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STRATEGIC REPORT

The directors present an overview of Scottish Power UK plc's structure, 2016 performance, strategic objectives and plans.

SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC GROUP

STRATEGIC OUTLOOK AND 2016 PERFORMANCE

scottish Power UK plc (“the company”), registered company number 5C117120, principally acts as the holding company of the Scottish Power UK plc
group {“the group"), whose activities comprise the generatian, transmission and distribution of electricity, energy management and the supply of
electricity and gas principally in the United Kingdom (“UK"). The three reported segments operated by the group during the year were Energy Networks,
Energy Wholesale and Retall, and Renewables. The company is a wholly gwned subsidiary of Iberdrola, S.A. ("Iberdrola’), the largest European integrated
utility company.

scottish Power Limited is the UX holding company of the Scottish Power Limited group (“ScottishPower”) of which the company is a member.

The group's strategic objectives include:

» investing to power the UK's future with optimum existing and future assets in order to maximise value for customers and shareholders:

« making clean energy work for the UK to help combat climate change, including reducing the cost of offshore and onshare wind energy and
encouraging the development of storage; and

purting customers in control through increased digitalisation so that everyone has the opportunity 1o benefit from ScottishPower's fowest prices and
recommended energy efficiency measures,

The closure of Longannet pawer station in March 2016 ended the group’s coa!-powered production of eleciricity and enabled a 50% reduction in ttal carbon
emissions year on year. The group will continue to invest in clean energy, notably wind, extending the group’s offshore presence in and beyond the UK,
for example with the wholly-owned wikinger wind farm project, located in Germany. expected to go live mid-2017. The group will also continue to invest
in smart networks to ensure all customers have the power they need. The group will continue ta make these investments even though the operating
environment remains challenging.

The majority of the electorate voted to leave the European Union ("EU} in June 2016, leading to an immediate dedine in the value of Sterling but little
change in other macro-economic measures, such as GDP growth. On 29 March 2017, the UK delivered notification under Article 50 of the EU Treaty and
negotiations are expected to begin shortly. These should help bring clarity about the future refationship between the UK and the EU over the next two
years. The group is engaging with the UK Covernment to help shape the future of energy policy following “Brexit” including the scope of the UK's
participation in the Eurapean Energy Market, the EU Emissions Trading Scheme and the role of interconnectors between the UK and continental Europe.
The group primarily operates in UK markets with some Renewables investment in other EU member states including ireland, France and Germany.
Pepending on the evolution of the UK's Energy Policy, the group plans to invest £7 billion in the UX to 2020.

In Scotland, following the outcome of the EU referendum the Scottish Government has secured Scottish Parliamentary approval to request the UK
Government to grant a Section 30 order to allow Holyrood to legislate for a referendum on independence. The Scottish government would like such a
referendum 1o be held between the autumn of 2018 and the spring of 2019 but the UK Gavernment has tuled this out.

The Competition and Markets Authority ("CMA") published the final report of its Energy Market investigation in june 2016. The Office of Gas and Elecuricity
Markets (“Ofgem’”) has already begun to introduce remedies including the removal of parts of the Retail Market Review and the implementation of a price cap
for prepayment customers in April 2017. Further interventions in the retail market may be possible following statements by the Prime Minister and Secretary
of State. Other UK Government decisions include the announcement of an allocation round of Contracts for Difference (“CfD") due to start from April 2017 for
renewable technologies including offshore wind. Further such rounds are planned in the period to 2020, subject to continued progress on cost reduction.

Looking forward to 2017 and beyond:

« the Energy Networks business will invest circa £4 billion until 2023 as it continues to operate under the price control mechanisms laid out in the
RIIO regime (Revenue=fncentives+nnavation+Outputs). The high voltage Western Link project is planned to come into operation in late 2017;

the retail market continues to be competitive and Energy Retail's response includes a clear focus to serve existing customers well, by ensuring they
can benefit from all of ScottishPower's tariffs, as well as putting them in control with innovative digital products like PowerUp; that allows customers
to purchase power in days, a unit of measurement customers understand better than kilowatt hours ("kWh");

in Renewables, wikinger offshore wind output is expected in 2017 and construction of the East Anglia One offshore wind farm continues with first
expart expected in 2019; and

Energy Wholesale will continue to improve the efficiency of current plant, and evaluate investment opportunities for new plant, to optimise returns
through the market and capacity market auctions.

The table below provides key financial information relating to the group's performance during the year. Further detail is provided in the individuaf

business sections of the Strategic Report. Revenus " Operating profit Capital investment ™
0% 2015 2% 2015 0% 2015

Financial key performance indicators {"KPIs™) €m tn 7] £m m £m

Scottish Power UK plc group 54225 6,590.4 8313 665.1 1,730.0 13344

Longannet closure costs™ - - - 2385 - -

Scattish Power UK plc group excluding the im pact of Longannet closure costs 5,422.5 6.590.4 8313 903.6 1,730.0 1,334.4

The group's otaf revenue and operating profit as presented on page 22,
" The group’s total capital investment as presented In Note 6 on page 43.
** Langannet closure costs include an Impairment charge of £209.5 million (refer to Note 9) and pensions and other osts of £26.0 million (refer 1o Note 25),

In the financial year revenues have decreased by £1,168 million, primarily as a result of reduced revenue within the Energy Wholesale and Retail business
which is largely offset by lower procurement costs. Operating profit for the financial year was £831 million. After adjusting for the material one-off costs
in relation to the Longannet closure recorded in 2015, underlying operating profit has decreased by £72 million in the financial year. This decrease reflects
the impact of lower domestic Energy Retall average consumption and other negative Retail impacts including increased government obligations, lower

Renewables production and lower Energy Networks revenue due mainly to profiling under the distribution businesses price contral scherne (“RIO-EDT7).

The group's continued commitment to the UK and European energy market is reflected by a capital spend of over £1.7 billion in 2016, the group’s
highest ever in one year. Capital investment is focused on the Energy Netwarks and Renewables businesses. The planned 2017 capital investment is

expected to be of a similar leve! to 2016.
Scottish Power UK plc Annual Report and Accounts 2016



STRATEGIC REPORT continued

ENERGY NETWORKS
SEGMENT DESCRIPTION AND OUTLOOK

Energy Networks owns three regulated electricity network businesses in the UK. These businesses are "asset-owner companies”. holding the regulated
assets and Electricity Distribution and Transmission Licences of the group, and are regulated monopolies. They own and operate the network of cables
and power lines transporting electricity to around 3.5 million connected customers in the South of Scotfand, Cheshire, Merseyside, North Shropshire and
North wales.

In addition, a further unregulated business, SP Power Systems Limited {“Power Systems”), provides asset management expertise and conducts the
day-ta-day operation of the networks.

The asset-owner companies act as an integrated business unit to concentrate expertise on regulatory and investment strategy and Power Systems
implements work programmes commissioned by and agreed with the asset-owner businesses. Strict commercial disciplines are applied at the asset-
owner service provider interface, with Power Systems operating as a contractor to the distribution and transmission businesses.

One of the regulated businesses, SP Transmission plc (“SPT™) is a transmission network owner. The electricity transmission network consists of the high
voltage electricity wires that convey electricity from power stations to distribution system entry points or, in certain cases, direct to end users’ premises
via a national network of high voltage grids,

The other two regulated businesses are Distribution Network Operatars {"DNG™); SP Distribution plc ("SPD") and SP Manweb plc {"5PM"), The electricity
distribution networks are regional grids that transport electricity at a lower voltage from the national grids and embedded generators to industrial,
commercial and domestic users.

All three regulated businesses are natural monopolies and are governed by Ofgem via regulatory price controls. The primary objective of the regulation
of the electricity networks is the protection of customers’ interests while ensusing that demand can be met and companies are able to finance their
activities. Price controls are the method by which the amount of allowed revenue is set for network companies over the period of the price control.
Price control processes are designed to cover each company's efficient costs and allow them to earn a reasonable return, provided they act in an
efficient manner, deliver value for customers and meet Ofgem targets.

The transmission and distribution network companies continue to face a considerable challenge to secure the significant investment required to maintain
reliable and secure networks. To ensure that this investment is delivered at a fair price for customers, Ofgem introduced the RIIQ framework. It is a
performance based model, with eight year price control periods, that places a much greater emphasis on network companies playing a full role in
developing a sustainable energy sector and delivering services that provide value for money for customers. A key feature is agreement on the set of
outputs that companies are expected to deliver as part of the framework and the provision of incentives to reduce network costs for both current and
future customers.

As SPT approaches the half-way point in its transmission price contro! mechanism, RIIO-T1, its strong start has been maintained. Some key upgrades were
commissloned in the year: Beauly-Denny (1,150 megawatts ("MW™)); Hunterston-Kintyre (240 MW); and new equipment that increases network capacity
installed at four key sites on the network. SPT remains on track to complete its ambitious programme of network renewal while delivering excellent value
for money for customers. As at 31 March 2016, 38% of outputs had been completed using only 30% of allowed funding. SPT is responding efficiently and
with agility to new information, and new challenges. For example, the network reinforcement plans in Dumfries and Galloway have been refocused when
studies showed a more cost effective solution was preferable.

On 12 May 2016, Ofgem published its decision to launch a mid-period review for the RIIQ-T1 price contro! looking at some specific issues in relation
to National Grid Electricity Transmission ("NGET™), Ofgem did not identify any changes in output requirements for SPT, so did not proceed with a mid-
period review of SPT.

On 31 March 2016, Energy Networks' distribution businesses successfully completed the first year of the eight year price control RIIO-ED1 that will run
until March 2023. Both licensees have built upon the strong performance delivered at the end of Distribution Price Controf Review 5 ("DPCR5") in terms
of outputs and across both customer and stakeholder related incentive mechanisms.

In March 2016, Energy Networks established a Distribution System Qperator ("DSQ") Steering Group including internal staff and industry experts.
Following consultation with stakeholders and interested parties, Energy Netwarks published its DSO Vision on 21 October 2016. Energy Networks has
submitted evidence in response to the joint call from Ofgem and the Department of Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (“BEIS™) for evidence on a
smart, flexible energy systern in which Energy Networks promotes its DSO vision.

During 2016, Energy Networks wan three high profile industry awards. At the Utility Week Industry Awards, the Customer Service Teamn were winners in
the Customer Care category for their work with vulnerable customers, At the Scottish Green Energy Awards, Energy Networks won the Best Innovation
Award for the Dynamic Cable Rating System and jointly won the judges Award for the Beauly to Denny transmission line,

In line with the group's strategic objectives and its regulatory obligations, Energy Networks is maintaining its significant investment in the UK energy
network. Over the ast ten years, Energy Networks has invested around £5.3 billion in its transmission and distribution networks, and during the next
ten years, Energy Networks currently plans to invest a further £5.7 billion to modernise and improve service to customers, Energy Networks' ten year
investment plans are reviewed annually in detail to ensure that Energy Networks is aligned with and continues to support UK Government energy policy.

Announcements in the past few years by the UK Government on funding programmes have led to some renewables developers scaling back future
activity. Some developers have requested acceleration in connection dates, while other projects have been deferred or cancelled. These developments
have been analysed carefully, resulting in updated projections of volumes and expenditure for the Energy Networks business. The external environment
will continue to be monitored and the impact of any changes in trends will be considered In future forecasts. Investments in interconnectors moving
energy across the UK, for which Scottish export capability was previously the main driver, have become important to ensure security of supply in
Scotland through import capability in light of large thermal plant closures on both sides of the Anglo-5cottish border,
Energy Networks is mindful that some of its assets are critical national infrastructure. On 1 November 2016, the UK Covernment published its National
Cyber Security Strategy 2016 to 2021, Energy Networks liaises with UK Government agencies to ensure that any potential threats and risks are assessed
and mitigated. in circumstances where potential risks are identified, Energy Networks takes steps to enhance both the physical security of its assets
and the security of its associated IT and communications systems.

Scottsh Power UK plc Annual Report and Accounts 2016



STRATEGIC REPORT continued

ENERGY NETWORKS continued
SEGMENT DESCRIPTION AND OUTLOOK continued

In September 2016, the UX Government published its National Flood Resilience Review, which was set up following the floods experienced in some
areas of the UK in December 2015. Energy Networks is working with BEIS and other stakeholders to ensure that improvements in flood defences for
efectricity infrastructure are effectively implemented.

Energy Networks is continuing to develop and train staff for a‘smarter’ future and replenish its ageing workforce from the communities that

Energy Networks serve so that the investment made in recruitment and training continues to deliver in the long-term. The challenge of replacing an
ageing workfarce in Energy Networks and across the UK Power Sector in the coming years will be significant. Energy Networks will continue to work
closely with schools and Further and Higher Education institutions to ensure that it can atrract high calibre individuals into exciting development and
career opportunities. During 2016 Energy Networks recruited 10 Graduates and 47 Apprentices; in addition, internal recrults have been enrolled on
the Trainee Engineer and Technicat Craftsperson pragrammes to increase the engineering and technical capabilities of the front line teams,

2016 OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE Revenue Qperating profit ** Capiial investment ™
2% 2015 206 2015 208 2015

Financlal key performance indicators ("KPIS™) &m £m [ £m m £m

Energy Networks 1,079.8 1.113.7 577.2 612.2 767.1 845.2

* Segment total revenue as presented in Nate & on page 40.
* segment operating profit as presented in Note 6 on page 41,
™ segment capital investment as presented in Note 6 on page 43.

Energy Networks' revenue is £34 million lower than the prior year. Distribution volumes were lower in 2016 which accounts for £10 million of the reduction.
The remaining revenue reduction is driven by the profile of aliowable distribution revenues under RIO-ED1.

Operating profit decreased by £35 mitlion to £577 million in 2016, mainly due to lower revenues.

Energy Networks' capital investment decreased by £78 million to £767 million in 2016, with decreased spend in SPT's development of a sub-sea

High Voltage Direct Current {*"HVDC") 400 km cable, which Is part of a brand new Interconnector running between Scotland and Wales and which is
reaching an advanced stage in construction. In addition there has been reduced distribution capital investment due to lower modernisation and
refurbishment spend in 2016.

The three regulated businesses within Energy Networks are required to prepare regulatory accounts for the years ending 31 March. Reporting of key
performance indicators is aligned to the regulatory year end. Consequently, the latest available data for the last regulatory year for Energy Netwarks
has been disclosed in the table, with the exception of distributed energy that is reported for the years ending 31 December,

Actual Target Actual Target

Non-financial key performance indicators Notes 20 206 2015 2015
Distributed energy (GWh)'

-5PD 18,181 N/A 18.440 N/A

- SPM 15,30 N/A 15,569 N/A
Customer interruptions {a}

- S5PD 485 521 46.6 60.1

- 5PM 310.2 38.3 32.8 44.9
Customer minutes lost L]

-SPD 34.8 46.2 34,0 97.5

- SPM 336 456 36.1 59
Customer Performance: {=}

Broader customer service measure — Interruptions

- SPD 8.79 8.2¢ N/A N/A

- SPM 8.86 B.20 N/A N/A

Broader customer service measure - Connections

- SPD B.36 8.20 N/A N/A

- 5PM 843 8.20 N/A N/A

8roader customer service measure - General enquiries

- SPD B8.84 8.20 N/A N/A

- SPM 9.24 8.20 N/A N/A
Energy ombudsman (customer complaints) {d}

- SPD 2 - 1 -

- 5PM 1 - 3 -
Transmission operational performance e}

- $PT 4 - 3 -

* Glgawatt hours (*GWh™}

{a) Customer interruptions are reported as the number of customers, per 100 customers, that are affected during the year by power cuts that last three minutes or more, Both
licenced entlties cutperformed the Ofgem target.

(b} Customer minutes lost Is reported as the average number of minutes that a customer is without power during a year due 1o power cuts that last for three minutes of more.
Both licenoed entities cutperformed the Ofgem target.

fc} Customer performance comprises three components: a customer satisfaction survey, complaints metric and stakeholder engagement. The Regulatory year 2015/2016 was the
first year of the RIQ-EDT approach to measuring customer performance therefore comparatives to the previous DPCRS approach have been removed.

(d} The Energy Ombudsman Services, an independent body, monitars and adjudicates complaint cases.

(&) Transmission operational performance is reported as the number of ‘energy not supplied’ and associated incidents. These Incentivised Inddents are incidents where the loss
of supply Is longer than three minutes.

Energy Networks is committed to maintaining high performance during extreme weather events. Consequently. during the course of the year over
£60 million was invested to refurbish or rebuild the overhead line network. In addition £13 million was invested in tree cutting activities. Both of these
investments have contributed significantly to improving the performance of distribution assets during storms,

The long-term safety and reliability of Energy Networks' electricity distribution networks and their impact on customers are key business priorities.
Whilst working ta improve reliability and restoration, the networks are designed and operated in a way that ensures the safety of the public and

. " . f - . .
employees with a minimal number and duration of supply interruptions. Scortish Power UK pic Annual Report and Accounts 2016



STRATEGIC REPORT continued

ENERGY WHOLESALE AND RETAIL

SEGMENT DESCRIPTION AND OUTLOOK

Given the complexity of the Energy Wholesale and Retail segment and in the interests of transparency, analysis of the key business functions has been
provided below.

ENERGY WHOLESALE
Energy Wholesale's operations are focused on managing the complex market conditions in relation to the operation of the group’s generation asset
base {except for those technologies managed by Renewables) and managing the group’s exposure to the UK wholesale electricity and gas markets.

Generation owns and operates more than 2,500 MW of generating capacity comgprising gas and hydroelectric generation assets, giving the business a
flexible and bafanced portfolio.

Energy Management is predominantly responsible for:

» the purchase of external supplies of gas and emissions allowances for the generation of electricity;

+ the purchase of external supplies of etectricity and gas for onward sale to customers:

+ the optimisation of gas storage; and

» the sale of electricity to wholesale market participants in the UK.

The combination of high carbon taxes, high transmission charging and National Grid's decision not to award Longannet power station a contract for grid
balancing services, meant that running a thermal plant in Scotland was uneconomic. As a result, the decision was taken to close Longannet power station
and it closed on 24 March 2016, marking the end of its 46 years of power production in Scotland, thus reducing Energy Wholesale's generating capacity
10 2,531 MW,

Capacity market auctions are an important factor in making future strategic decisions, including building new plant, as well as optimising the existing
portfolio. Energy Wholesale has a strong development portfolio containing strategic projects that, subject to market signals, wilf grow in the future.

The 2016 T-4 capacity market auction took place in December 2016, clearing at a price of £22.50 per kilowatt (“KW"), slightly higher than in the past two
years. However, disregarding units already built, only one small new combined cycle plant was procured, and reforms are likely to be needed if the
auctions are to secure investment in new large scale gas generators.

There is growing recognition of the importance and value of flexibility in achieving long-term decarbonisation goals, and Energy Wholesale have an
opportunity to extend the existing Pumped Hydro Storage plant at Cruachan both in terms of generation and storage capacity. A key issue, however,
would be how to deal with uncertainty in the likely investment returns and whether a risk reduction mechanism ¢an be put in place to address this.

Overall Energy Wholesales' portfalio and strategic development options are well positioned 1o take advantage of future market conditions.

ENERGY RETAIL

Energy Retail is responsible for the supply of electricity and gas to domestic and business customers throughout Great Britain, as well as providing
customer sesvices such as customer registration, billing and receipting processes and handling enquiries in respect of these services. Energy Retal is also
responsible for the associated metering activity and managing the group's Energy Services activities. During 2016 an average of 5.4 million gas and
electricity customers were supplied by Energy Retail.

On 24 June 2016 the CMA published its final report regarding the investigation into the Gas and Electricity market in the UK. Energy Retail has been working
with Ofgem to implement the remedies as quickly as possible and has identified a number of opportunities for early action. These include supporting
Ofgem In early testing of the proposed domestic custorner database of disengaged customers and wialing customer engagement messages. In both cases,
Energy Retail has been proactively working with Ofgem to support implementation in advance of the CMA timescales.

The regulatory changes in the gas and electricity market in the UK, following the results of the CMA investigation, have removed the restriction on
suppliers to only have four tariffs available. Energy Retail has embraced this change by faunching a number of new options, open to both existing and
new ScottishPower customers.

Domestic market switching levels for 2016 were up 26% on 2015, however Energy Retail continues to outperform ather major suppliers in terms of
customer churn. Energy Retail currentty has the lowest percentage of domestic customers of the major suppliers on standard variable tariffs (“SvTs")
with less than half now on SVTs. This is as a result of offering competitively priced products on a consistent basis and enabling Energy Retail customers
to swiich between tariffs for free at any time.

The CMA remedies have also enabled Energy Retail to introduce a highly innovative app-based energy product called PowerUp, which aims to simplify
energy purchasing and increase customer engagement, It allows customers 1o augment their existing online account management with the ability to
buy their energy in muliples of days or months, a unit of measure that is much more easily understood than kilowatt hours by mast people. This
provides customers with even greater transparency of their energy consumption, allowing them to make more informed decisions about how to use
energy more efficiently,

Energy Retail is working hard to make improvements to its customer service and this has been recognised externally. Over the last twelve months
Energy Retail has focused its efforts in further enhancing the online experience for both existing and praspective customers, to give them greater
freedom as to how they set up a new account or manage an existing account.

The introduction of a number of market-first digital services such as the Direct Debit Manager and the option for customers to make payments via an
app on their mobile device, are helping customers to control their energy account and their interaction with ScottishPower, These digital tools provide
an additional channel through which customers can more effectively manage their energy account, at a time that suits them. Energy Retail has also
implemented a new online Customer Support Centre, which was set up in response to customer feedback from its customer panel and the experience
of its customer-facing teams. The Support Centre uses innovative functionality 10 recognise the customer's account status, to allow Energy Retail to
present each customer with information that is most relevant to them.

Scottish Power UK plc Annyal Report and Accounts 2016



STRATEGIC REPORT continued

ENERGY WHOLESALE AND RETAIL continued
SEGMENT DESCRIPTION AND OUTLOOK continued
ENERGY RETAIL continued

tn addition to this, Energy Retail offers specific help to its most vulnerable customers:

« The ScottishPower Hardship Fund, which was launched in May 2015, in partnership with the independent administrators, Social Enterprise Direct,
has provided over £15 million to customers who are struggling to pay their arrears.

= Energy Retail has also helped to refer circa 3,500 customers to get help with ongoing budget and debt issues from its chosen free debt advice
charity, Naticnal Debtline.

= Energy Retail is working to bring its Priority Services Register in line with the new Supply Licence requirements to register customers who are
vulnerable, with permanent or transient needs, and to work with customers to help them during periods of uncertainty.

= Energy Retail also supparts vulnerable customers with their energy bills through the Warm Home Discount Scheme (“WHD") spending almost
£31 million in 2016 providing assistance to over 214,000 customers,

» The ScottishPower Energy People Trust (an independent registered charity) funds other registered charities that help people whose lives are affected
by fue! poverty. During 2016, the Trust awarded over £1million to 40 projects, helping over 15,000 households {over 31,000 individuals). Since the
Trust was established in November 2005, it has awarded nearly £15 million to around 350 projects helping nearty 2 million people in over 1 million
households throughout Great Britain. This has resulted In an increase in household income of £85 mitfion, in addition, 489 jobs were created and 628
volunteers supported these organisations.

The delivery of energy efficiency measures continues to be an important objective of Energy Retail and 2016 was the fourth year of delivery of the

UK Government's Energy Company Obligation {“ECO”). The ECO scheme focuses on reducing heating costs for the most vulnerable customers, and also
aims to improve the energy efficiency of properties. Energy Retall continues to make strong progress towards delivering this obligation and has
delivered a sufficient volume of measures to meet March 2017 obligation targets.

Energy Retail cantinues to play its part in the roll out of smart meters and has made good progress in 2016 in mobilising and increasing its smart
deployment capabilities. Focusing on achieving the regulatory target of 100% of installs by 2020, Energy Retail has established a network of installers,
who, together with Energy Retail's own Metering teams have already made good progress. This provides a strong platform to further increase its
deployment capability in 2017 and 2018. The opportunity to engage with customers as Energy Retail goes through the smart meter transition will see
increased awareness and promation of the Priority Services Register to support vulnerable customers,

2016 OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Revenue * Operating profit/tioss ™ Capial investment ***

2016 2005 2016 015 2016 2085

Financlal key performance indicators (“KPIs") m £m Em £m £m m
Energy Wholesale and Retail 4,476.2 5491.4 151.7 (1311} 115.7 80.1
Longannet closure costs™ " - - - 238.5 - -
Energy Wholesale and Retail excluding the impact of Longannet closure Costs 4.476.2 5,491.4 151.7 107.4 115.7 80.1

Segment total revenue as presented in Note 6 on page 40.
" Segment aperating profit/itoss) as presented in Note 6 on page 41.
" Segment capital investment as presented in Note 6 on page 43.
*** tongannet closure costs include an Impairment charge of £209.5 million irefer to Note 9t and pensions and ather costs of £26.0 million (refer to Note 25).
Energy Wholesale and Retait revenue decreased by £1.015 million to £4,476 million in 2016. This was mainly due to the reduced volume of both electricity
and gas market sales and is mostly offset by lower procurement costs.

After adjusting for the material one-off costs in relation to the Longannet closure in 2015, the operating profit/tloss) improved by £44 million in 2016.
This included positive impacts from a £41 million year on year reduction in station related operating costs and a £96 million reduction in depreciation
following the closure of tongannet on 24 March 2016. Offsetting this, Retail gross marging of £89 million adverse (lower energy costs more than offset
by lower revenues and increases in the cost of both government obligations and transportation of electricity). 2016 operating costs included an Energy
Retall £20 million restructuring and pension costs provision {see Note 25) which was more than offset by the 2015 £18 million Ofgem settlement.

Capital investment increased by £36 million in 2016 reflecting the 2016 investment to support the roll out of the smart metesing programme.

Scottsh Power UK plc Annual Report and Accounts 2016



STRATEGIC REPORT continued

ENERGY WHOLESALE AND RETAIL continued
2016 OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE continued

Non-financlal key performance Indicators Notes 2016 2005

Plant output (GWh) (@

Coal 1,636 7813
CCer 8,234 6,235
CHP* 1 2
Hydro and Other 585 704

10,456 14,754

Generating capacity (MW) as at 31 December (b}

- Coal - 2,304
ceor” 1,967 1967
CHP" 1 1
Hydro and Other 563 563

2,531 4,835

Avallability () 82% 85%

volume supplied (GWh) 52,925 52139

Complaints handling (hr 6th 6th

Customers (thousands) (e}

- Electricity 3,218 3.278
- Gas 2,143 2178
5,361 5,456

* Combined Cycle Gas Turbine
** Combined Heat and Power plants

1) Plant output s a reflection of the electridty generated by the business measured In Gwh.
{b) Generating capacity is the maximum output per second that generating equipment ¢an supply to system load, adjusted for ambient condicions.
©) Availability is the percentage of the year that the plant is available for use.

{d) Based on the Citizens Advice Complaints Handling Report far October to December, ranking reflects the group’s position relative to other ‘Big 6’ Energy Companles
and Is based on a balanced scorecard considering Citizens' Advice, Consumer Futures and Energy Ombudsman referrals and complaints.

te) Customer numbers are based on the average number of Meter Point Administration Numbers for electricity customers and Meter Point Reference Numbers for gas
customers during the year to 31 December,

Customer service continues to recover from the migration of the Energy Retail customer base to the new customer refationships management system.

Although the ranking remains 6th of the six major energy suppliers, the score has improved by $5% from January 2015 and Energy Retail forecast further

improvements.

RENEWABLES

SEGMENT DESCRIPTION AND QUTLOOK

Renewables is responsible for the arigination, development, construction and operation of renewable energy generation plants, predominantly onshore
wind, with a large and growing presence in offshore wind, and the exploration of emerging renewable technologies and innovations such as battery storage.

Renewables has a successful track record as a developer of anshore wind farms with a conversion rate of MW capacity from planning to consent of over
90%. The business is the leading developer of onshore wind farms in the UK and, as at 31 December 2016, had an operating capacity of 1,616 MW. A further
269 MW are currently under construction, of which 196 MW were installed as at 31 December 2016.

As part of their manifesto, the UK Government set out its intention to remove new subsidies for onshore wind and to amend planning rules, giving
more contro! to local communities in England and Wales in the vicinity of anshore wind projects. The UK Government went on to announce on 18 June
2015 its intention to close the Renewables Obligation (“RO"} to onshore wind one year early at 31 March 2016, providing a grace period to 31 March 2017
for projects that had planning permission on of by 18 June 2015, as well as a signed grid connection agreement and land rights. Additional grace
provisions with regard to delays due to grid or aviation also continue to be avallable. Legislation to implement this policy has been implemented by the
Energy Act 2016, With regard to Renewables, this change has had no impact on current investment.

Renewables is continuing to analyse the best policy options that could sustain investment in established technologies in the future,

To date the Levy Control Framewark (“LCF™) is the main budgetary too! which the UK Government has used to monitor its commitments with regard to
low carbon generation, Including the RO, Small Scale Feed In tariff (*SSFT™) and also CfDs., The UK Government analysis considers the LCF cap of £7.6
biltion in 2020 as exceeded by £1 billion, down from the previously reported high of £1.5 billion. This reduction is in part due to cost saving measures
adopted by the UK Government and a review of programmes considered to offer poorer value for money including the SSFT and RO for solar installations.
As part of the Spring Budget announced on 8 March 2017, the Chancellor announced the UK Government Intends to replace the LCF with a new
mechanism, noting the complex Interaction with EU Emissions Trading Scheme (“EU ETS"). Further details are expected as part of the Autumn Statement
in November 2017. The group continues to engage with the UK Government on plans for future investments in renewable generation and the electricity
system, including fiexibility and storage.

Renewables is also a leading developer of offshore wind in the UK and Northern Europe. The 389 MW West of Duddon Sands (*WQDS™) project in the
East Irish Sea (195 MW of which Is owned by Renewables}, a 50/50 joint arrangement with DONG Energy West of Duddon Sands (UK} Limited, completed
its second year of full operation with availability and production ahead of expectation - with a similar outlook for 2017. Following acquisition in 2015 of the
remaining stake in East Anglia One Limited from vattenfall Wind Power Ltd (“Vattenfall”) trefer to Note 36) and success in the first CfiD auction, Renewables
took a £2.5 billion Final investment Decision (“FID") for its 714 MW East Anglia One project in early 2016, The principal supply and installation contracts were
finalised at the end of 2016. Renewables also finalised an agreement with Vattenfall to split the remainder of the East Anglia Zone, meaning Renewables is
now the sole owner of 2.8 gigawatts {“GW") of projects under develapment in the southern part of the East Anglia Zone, with similar characteristics to the
East Anglia One praject. Most notably, the planning determination of the 1.2 GW East Anglia Three project is anticipated mid-2017,
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STRATEGIC REPORT continued

RENEWABLES

SEGMENT DESCRIPTION AND OUTLOOK continued

Beyond the UK, Renewables in Cermany is progressing well with the construction of the 350 MW wikinger wind farm, located in the Baltic Sea. Following
manufacture of the main companents in 2015, offshore construction commenced in 2016 with the project on track to achieve first export of power in
mid-2017, with full operation by the end of that year.

Renewables has received confirmation of its eligibility to participate in the 2018 auction regarding offshore capacity in the German Baltic Sea. To this
end, Renewables added a further 500 MW to its existing 330 MW of eligible capacity for the auction with acquisition of the rights to an adjacent project.

In France, Renewables is developing the 496 Mw 5t. Brieuc project, off the north coast of Brittany, as part of a partnership formed with Renewable Energy
Systems Limited (“RES™ in 2012. After completing all relevant technical and environmental impact assessment works, the consent application to the
French administration was submitted in 2015 with consent successfully awarded In April 2017,

2016 OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Revenue ° Operating profit ™ Capial Invesument ™"
0% 2018 20% 2015 06 2015
Financial key performance indicators (“KPIs") tm im £m £m £m im
Renewables 3468 579.4 103.8 180.2 811.0 382.5

* Segment total revenue as presented in Note 6 on page 40.

= Segment operating profit as presented in Note 6 on page 41.

=" Segment capltal Investment as presented in Note & on page 43.

Renewables revenue decreased by £233 million to £347 million in 2016 due to: the 2015 £134 million sale of the WODS offshore transmission asset
{which had an equal and opposite effect on procurement costs), the decrease in electricity output {by 628 Gwh to 3,098 GwWh due to weather conditions),
a reduction In underlying power prices and the removal of the Climate Change Levy exemption for renewably sourced electricity from 1 August 2015.

Operating profit decreased by £76 million to £104 million in 2016 mainly as a result of reduced gross margin. This was partly offset by a reduction in the
depreciation charge of £27 million due to a change in accounting estimate (see Note 2),

Capital investment increased by £429 million to £811 million in 2016. UK based capltal investment on onshore and offshore projects Increased by
£202 million. Investment outside the UK increased by £226 million mainty due to the Wikinger project.

Non-finandal key performance Indicators Notes 0% 015
Plant output (GWh) ta) 3,098 3,726
Installed capacity (MW) 1] 2,007 1,631
Avallability {a 56% 95%

{a} Plant output Is a measure of the electrical output generated in the year, which in turn drives the revenues of the business.

(b} Installed capacity represents the total number of MW fully installed within the wind farm sites. This includes all turbines erected irrespective of whether they are generating
or not,

(¢} Avaitablity is a measure of how effective the business is at ensuring wind generating plant is available and ready to generate.

LIQUIDITY AND CASH MANAGEMENT

Cash and net debt

The group operates under a centralised cash management model within the UK with liquidity being centralised at the Scottish Power Limited levet. The
group’s liquidity position and short-term financing activities are integrated and aligned with Iberdrola’s.

The iberdrota group objective is to retain sufficient liquid resources and facilities to cover anticipated cash flow requiremnents for a period in excess of
twelve months; current liquidity in the Iberdrola group s in excess of £8 billion, which can be utilised if required to fund the group’s activities.

Net cash flows from operating activities increased by £84 million to £1,356 million for the year. As detailed in the table below, net debt increased by
£1,143 million to £6,170 million. Group loans payable increased by £1,015 million while group loans receivable reduced by £89 million. Cash increased
by £12 million to £36 miilion offset by an increase in external loans payable of £51 million to £2,029 million.

2016 2015
Analysis of net debt NotEs £m im
Cash (a} 35.5 23.7
Group loans recelvable (b} 677.7 766.7
Group loans payable (ch (48541  (3,839.4)
External loans payable (d} 2,028.9) 0.977.8)
Netdebt (6,169.8) (5,026.8)

{a} As detafled on the consolidared balance sheet, refer to page 20.

(b} Asdetailed in Note 12 on page 54,

{c} Loans with tbesdrola, S.A. and other related therdrola group companies, refer to Note 20 on page 62.
{dr External loans payable comprises external debt, as detalled in Note 20 on page 62.

Capital and debt structure

The company is funded by a combination of debt and equity. All equity is hetd by Scottish Power Limited. The group’s financing structure is determined
by its position in the wider Iberdrola group. As stated above the group can obtaln funding via the liquidity resources maintained at the (berdrola group.
The company holds investment grade ratings with Moody’s Investor Services (Baa1), Standard & Poor's Rating Services (BBB+} and Fitch Ratings (BBB+).
Details of the group’s financial risk management policy are set out at Note 4.
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STRATEGIC REPORT continued

TAXES AND OTHER GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS
To help give an understanding of the group’s contribution to UK taxes and other UK Government obligations, the following table has been provided,
highlighting the key taxes and ather obligations in the financial year, on an accruals and cash basis.

tnmﬂ;;etra‘geemem cla:r&‘tg:; ggfld

2016 2015 2016 200

Analysis of taxes and other Government obligations Nows £m £m £m £m
Carbon tax (@) 85.6 133.7 B8B.Y9 12.6
Sotlal securlty costs b} 281 26.4 30.0 274
Taxes other than income taxes <) 1932 200.4 196.0 200.3
UK Corporation Tax () 54.6 122.6 1079 108.3
361.5 483.1 422.8 448.3

(a} Carbon tax Is a tax levied by the UK Government on the fossil fuets used to gererate electricity, This is induded within ‘Procurements’ in the income statement.
b Sodal security costs as presented In Noie 25 on page 4.

(cr Taxes other than income taxes as presented in Note 26 on page 65.

d} UK Corporation Tax as presented in Note 30 on page 66.

HEALTH AND SAFETY

The prevention of harm to employees, contractars and members of the public, and the protection of business assets and operational capability, is a
top priority for the group. The organisation has continued to strive for Improved performance and both internal and extesnal assessments have again
returned positive findings. The main business areas within the group maintained OHSAS 18001 Health and Safety Management System accreditation. The
group’s employee accident and incident statistics showed a decrease in 2016, and the incident severity remained low. Five of the seven employee lost
time accidents’ were required to be reported to the Health and Safety Executive (“HSE") under The Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous
Occurrences Regulations (“RIDDOR"). The commitment to investigate accidents and incidents to address root causes rernains steadfast and is given the
highest priority with panels of inquiry being established whenever there is a significant incident. The table below provides the occusrence of lost time
accigents in each business.

Loss time accidents” 2016 2015
Energy Networks 7 5
Energy Wholesale and Retail - 4
Renewables - -

7 9

* Number of accidents on the job resulting In the foss of at least a day’s work

Provision of public safety information and education about electricity safety has continued through delivery of a mixture of internet, community and
school teaching programmes. As well as delivering safety education In schools, scottishPower provides electrical safety information advice to groups
that are at a high risk of coming into contact with apparatus on the electricity network, including agricultural and construction workers.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

ScottishPower's strategy, and so that of the group, is to conduct business in a manner benefiting customers through balancing cost and risk while
delivering sharehalder value and protecting ScottishPower's performance and reputation by prudently managing the risks inherent in the business.
To maintain this strategic direction ScottishPower develops and implements risk management policies ang procedures, and promotes a robust control
environment at all levels of the organisation.

During 2016, the governance structure was supported by risk policies approved by the Board of Directors of Iberdrala and adopted by the Board of
Directors of Scottish Power Limited (“the Board"). ScottishPower's business risk assessment team and independent group Risk Management function
supported the Board in the execution of due diligence and risk management. tn addition, ScottishPower is represented at the iberdrola Risk
Management Committee to ensure that the businass risks are adequately assessed, monitored, mitigated and managed. Further details of
ScottishPower's gavernance structure and risk management are provided in Note 4 to the Accounts.
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STRATEGIC REPORT continued

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES continued

The principal risks and uncertainties of ScortishPower, and so that of the group, that may impact current and future operationat and financial

performance and the management of these risks are described below:

SCOTTISHPOWER - GLOBAL

RISK

Material deterioration in the relatively stable and predictable UK
regulatory and political environment, including any sudden changes
of policy, or new initiatives in the retail market outside the framework
of the CMA investigation outcome.

RESPONSE

Positive and transparent engagement with all appropriate
stakeholders to ensure that long-term regulatory stability and
political consensus is maintained and public backing is secured for
the necessary investment in the UK energy system. Providing
stakeholders with evidence of the risks of ad hoc Intervention in
markets.

tmpacts arising from the UK decision to leave the EU or market
reactions to events during the negotiation. These impacts could
include further depreciation in the value of Sterling and other
financial instruments. In the longer term there could be negative or
positive changes in the UK economy and in the political and
regulatory environment in which the company operates.

In addition ta monitoring ongoing developments related to “Brexit”
the treasury risk management policy is in place to hedge financiat
risks which are the most prevalent in the short term, Any longer term
impact on the UK econamy and its impact on the group and spedific
business units will be managed in line with developments.

A major health and safety incident in the course of operations could
impact staff, contractors, communities or the environment.

scottishPower's Health and Safety function provides specialist
sefvices and support for the businesses in relation to health and
safety. A comprehensive framework of health and safety policy and
procedures, alongside audit programmes, is established throughout
ScattishPower, which aim 1o ensure not only continuing legal
compliance but also drive towards best practice in all tevels of its
health and safety operations,

Breach in cyber security and unwanted infiltration of the
ScottishPower IT infrastructure by external parties.

Implementation of a cyber-risk policy which provides the framework
for mitigation, Proactive approach to identifying where ScottishPower
is vulnerable and addressing these points through technical solutions.
Educating company employees as to how behaviour can reduce this
risk. Embedding cyber security in IT related projects where
appropriate,

ENERGY NETWORKS

RISK
Failure to deliver the Distribution and Transmission outputs agreed
with the Regulator in their respective price controls.

RESPONSE

Mitigating actions inctude formulating detailed investment,
resource, outage and contingency plans supported by an extensive
procurement strategy. Good communication and co-ordination of
activities across the business is integral to success, complemented
by a comprehensive monitoring regime that provides early warning
of potential issues.

Security of Supply due to potential asset failures alongside reduced
generation capacity.

Risk based asset investment programme in place, business
continuity and emergency planning well established inctuding Black
Start. “Strategic Spares” policy in place.

Failure to protect customer service performance.

Well-established customer service processes to respand to power
loss, including storm readiness. Priosity Service Register 1o protect
vulnerable customers in the event of power loss. mplementation
of a single emergency number to route customer queries.

tnability to recruit or retain an appropriately skilled workforce.

A Strategic Work Force Planning and implementation plan that
incorporates; a} retirement profiles with demographics; bl one year
ahead Strategic Recruitment; and ¢} ten year Strategic Recruitment
plan. tdentification of business critical roles and succession planning.

Scottish Power UK plc Annual Report and Accounts 2016




STRATEGIC REPORT continued

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES corntinued

ENERGY WHOLESALE AND RETAIL

RISK
Risk of unfavourable results from capacity auctions, agdversely
affecting the returns from generation assets.

RESPONSE

Optimising returns from the energy market and efficient control
of costs, to maximise the chance of success in the auctions.
Engagement with alt relevant stakeholders to seek to ensure that
the auctions are not distorted by hidden subsidies.

Adverse wholesale price movements and reduced energy market
liquidity, adversely affecting the returns from generation assets.

Trading activity to secure value of assets and deliver return based
on expected price movements, and providing support to Ofgem
initiatives to stimulate liquidity.

The potential for plant performance issues reducing availability.

Technical assessments of key risk areas of operational performance,
an optimised approach to repairs and maintenance and plans specific
to each plant.

Reduction in retail margins as a result of reduced market share,
unfavourable wholesale energy costs and increasing non-energy
costs.

Continued focus onimproving customer service to enhance
customers' experience; creating innovative, competitive products
that compliment current offerings; increasing customer awareness
of the ScottishPower brand; and improve efficiencies across the
business through the new billing system.

The potential for non-compliance with the UK Government’s mandate
to complete the roll-out of smart metering to customers in accordance
with prescribed timescales,

Dedicated project team focused on ensuring adequate business
processes and systems are developed. The team is responsible for
ensuring the roll-out capability is secured to enable deployment of
meters. Energy Retail Is an active participant in industry bodies
responsible for developing smart metering technology and capability
across the UK,

Reputational risk from customer service perfarmance.

Continued investment in additional resource and employee training
to handle customer queries and respond to complaints. Further
mitigating actions include continued enhancement to key processes
to reduce customer effort and improve customer journeys, including
investment in the Energy Retail customer website.
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STRATEGIC REPORT continued

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES continued

RENEWABLES )

RISK

Changing energy policy in the UK with regard to renewable
generation, particularly, flong term decarbonisation objectives,
coupled with affordability concerns presenting competition
and allocation risk.

RESPONSE

Actions to reduce allocation risk, including engagement with the
UK Government regarding access and parameters of an enduring
CfD mechanism and overarching LCF or alternative mechanism,

Working to optimise Renewables’ portfolio of assets and approach
to development to ensure high performing and competitive assets
will be able to participate in future auctions.

The potentia! for plant performance issues reducing availability.

Technicat assessments of key trade risk areas of operational
performance, an optimised approach to repairs and maintenance
and plans specific to each wind farm. Co-ordination with
procurement team in negotlating terms and conditions with turbine
suppliers and independent operations and maintenance service
providers to ensure plant performance is optimised.

Delivery of large and complex offshore projects on time
and on budget.

ScottishPower and Iberdrola have a strong track record in
delivering large scale engineering projects and have gained
significant experience from developing the WODS and Wikinger
offshore wind farms. Risks are further reduced by using established
and experienced suppliers and advisors along with robust financial
management including appropriate foreign exchange hedging.

Identification and optimisation of future onshore development
pipeline,

Engagement with national and tocal Government to influence and
inform policy regarding the role of onshore wind (including life
extension and repowering), particularly in Scotland, in the future
generation mix to ensure optimal levels of deployment.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
P ey

David wark

Director

26 April 2017
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directors present their report and audited Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2016. References to ‘ScottishPower' below apply fully to
‘the group'.

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THE STRATEGIC REPORT
The directors have chosen 1o disclose information on the following, required by the Companies Act 2006 to be included in the Directors' Report, within
the Strategic Report, found on pages 1 to 11:

+ information on financial risk management and policies; and
+ information regarding future developments of the business,

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND
The net profit for the year attributable to the equity holders of the parent amounted to £580.9 million (2015 £486.6 million). A dividend of £663.0 million
was paid during the year (2015 £230.0 million).

TAXATION
In 2011, the Board of Directors of Iberdrola, 5.A., approved a “Good Tax Practices Policy’, part of the company's corparate governance system, to be
implemented worldwide in compantes that are part of Iberdrola. This policy was updated in 2017.

ScottishPower is a responsible tax payer and seeks to be open, honest and transparent in dealings with the tax authorities and to comply with both the
letter and the spirit of tax laws set by the UX Government. ScottishPower remits taxes due on a timely basis, and has a relationship with HM Revenue &
Customs {"HMRC") based on mutual trust and cooperation,

In camman with ather busingsses, companies in the group take advantage of available reliefs and concessions, many of which are designed to
encourage activities or practices that the UK Government believes are beneficial to the national economy, Generation, transmission and distribution of
electricity require significant investment in property, plant and equipment and the group benefits from reliefs that allow a greater proportion of the
capital costs of these items to be expensed in the calculation of taxable profit in earlier years of operation. This has no effect on the total amount of
Corporation Tax payable during the life of the asset, but it results in lower tax payments initially,

Further details on taxes and other Government obligations can be found in the Strategic Report on page 8.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

ScottishPower is aware of the importance of innovation to develop an industrial project at the vanguard of the sector. ScottishPower’s research and
development ("R& D) efforts are aimed at the optimisation of operational performance, improving security and reducing the environmental impact of its
activities. All RRD is developed as part of Iberdrofa’s globat open and decentralised R&D model.

ScottishPower's maln areas of development during the past year have been focused on the renewables offshore development, smart grids and smart meter
roll-outs, improving customer engagement and service, and the increase in network performance and availability. During the year ended 31 December 2016
R&D effort {expenditure and investment} was £68 million (2015 £15 million). Detailed information in refation to ScottishPower's wider R&D activities can be
found in the Iberdrola Innovation Report. The mast recent report can be accessed via the "Sustainability-innovation” section of www.iberdrola.com.

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND REGULATION

Throughout its operations, ScottishPower strives to meet, or exceed, relevant legislative and regulatory environmentat requirements and codes of
practice. ScottishPower has developed an Integrated Environmental Management System {certified in accordance with 150 14001:2004) that covers its
operating business activities (CCGT, bydro and renewable generation, transmission and distribution of electricity and assets management). The
environmental activities of ScottishPower are governed within the Iberdrola Global Environmental Management Model.

Detailed information on ScottishPower's approach 1o environmental management and performance for 2016 can be found in the Iberdrola Sustainability
Report that can be accessed via the "Shareholders and Investors' section of www.iberdrola.com.

Further information on applicable environmental regulations is available on request from the Company Secretary.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

EMPLOYEES

The group had 6,073 employees at 31 December 2016 {2015 6,439), Of these, 2,857 (2015 2,972) were employed in Energy Networks, 2,405 (2015 2,649)
in Energy Wholesale and Retail and 312 (2015 279) in Renewables, with the remaining 499 (2015 539) employed in Corporate services. Refer to Note 25(b)
for furcher details on employees.

Employment regulotion

ScottishPower has well-defined policies in place throughout its businesses to ensure compliance with applicable laws and related codes of practice.
These policies cover a wide range of employment issues such as disciplinary, grievance, harassment, discrimination, stress, anti-bribery and
‘whistleblowing’ and have been brought together In the Code of Ethics of [berdrola and its group of companies (which also outlines expectations for
employees’ conduct),

Training

ScottishPower has a continuing commitment to training and personal development for its employees with over 2,700 (2015 2,500) training events and
over 139,000 hours (2015 169,000 hours) undertaken in 2016. Much of the training s focused on health and safety and technicat training ensuring field
staff are safe and competent. In addition ScottishPower recruits over 100 craft and engineering trainees annualty who undertake a formal structured
training programme leading towards a recognised apprenticeship or formal engineering qualification. Team leaders and managers atso participate in
core management skills training and there are management development prograrmmes and modules aimed at increasing our leadership capability,

Employee feedback and consultation

Employee feedback is recognised as key to driving engagement within ScottishPower and in 2016 the group again carried out its annual employee
engagement survey, ‘The LOOP'. This year there was a significant increase in the response rate from employees with 75% of employees across the group
providing feedback. The overall engagement score increased to 76% in 2016 which is a positive reflection of how employees feel about working for
ScottishPower.

All ScottishPower businesses recognise the importance of taking action in response to employee feedback. Action plans were developed following the
LOCP survey in 2016 and focus on three key areas across ScottishPower - recognising the day to day achievements of our employees, improving face to
face communication and creating a positive employee experience for all employees.

In addition to employee feedback, ScottishPower regularly consults with employees and their representatives via a variety of channels, including
monthly team meetings, business conferences, health and safety committees and employee relations forums,

Equality and diversity

ScottishPower recognises the importance of difference and respects individuality as part of its ongoing commitment to promoting equality and
diversity. ScottishPower also understands that diversity goes beyond legally compliant policies and practices and includes & focus on creating an
innovative, integrated organisation where people feel valued, inspiring them to perform at their best.

ScottishPower have a Diversity and Inclusion Governance Group whaose objective Is to drive the Diversity and Inclusion action plan with key stakeholders
across the organisation to ensure that diversity is embedded into ScottishPower's working policies and practices.

Activities over 2016 included E-learning and training on diversity and unconscious bias to raise the awareness of employees and key stakehotders.
ScottishPower also received external recognition for ScottishPower's flexible and agile working practices to support working families and its
development and emptoyment programmes for young people.

ScottishPower is committed to driving gender diversity in the energy sector by encouraging women into leadership roles and engineering careers, not
only seeking to develop its diverse and inclusive workforce but take active steps to address the deepening skills shortage in the sector. During 2016
scottishPower joined the Women's Engineering Society and Powerful Women, sponsored the Top 50 wWomen in Engineering list and supported National
women in Engineering day.

Employment of disabled persons

n support of the policy on Equality and Diversity (above), ScottishPower expects all employees to be treated with respect and has supporting policy
guidance on People with Disabilities and Reasonable Adjustments to help ensure equality of employment opportunity for people with disabilities. The
aim of these guidelines is to establish working conditions that encourage the full participation of people with disabilities, which may be achieved through
activities such as making adjustments and/or adaptations to premises, enabling access to the full range of recrultment and career opportunities including
the provision of specialist training and the retention of existing staff who are affected by disability, through rehabilitation, tralning and reassignment.
ScottishPower also warks with support organisations, such as Business Disability Forumn, which provide support, guidance and sharing of best practice
to enable companies to become disability confident.

Employee heolth and wellbeing
ScottishPower promaotes and supporis the physical and mental heatth and wellbeing of its employees through a programme of health promotion and
information run by its occupational health department.

Employee volunteering

ScottishPower prides itself in being a good corporate neighbour, providing support to the communities it serves in each of its businesses. volunteering
is central to community involvement and ScottishPower has an excellent track record in this area. ScottishPower’s company-wide Volunteering Policy
has been actively utilised by employees during 2016, This policy gives all registered volunteers, on an annual basis, an opportunity to take an additional
one day’s paid leave, to be used as a volunteering day.

CONTRIBUTION OF SCOTTISHPOWER TO THE UNITED KINGDOM'S ECONOMY

Based on an independent report, ScottishPower makes a significant contribution 1o the UK's economy, contributing around £7 billion to the UK's GDP
from its own direct impact and indirectly through expenditure and investment in its supply chain. Directly and indirectly ScottishPower generates
around 90,000 jobs in the UK.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

COMMUNITY RELATIONSHIPS

Community relationships
Building the trust of communities has been part of ScottishPower's core vatues for many years. ScottishPower has a significant presence [n many communities
and aims to conduct its activities responsibly, in a way that is considerate to local communities and makes a positive contribution to society.

Community consultation

ScottishPower engages with communities across its operations, where new and modernising developments are planned. The key areas where ScottishPower's
business Interacts with the community include the siting of new fagilities such as wind farms, the presence of distribution and transmission lines and
routine maintenance and upkeep work. ScottishPower takes a proactive approach to providing good and accurate information from pre-planning through
to construction,

scottishPower maintains strong relationships with tocal communities by working with community groups, elected representatives, interest groups and
individuals ensuring that those affected by the work are aware of what is happening in their area in advance, allowing communities to have thelr say.
This is of particular importance to the business as a developer, owner and operator with longstanding retationships in many of the communities in
which it works.

A variety of methods of consultation are used to keep in touch with the needs and concerns of the communities potentially affected. ScottishPower's
community consultation processes include representation at community meetings, presentations and forums such as Public Information Days.
scottishPower's facilities host visits from community groups, maintain a number of visitor centres and run Loca! Liaison Committees which provide a
forum for discussion between tocal management teams and community representatives.

Many of ScottishPower's assets, such as wind farms and pylons, are situated on land not owned by ScottishPower, therefore it is important that effective
policies are in place to ensure that the safety and integrity of the plant is maintained, while respecting the needs of the landowner, the local community
and the general public. Energy Networks and those working on its behalf adhere to a Grantor’s Charter which sets out guidance of commitment to
grantors and has been prepared In consultation with key stakeholders.

Energy Networks has reorganised its business around geographical districts to get closer to its customers, communities and stakeholders; focussing on
customer service, winning the trust of communities and engaging with its stakeholders.

investing in the community

scottishPower has a long track record of supporting communities not only financially, but also by sharing its resources and the skills of its employees.
ScottishPower promotes payroll giving and encourages employee development through volunteering and community based programmes.
Opportunities are created for local employment during construction and operations through events such as "Meet the Developer” days where local
contractors are invited to find out about opportunities at the group’s facilities. The group works closely with the UK and devolved administrations

to develop policy on community engagement and benefit and adhere to all voluntary codes of good practice.

ScottishPower uses the London Benchmarking Group (“LBG") model to evaluate its community Investment activity, The model is used by hundreds of
leading businesses around the world and provides a comprehensive and consistent set of measures for companies to determine their contributions to
the community.

buring the year ended 31 December 2016, ScottishPower voluntarily contributed £11.8 million (2015 £9.2 million} in community support activity of
which £7.4 million (2015 E4,5 million) was contribured to registered charitable organisations. The £11.8 million {2015 £9.2 million} total incorporated
£0.5 million {2015 £0.5 million} in management costs, £0.1 mitlion {2015 £0.1 million) categorised as charitable gifts, £6.8 million (2015 £6.1 million)
categorised as community investment and £4.4 million (2015 £2.5 million) categorised as commerdial initiatives; given in cash, through staff time and
in-kind donations, ncluded within these figures, Renewables made £3.5 million (2015 £3.7 million} in voluntary community benefit payments to the
communities neighbouring its wind farms.

These figures are compiled from ScottishPower's Community Investment Database, and are submitted annually in a return to LBG. The figures provided
above will form part of the company’s return in 2077 and have not yet been audited by LBG.

ScottishPower Foundation

scottishPower established the ScottishPower Foundation to reinforce ScottishPower’s commitment to charltable work throughout the UK. The
ScottishPower Foundation is a registered Scottish charity (5C043862) and a company limited by guarantee (5C445116). Registered Office: 320 5t. Vincent
Street, Glasgow G2 SAD. It provides funds to support charitable initiatives that promote the advancement of education, environmental pratection,
citizenship and community development, arts, culture and science as welt as the prevention of poverty or disadvantage.

POLITICAL DONATIONS AND EXPENDITURE

ScottishPower is a politically neutral arganisation. It is subject to the Political Parties, €lections and Referendums Act 2000, which defines political
“donations” and “expenditure” in wider terms than would be commonly understood by these phrases. During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
group paid a total of £22,010 (2015 £20,000) for the sponsorship of conferences and events ~ activities that may be regarded as falling within the terms of
the AcL

The reciplents of these payments were:

» The Conservative Party £7,000 {2015 £6.000)
+ The Labour Party £7.000 {2015 £7,000)
+ The Scottish National Party £8.010 (2015 £7,000)

The above amounts were for sponsored receptions at the 2016 conferences of the above parties. These occasions provide an important opportunity
for the group to represent its views on a non-partisan basis to politicians from across the political spectrurn and were open to everyone attending the
conference, including party members, non-governmental organisations, the media and trade unions. The payments do not indicate support for any

particular party.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The ultimate parent of the company is Iberdrola, $.A., which is listed on the Madrid stock exchange.

As a general guiding principle, ScottishPower and 0 the group adopts the principles and sules contained in the most widely recognised good
governance recommendations and, in particular, has taken as a reference the Uniform Cood Governance Code for Listed Companies approved by the
National Securities Market Commission of Spain.

Administrative, management and supervisory bodies

Board and management meetings
The company is governed by a Board, consisting of three directors who bring a broad range of skills and experience to the company. All are full-time
employees of the Iberdrola group.

The directors of the company are subject to annual evaluation of their performance in respect of their executive responsibilities as part of the
performance management system which is in place throughout ScottishPower.

The Management Committee {formally known as the Co-ordination Committee} ensures executive focus on coordinating the activities of ScottishPower.
The Management Commitiee meets weekly in 2017 {fortnightly during 2016) and receives regular information on the activitles of ScottishPower in order
to support the corporate functions and lines of business in understanding the tocal, legal, regulatory and market specifics in the UK and assist the Chief
Corporate Officer ("CCO™) in the performance of his duties. The Management Committee reports [o the ScottishPower Board and currently comprises
the following executives: the CCO (who is also Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ") of the Renewables business); the directoss of Finance, Regulation, Human
Resources ("HR"), Purchasing (as of 14 December 2016) and Communications: the CEO of the Liberalised Business (Energy Wholesale and Retail); the
CEO of the Regulated Business (Energy Networks): the CEO of the Renewables business: and the Head of Legal.

The Boards of Scottish Power Energy Networks Holdings Limited (*SPENH"), Scottish Power Generation Holdings Limited ("SPGH") and Scottish Power
Renewable Energy Limited (“SPREL") are responsible for the effective management of the Regulated. Liberalised and Renewables businesses respectively,
in accordance with the strategy set by the ScottishPower Board. These Boards meet regularly and review strategy, operational performance and risk
issues on behalf of the respective business.

SPENH Boord
The SPENH Board comprised the Chairman Armando Martinez Martinez and seven other directors as at 31 December 2016. The directors and their
attendance at SPENH Board meetings held during the period under review (five meetings) are shown in the table below:

Javier villalba $dnchez {(Chairman) Attended no meetings (resigned 1 February 2016}
Armando Martinez Martinez (Chairman) Attended all meetings (appointed 3 February 2016)
Frank Mitchell (Chief Executive Officer) Attended all meetings

Nicola Connelly Attended all meetings

Antonlo Espinosa de los Monteros Attended all meetings

José Izaguirre Nazar Attended all meetings

Scott Mathieson Attended all meetings

wendy Barnes (Independent non-executive director) Attended four meetings

Elizabeth Haywood (Independent non-executive director) Attended all meetings

Javier Villalba Sdnchez was Chairman until his resignation from the board on ¥ February 2016. Armando Martinez Martinez was appointed as Chairman
on 3 February 2016.
Nicola Connelly resigned from the SPENH Board on 1 February 2017,

SPCH Board
The SPGH Board comprised the Chairman Aitor Moso Raigoso and five other directors as at 31 December 2016, The directors and their attendance at
SPGH Board meetings held during the period under review (five meetings) are shawn in the table below:

Armando Martinez Martinez (Chairman) Attended no meetings (resigned 1 February 2016)
Aitor Moso Raigoso (Chairman) Attended afl meetings tappointed 3 February 2016)
Neil Clitheroe (Chief Executive Officer) Attended all meetings

Heather Chalmers Attended all meetings

Angel Chiarri Toscano Attended four meetings

Hugh Finlay Attended no meetings (resigned 1 February 2016}
Oscar Fortis Pita Attended all meetings

Félix Rojo Sevillano Attended all meetings

Armando Martinez Martinez was Chairman until his resignation from the board on 1 February 2016, Aitor Moso Raigoso was appointed as Chairman on
3 February 2016.

SPREL Board
The SPREL Board comprised the Chairman Xabier Viteri and four other directors as at 31 December 2016. The directors and their attendance at SPREL
board meetings held during the period under review (five meetings) are shown in the table below:

Xabier Viteri (Chairman} Attended all meetings
Keith Anderson (Chief Executive Officen Attended ali meetings
Jonathan Cole Attended all meetings
Javier Garcia de Fuentes Attended all meetings
Unai Astiz Attended all meetings.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE continued
Administrative, management and supervisory bodies continued

ScottishPower Board
The ScottishPower Board comprised the Chairman José lgnacio Sénchez Galan and seven other directors as at 31 December 2016, José Ignacio Sdnchez
Galan is also the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of iberdrola.

The directors of Scattish Power Limited are shown in the table below:

José tgnacio Sanchez Galan Chairman

Lord Kerr of Kinlochard GCMG Vice Chairman, Independent non-executive director
José Miguel Alcolea Cantos (resigned 15 June 2016)

Juan Carlos Rebollo Liceaga

José Sainz Armada

Keith Anderson

Professor Susan Deacon Independent non-executive director

Sir Tom Farmer CVO CBE KCSG Independent non-executive director

Professor Sir James McDonald Independent non-executive director

scottishPower Board meetings were held on five occasions during the year under review. Attendance by the directors was as follows:

José tgnacio Sanchez Galdn Attended all meetings
Lord Kerr of Kinlochard GCMG Attended all meetings
José Miguel Alcolea Cantos Attended two meetings
Juan Carlos Rebollo Liceaga Attended all meetings
José Salnz Armada Attended all meetings
Keith Anderson Attended all meeting
Professor Susan Deacon Attended all meetings
Sir Tom Farmer CVO CBE KCSG Attended four meetings
Professor Sir James McDonald Attended all meetings

ScottishPower Audit and Compfiance Committee fACC")

The ACC, a permanent internal body, has an informative and consultative role. without executive functions, with powers of information, assessment
and presentation of proposals to the ScottishPower Board within its scope of action, which is governed by the Articles of Association of Scottish Power
Limited and by the Terms of Reference of the ACC. The ACC's responsibilities include:

+ monitQring the financial reporting process for ScottishPower;
= monitoring the effectiveness of the ScottishPower’s internal control, internal audit, compliance and risk management systems; and
« monitoring the statutory audit of the annual and consolidated Accounts of ScottishPower.

The ACC comprises three members, including two independents, as indicated in the table below.

The ACC met five times during the year under review. The members of the ACC and their attendance record are shown in the table below:

Professor Sir James McDonald (Chairman) External independent, attended all meetings
Professor Susan Deacon External independent, attended all meetings
Juan Carlos Rebollo Liceaga Attended four meetings

iberdrola Appointments and Remuneration Committees

There is no separate Appointments or Remuneration Committee within ScottishPower. tnstead appointments and remuneration matters relevant 1o
ScottishPower and the company are dealt with by the Iberdrola Appointments Committee (“IAC") and the Iberdrola Remuneration Committee (“IRC”).
The members of the IAC are:

Marfa Helena Antolln Raybaud (Chairperson) bBxernal independent
Ihigo Victor de Criol tbarra Other external

Angel Jests Acebes Paniagua External independent
The members of the IRC are:

Inés Macho Stadler (Chairperson) External independent
Ifigo Victor de Oriol Ibarra Other external
Santiago Martinez Lage External independent

On 31 March 2017 Santiago Martinez Lage resigned from the IRC and was replaced by Juan Manuel Gonzdlez Serna.

The IAC has the power to supervise the process of selection of directors and senior managers of the Iberdrofa group companies. The IRC has the power
to assist the Boards of Directors in the determination and supervision of the compensation policy for the above-mentioned persons.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE continued
Internal control

During the year under review, the directors of the company had overall responsibility for establishing and maintaining an adeguate system of internal
controls within the group and they participated in the review of internal controls over financial reporting, the preparation of consolidated Accounts and
the certification process which took place on a ScottishPower group-wide basis. The effectiveness of the system within ScottishPower was kept under
review through the work of the ACC. The system of internal centrol is designed to manage rather than eliminate risk. In pursuing these objectives,
internal control can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or 10ss.

A risk and control governance framework is in place across ScottishPower, The risk management framework and internal control system is subject to
continuous review and development. The company is committed to ensuring that a proper control environment is maintained. There is a commitment to
competence and Integrity and to the communication of ethical values and control consciousness to managers and employees. HR policies underpin that
commitment by a focus on enhancing job skills and promoting high standards of probity among staff. in addition, the appropriate organisational
stiuctore has been developed within which to control the businesses and to delegate authority and accountability, having regard to acceptable levels of
risk. The company’s expectations in this regard are set out in 'ScottishPower Code of Ethics’, a policy document which aims to summarise some of the
main kegal, regulatory, cultural and business standards applicable to all employees. This document has been distributed to all employees of the company.

ScottishPower has a set of Anti-Bribery and Corruption Policies and Procedures, Crime Prevention and Anti-Fraud Guidelines, and Speaking Out
Guidelines n place. Together with the Code of Ethics, these Policies, Procedures and Guidelines provide mechanisms to ensure that instances of fraud,
bribery. corruption or other criminal or unethical behaviour are identified, reported and investigated. The Speaking Out guidelines incorporate a
confidential external reporting service operated by an independent provider. These guidelines, which are applicable to employees and suppliers of the
company, cover any incident, issue, behaviour or practice which does not comply with the Code of Ethics, induding fraud, bribery, theft, misuse of
company resources and conflicts of interest. There is also a process In existence within ScottishPower whereby all members of staff may report any
financial irregularities to the Audit on Risk Supervision Committee of Iberdrola,

Identification and evaluation of risks and control objectives

During the year under review the ScottishPower governance structure was supported by risk policies adopted by the ScottishPower Board. These risk
policies are adopted by the ScottishPower Board on an annual basis. ScottishPower business risk assessment teams and the independent group risk
management function support the ScottishPower Board in the execution of due diligence and risk management. In addition, the SPENH, SPGH and
SPREL Boards are responsible for ensuring that their respective businesses' risks are adequately assessed, monitored. mitigated and managed.

ScottishPower's strategy, which is adopted by the company, is to conduct business in a manner benefiting customers through balancing cost and risk
while delivering shareholder value and protecting ScottishPower's performance and reputation by prudently managing the risks inherentin the
business. ScottishPower develops and implements risk management policies and procedures, and promotes a robust control environment at all levels
of the organisation.

The company identifies and assesses the key business risks associated with the achievement of its strategic objectives. Any key actions needed 10
further enhance the control environment are identified, along with the person responsible for the management of the specific risk.

Auditor Independence

The Audit, Risk and Supervision Committee of Iberdrola, which comprises non-executive directors, is responsible for the nomination of the external
auditors. This committee and the firm of external auditors have safeguards to avoid the possibility that the auditors’ objectivity and independence
could be compromised.

where the work to be undertaken is of a nature that is generally considered reasonable to be completed by the external auditors for sound commercial
and practical reasons, including confidentiality, the conduct of such work is permissible provided that all necessary internal governance has been met.

Social, environmental and ethical matters

Social, environmental and ethical (“SEE”) matters are included in the overall risk and control framework and in the Risk Report which is reviewed at the
monthly management meetings. As such, regular account is taken of the strategic significance of SEE matters to the group, and the risks and
opportunities arising from these issues that may have an impact on the group’s short-term and long-term values are considered.

Further information regarding the SEE matters can be found in the "Corporate Social Responsibility’ section of the ScottishPower website
www, scottishpower.com.

DIRECTORS
The directors who held office during the year were as follows:

Daniel Alcain Lépez {(resigned 4 February 2016)
David Wark (appointed 4 February 2016)
Marion S Venman

Donald wright
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

DIRECTORS' INDEMNITY

In terms of the company’s Articles of Association, a qualifying indemnity provision is in force for the benefit of all the directors of the company and of
associated companies and has been in force during the financial year.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE ACCOUNTS

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and Accounts in accordance with applicable law and tnternational Financial Reporting
standards (“IFRSs") as adopted by the EU.

The directors are respansible for preparing Accounts for each financial period that give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs, of the state of
affairs of the company and the group and of the profit or loss of the group for that period. In preparing those Accounts, the directors are required to:
» select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently:
+ make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent:

= state whether the parent company and the group Accounts comply with IFRSs, subject to any material departures disclosed
and explained in the Accounts; and

« prepare the Accounts on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the group will continue in business.

The directors are respansible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financiat position of the
company and the group and to enable them to ensure that the parent company Accounts and the group Accounts comaly with the Companies Act 2006.
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other Irregularities,

Each of the directors in office as at the date of this Annual Report and Accounts confirms that;

« 50 far as he or she is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company’'s auditor is unaware; and

= he oF she has taken all the steps that he or she ought to have taken as a director In order 10 make himself or herself aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the company's auditor is aware of that information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006.

AUDITOR
Ernst & Young LLP were re-appointed as auditor of the company for the year ended 31 December 2016.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
D

David Wark

Director

26 April 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the member of Scottish Power UK plc

we have audited the Accounts of Scottish Power UK plc for the year ended 31 December 2016 which comprise the Consolidated and Company Balance
sheets, the Consolidated Income Statement, the Consolidated and Company Statements of Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated and Company
Statements of Changes in Equity, the Consolidated and Company Cash Flow Statemenits, and the related notes 1 to 57. The financial ceporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation Is applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Union and as regards the parent company financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006.

This report is made solety to the company's member as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Qur audit work has
been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s member those matters we are required to state to it in an auditor's report and for no other
purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s
member, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITOR

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set out on page 18, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the Accounts
and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, Qur responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the Accounts in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical
Standards for Auditors,

SCOPE OF THE AUDIT OF THE ACCOUNTS

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Accounts sufficient o give reasonable assurance that the Accounts are
free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the group's and the parent company's clrcumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed: the reasonabteness of significant
accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the Accounts. in addition, we read alt the financial and non-financial
information in the Annual Report and Accounts to identify material inconsistencies with the audited Accounts, and to identify any information that is
apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially Inconsistent with the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we
become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

OPINION ON ACCOUNTS

tn our opinion:

= the Accounts give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of the group's profit
for the year then ended;

+ the group Accounts have been properly prepared In accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union:

» the parent company Accounts have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs, as adopted by the European Union and as applied in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

« the Accounts have been prepared in accordance with the reguirements of the Companies Act 2006.

OPINION ON OTHER MATTER PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

* the information given In the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the Accounts are prepared is consistent with
the financial statements; and

+ the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Repart have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION
In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and Company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have identified no
material misstatements in the Strategic Report or Directors’ Report,

we have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Cornpanies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if. in our opinlon:

» adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not
visited by us; or

« the parent company Accounts are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

« certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

» we have not received all the Information and explanations we require for our audit.

E(mwt{bwj W/

Annie Graham

(Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP,
Statutory Auditor

Glasgow

26 April 2017
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SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015

206 2015
Notes £m Lm
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
intangible assets 5510 850.8
Goodwill 8 364.6 364.6
Other intangible assets ] 186.4 486.2
Property, plant and equipment 12,829.1 11,2496.8
Property, plant and equipment in use 9 10,069.8 9,501.2
Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction 9 2,759.3 1,745.6
Financial assets 106.1 69.9
tnvestments In joint ventures 10 8.7 na
Other Investments n 1.9 1.2
Finance lease receivables 1 0.6 1.0
Derivative financial instruments 1.2 95.7 366
Trade and other receivables 12 74.2 479
Deferred tax asset Pl 5.2 -
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 13,565.6 12,215.4
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 13 84 126.0
Trade and other recelvables 12 1,484.0 1,608.4
Financial assets 206.1 139.1
Finance lease receivables n 0.3 03
Derivative financlal instrumenis 1,21 205.8 138.8
Cash 1% 35.5 23.7
CURRENT ASSETS 1,809.7 1,897.2
TOTAL ASSETS 15.375.3 14,112.6
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SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS continued

at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015

206 2015
Notes Em im
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Of shareholders of the parent 15 4,014.2 4,376.8
Share capital 14,15 872.0 872.0
Share premium 15 398.2 398.2
Hedge reserve 15 79.2 148.7)
Translation feserve 15 0.3 10.6)
Other reserves 15 14.0 14.0
Retained earnings 15 2,650.5 2909
Of non-controlling interests % 06 0.5
TOTAL EQUITY 4,014.8 4.177.3
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred income 17 1,107.3 1.007.6
Provisions 6374 473.2
Provisions for retirement benefit obligations 18 442.5 264.4
Qther provisions 19 194.9 2088
Bank borrowings and other financlal liabilities 2,72 2,509.9
Loans and other bosrowings 20 2,698.1 2,496.0
Derivative financial instruments na 31 139
Trade and other payables 23 35.2 78
Deferred tax liabilities 24 s 690.0
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,202.6 4,688.5
CURRENT UABILITIES
Provisions 19 51.8 93.7
Bank borrowings and other financial liabilitles 4,346.4 351a
Loans and other borrowings 20 41849 3,312
Derivative financial instruments na 161.5 199.9
Trade and other payables 23 17317 1,549.4
Current tax tiabilities 28.3 82.6
CURRENT LIABIUTIES 6,157.9 5.245.8
TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,360.5 9,935.3
TOTAL EQUITY AND UIAEBILITIES 15,375.3 14,112.6

Authorised for issue by the Board and signed on s behalf on 26 April 2017 by:

David Wark
Director

The accompanyling Notes 1 to 37 are an integral part of the ¢consolidated balance sheets at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015.
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SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015

0% 2015
Notes £m Em
Revenue 54225 6,590.4
Procurements (3,195.8) (4,149.0)
GROSS MARGIN 2,226.7 24414
NET QPERATING EXPENSES (645.7) (721.7)
Net personnel expenses 25 (262.5) (287.7)
Staff costs 25 {395.1) 416.8)
Capitalised staff costs 25 132.6 129.1
Net external services (383.2) 434.00
External services 1520.5) (554.7)
Other operating income 137.3 120.7
Taxes other than Income tax 26 193.2) {200.4)
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION 1,387.8 1.519.3
Depreciation and amortisation charge, allowances and provistons 27 {556.5} {854.2}
OPERATING PROFIT 831.3 665.1
Result of companies accounted for using the equity method 10 29 (4.3)
Gains on disposal/acquisition of non-current assets 1.6 6.5
Losses on disposal of non-current assets - (0.4}
Finance income 28 24.2 43.1
Finance costs 29 (184.3) (198.00
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 673.7 512.0
Income tax 30 92.7) 125.3)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 581.0 4867
Non-controlling interests 16 0.1} (0.1)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE PARENT 580.9 486.6

All results relate to continuing operations,

The accompanying Notes 1 to 37 are an integral part of the consolidated income statements for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015.
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SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

for the years ended 31 Decernber 2016 and 31 December 2015

2016 2005
Note Em m
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 581.0 486.7
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that may be subsequently reclassified to the income statement:
Cash fiow hedges:
Change in the value of cash flow hedges 15 798 199
Tax relating to cash flow hedges 15 15.0) 4.0)
64.8 15.9
items that will not be reclassified to the Income statement:
Actuarial losses on retirement benefits:
Actuarial losses on retirement benefits 15 {251.4) 10,5)
Tax refating to actuarial losses on retirement benefits 15 421 21
Cash flow hedges:
Change in the value of cash flow hedges 15 788 36
Tax relating to cash flow hedges 15 {15.7) (0.7)
{146.2) (5.5)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (81.4) 10.4
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 499.6 497.1
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent 4995 497.0
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to non-controlling interests Q.1 0.1
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 499.6 4971
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015
Attributabte to equity hotders of the parent
Ordinary . Nory
share Share Hedge  Transtation Other Retained omroling Toal
capital premlum reserve reserve eserves eamings Total  interests equity
£m Im Em Em Em Em Lm Em Em
At January 2015 8r2.0 398.2 167.5) 0.) 14.0 2,693.7 3,910.3 0.4 3910.7
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 18.8 - - 478.2 4970 01 4971
Exchange movement on translation of overseas results and net assets - - - (0.5) - - 0.5} - 0.5}
Dividends = = = = - 1230.00 (230.0} ~ (230.00
At 1 January 2016 872.0 398.2 48.7 (0.6) 140 2919 41768 0.5 41773
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 1279 - - 3N.e 4995 03 4996
Exchange movement an translation of overseas results and net assets - - - 0.9 - - 0.9 - 0.9
Dividends - - - - - {663.0) {663.0) - {663.0)
At 31 December 2016 872.0 398.2 79.2 0.3 14.0 2,650.5 4,Mn4.2 0.6 4,014.8

The accompanying Notes 1to 37 are an integral part of the consolidated statements of comprehensive income and the consolidated statements of changes in equity for the

years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015,
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SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015

20 2015
Em £m
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 6737 512.0
Adjustments for:
Depreciation, amortisation and Impairment 489.0 798.8
Research and development expenditure cregit (0.8} (0.5}
Change in provisions 249 56.7
Result of companles accounted for using the equity method ©.9) 43
Capital grants and transfer of assets from customers (32.3} (315}
Finance income and costs 1601 154.9
Net losses/igains} on disposal/write-off non-current assets 0.7 3.3
Movement In retirement benefits {80.1) 63.8)
Net fair value (gains)/losses on operating derivatives 4.1} 12.4
Mavement in deferred income 0.1} {0.3)
Movermnent in plant maintenance stocks 7.9 4
Changes in working capital:
Change in trade and other receivables 69.4 9.8
Change in inventories 20.3 184.1
Change in trade and other payables 102.2 {310.6)
Provisions paid {17.5) (12.5)
Emisslions aliowances acquired 23.6) (58.3)
Assets received from customers 126.7 105.7
Income taxes paid (107.9) (108.3)
Interest received 14.3 18.7
Dividends received 0 0.1
Net cash flows from operating actlvities () 1,356.2 1,272.0
Cash flows from investing activities
Investments in intangible assets 433 (44.6)
Investments In property, plant and equipment (net of capital grants} (1,569.0) (1,063.7)
Investments In/disposal of jointly controlled entities 233 238
Investments In other non-current investments - 0.6
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 2.2 3.0
Net proceeds paid from disposal of subsidiary - (6.3}
Net cash flows from Investing activitles {ii) (1.586.8) (1,088.4)
Cash fiows from financing activites
Increase in amounts due to (berdrola group companies 330.5 100.7
Cash inflows from borrowings 224 7.1
Dividends paid to company’s equity holders (663.0) 230.00
Interest paid (171.2) (182.5)
Repayments of borrowing - 4.7}
Net cash flows from financing activitles (il (481.3} 1309.4}
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (il {711.9} (125.8)
Effect of forelgn exchange rates on cash and cash equlvalents (5.3) 2.7
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (2,489.1} 12,366.00
Cash and cash equivatents at end of year (3,206.3) (2,489.1)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year comprises:
Consolidated balance sheet cash 355 23.7
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - loans 677.7 766.7
Payables due to Iberdrola group companies - loans (3,919.5) 13,279.5}
Consolidated cash fiow statement cash and cash equivalents (3,206.3) {2,489.1)

The accompanying Notes 1 to 37 are an integral part of the consalidated cash flow statements for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

31 December 2016

1 GROUP ACTIVITIES

A. COMPANY INFORMATION

Scottish Power UK plc

The group's holding company is Scottish Pawer UK plc (registered company number $C117120), 2 private company limited by shares. Itis incorporated
in Scotland and its registered address is 320 St. Vincent Street, Glasgow G2 5AD.

B. GROUP INFORMATION

The group provides electricity transmission and distribution services in the UK, supplies gas and etectricity services to homes and businesses across the
UK, operates electricity generation and gas storage facilities and provides associated energy management activities in the UK. It also conducts renewable
energy activities across the UK, Republic of Ireland, France and Cermany.

As described in Note 6, in line with IFRS 8 'Operating Segments’, the group defines operating segments based on a combination of factors, principally
differences in products and services and the regulatory environment in which the business operates.

The group operated and reported three segments during the year: Energy Networks, Energy Wholesale and Retail and Renewables,

Energy Networks
The transmission and distribution businesses within the group's authorised area in the South of Scotland and the distribution business of Manweb
operating in Cheshire, Merseyside, North Shropshire and North wales.

Energy Wholesale and Retail

The generation of electricity from the group’s own power stations, the purchase of external supplies of coal (until 24 March 2016) and gas for the generation of
electricity, the purchase of external supplies of electricity and gas for onward sale to customers and the optimisation of gas storage. The business is also
involved In the sale of electricity 10 market participants in the UK and the sale of electricity and gas to industrial and domestic customers, together with related
billing and collection activities.

Renewables
The construction and the devetppment of renewable energy generation assets and the generation and sale of electricity from those assets.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

A. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE ACCOUNTS

The company is required by faw to prepare Accounts for both the company and the group and to deliver them to the Registrar of Companies. Both the
group (being these consolidated Accounts) and the company’s individual Accounts, have been prepared in accordance with tnternational Accounting
Standards (“IAS™), International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and International Financial Reporting tnterpretations Committee IFRIC")
interpretations (collectively referred to as IFRS), as adopted by the €U as at the date of approval of these Accounts and which are mandatory for the financial
year ended 31 December 2016. Both the group and company Accounts are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Policies set out in Nate 3.

A1, CHANGES IN ESTIMATES

During 2016, Iberdrola performed a review of the life of their onshore wind farms; the analysis reviewed bath internal and external sources of
information. As a result of this review the group has increased the useful life of the civil works and turbine bases of the wind turbines to 40 years
compared to the 24 years previously applied. This change in estimate has been applied prospectively from 1 January 2016, The tmpact of this change
has been to reduce the depreciation of the group for the current year by £26.7 million. It is impracticable to estimate the effect of these changes on
future periods.

B. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In preparing these Accounts, the group has applied all relevant IAS, IFRS and IFRIC Interpretations which have been adopted by the EU as of the date of
approval of these Accounts and which are mandatory for the financlal year ended 31 December 2016.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the group has applied the foltowing standards and amendments for the first time:

Standard Note
+  Amendments 1o 1AS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements: Disclosure Initiative (@
« amendments to IAS 16 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ and IAS 38 ‘Intangible Assets' - 'Clarification of 3
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation’
« Amendments to IAS 16 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ and 1AS 41 ‘Agriculture’ - ‘Bearer Plants’ (a)
« Amendments to IAS 27 *Separate Financial Statements: Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements’ 3
«  Amendments to IFRS 11’ Joint Arrangements: Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in joint Operations’ {a)
+  Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2012-2014 Cycle EY
«  Amendmenis to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements', IFRS 12 ‘Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities” and I1AS 28 1

‘investments in and Joint Ventures’ - ‘Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidated Exception’

ta) The zpplication of these pronouncements has not had a material Impact on the group's accounting peflicles, financial position or performance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION continued

The following new standards and amendments to standards have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB") but have an
effective date after the date of these financial statements or have not been endorsed by the EU, thus have not been implemented by the group or

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS continued

company:
Standard Notes IASB effective Planned date
date (for periods of application by
commencing on or after}  the group
* Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes: Recognition of Deferred Tax {b}. tch, () 1 January 2017 1 January 2018
Assets for Unrealised Losses’
= Amendments to IAS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative' {b), te). {d) 1 January 2017 1 January 2018
« Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 201 -2016 Cycle {b). {c}, (e} 1 January 2017 1 January 2018
& 1 January 2018
* IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ i 1 January 2018 1 January 2018
* IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' (including Q) 1 January 2018 1 January 2018
‘Amendments to IFRS 15: Effective date of IFRS 157
= Clarifications to IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ {ch. (g) 1 January 2018 1 January 2018
« Amendments to IAS 40 ‘Investment Property: Transfers of {b), (c) 1 January 2018 1 January 2018
Investment Property’
+ Amendments to IFRS 2 “Share-based Payments: Clarification and th), (¢} 1 January 2018 1 January 2018
Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions’
» Amendments to IFRS 4 ‘Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with (b {c} 1 January 2018 1 January 2018
IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts’
* IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ b}, {c) 1 January 2078 1 January 2018
» [FRS 16 ‘Leases’ {ch (h) 1 January 2019 1 January 2019
« IFRS 14 ‘Regulatory Deferral Accounts’ (b}, {c), (i) 1 January 2016 To be decided
» amendments to IFRS 10 'Consalidated Financial Statements’ and {b), (@, () Deferred indefinitely To be decided

1AS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - 'Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or
Jeint Venture’

{b) The future application of this pronouncement is not expected to have a material impact on the group’s or company’s accounting policies, financial posltion or
performance.

tc) This pronouncement has not yet been endorsed by the EU.

{d) Despite the LASB effective date of 1 January 2017, this pronouncement has yet 1o be endorsed by the EU (expecied 2017). The endorsement notice will be reviewed for
specific guidance but in the absence of further information it is anticipated that the group will apply this pronouncement for the accounting period following endorsement,
l.e. 1 January 2018.

ie} This pronouncement includes amendments to three standards. The amendments to IFRS 1 ‘First-time Adoption of International Financlal Reporting Standards’ and 1A5 28
‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' have an effective date of 1 January 2018. The amendments to IFRS 12 "Disclosure of nterests in Other Entitles’ have an
effective date of 1 January 2017, Despite this, the pronouncement has yet to be endarsed by the EU (expected 2017), The endorsement notice will be reviewed for specific
guidance but in the absence of further information Itis anticipated that the group and the campany will apply this amendment for the accounting period following
endorsement, i.e. 1 January 2018.

(/) The group is currently analysing the Impact of implementing IFRS @ 'Financial instruments’ {IFRS ') which Is effective for the group from 1 January 2018. Following a
preliminary analysis, the group provisionally expects that financial assets will be measured at amortised cost, except for equity instruments and derivative financial
Instruments that will be measured at falr value, The group intends to apply the general approach to the recognition of expected credit losses to all financial assets; except
for trade receivables and teases to which the simplified approach will be taken regardless of whether they contain a signlficant financing compeonent. The probability of
default is not expected to be signlficant given the high credit quality of the financial assets. Itis anticipated that more hedging Instruments and hedged items will qualify
for hedge accounting under (FRS 9, This anatysis will continue in 2017,

ig) The group is currently analysing the impact of implementing IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ and the associated amendments and clasifications, all of
which are effective for the group from 1 january 2018. Followling a preliminary analysis of income earning arrangements, the only significant Impact expected on the
consalidated Accounts is the capitalisation of Incremental costs of obtaining certaln contracts. This analysls will continue in 2017

{h} The group is currently analysing the Impact of implementing IFRS 16 "Leases’ U'IFRS 16') which is effective for the group from 1 January 2019. The group’s principal leases
relate to land for wind farms and sub-stations, property and vehicles. Most of these leases are currently classified as operating leases under 1AS 17 'Leases’. The group
expects to recognise Tight-of-use’ assets and corresponding lease liabilities, The value of these is expected 1o be greater than the future minimum lease payments
disclosed in Note 9tc). The group expects to take the exemnpiions bn relation to short-term leases and leases of low-value 2ssets. The group does not intend to bring leases
of intangible assets within scope of IFRS 16, On transition, the modified retrospective method s expected (o be applied and the new lease definition applied to all existing
contracts at this point, The group is currently modifying its IT systems in order to adapt to the new requirements. This analysis will continue tn 2017

(I} The endorsement process of this interim standard has not been launched as the EU has decided to wait for the final standard to be Issued.

{j) The IASB set the effective date of this pronouncement as periods commencing on or after 1 January 2016. However, in December 2015, the IASB postponed the effective
date indefinitely pending the outcome of its research project on the equity method of accounting. The EU endorsement process for this proncuncement has been

postponed, awaiting a revised exposure draft from the 1ASB. The 1ASB effective date will be amended in due course.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2016

2 BAS!S OF PREPARATION continued

B. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS continued

The Energy Companies Obligation (“ECO") was established on 4 December 2012 by The Electricity and Gas (Energy Company Obligation) Order 2012
{“the Order”}. It imposes a legal obligation on larger energy suppliers to deliver energy efficiency measures to domestic energy users.

Once a supplier has been considered efigible for the ECO obligation, based on their domestic customer numbers, the amount of the obligation is
established based on the amount of energy supplied to such domestic customers. The overall obligation period is multiannual and the obligation period
is broken down into different phases. For each phase, Ofgem determines the amount of each supplier’s obligation based on the domestic energy
supplied by each energy supplier as a proportion of the total domestic energy supplied by all suppliers during the relevant notification period.

The ECO obligation commenced on 1 January 2013 and was initially expected to run to 31 March 2015. On § December 2013 the UK Government
announced an extension of the overall obligation period from 31 March 2015 to 31 March 2017,

In November 2015, the UK Government annaunced that ECO will be replaced with a new longer term supplier obligation to reduce carbon emissions
and foecus on the fuel poor. Consultation remains ongoing, however, the new obligation is expected to run from 1 October 2018 to 31 March 2022. In
transition towards this longer term scheme, a proposed further extension to ECO has reached parliamentary approval which will cover the period from
1 April 2017 to 30 September 2018.

The group considers that the appropriate accounting treatment is prescribed by IAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets',

as this obligation complies with the three features to be considered for a provision (present obligation, probable out-flow of resources and a reliable
estimate can be madel. In accordance with a legal opinion obtained by the group, it is considered that an obligation arises for each phase of the overall
obligation period. For this reason, it is appropriate to consider this obligation as an additional cost of supply to domestic customers, as this activity
constitutes the obligating event, as defined under 1AS 37.

The Financial Reporting Council (“FRC") staff paper ‘Accounting for the Energy Company Obligation’, dated 27 September 2013, indicates that the
expenditure should be recognised as the assigned measures are being implemented, regardless of the rate at which energy is supplied to the domestic
customers. The external auditar has determined that this is the only accounting treatment which is acceptable.

Based on the FRC staff paper and the opinion of the external auditor, the group has recorded the expense in its financial statements as the measures

were actually implemented during the year. This accounting treatment involves recording £5.2 million in addition to (2015 £21.6 million less than) the amount
that would have resuited from following a recognition rate of the obligation consistent with the rate of energy supplied to domestic customers during the
accounting period.

C. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated Accounts incorporate the Accounts of the company and its subsidiaries (0 31 December each year.

Subsidiaries are those entities which the group has the right to control, generally where a shareholding confers more than half of the voting rights.

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their fair values at the date of acquisition. The cost of an acquisition is measured at
the fair value of any assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange. Any excess of the cost of acquisition
over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. If the falr value of the net assets acquired is in excess of the cost of
acquisition, the group reassesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed, and reviews the procedures
used to measure the amounts to be recognised at the acquisition date. If the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair value of the net assets acquired
over the cost of acquisition, then the gain is recognised in profit or loss.

The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially stated at the non-controlling party's proportion of the fair values of the assets and liabilities
recognised. In a business combination achieved In stages, the previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured at its acquisition date fair
value and resulting gain or loss recognised in profit or loss.

tn accordance with the exemption permitted by IFRS 1 'First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’, business combinations accounted
for prior to the group’s date of transition to IFRS on 1 April 2004 have not been restated to comply with IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations'.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are induded in the income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

For the consofidated group, intra-group transfers of subsidiaries within the iberdrola group, but outwith the Scottish Power UK ple group, are deemed to be
business combinations under common control. These transactions are accounted for using the pooling of interests method. The results for the subsidiaries
transferred are included in the income statement from the effective date of acquisition. The net assets incorporated at the date of acquisition refiect the book
value of each of the subsidiaries included in the Iberdrola, 5.A. Consolidated Financial Statements, the highest entity that has common control for which
consolidated (FRS finandial statements are prepared.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2016

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in preparing the group’s consolidated Accounts and, where applicable, the company’s Accounts, are set out
below. The ‘tompany’ or ‘SPUK' refers to Scottish Power UK plc.

REVENUE

GOODWILL

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (EXCLUDING GOODWILL}

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

LEASED ASSETS

IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (EXCLUDING GOODWILL)
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

INVENTORIES (EXCLUDING EMISSIONS ALLOWANCES)
EMISSIONS ALLOWANCES

GRANTS AND TRANSFERS OF ASSETS FROM CUSTOMERS
RETIREMENT BENEFITS

DECOMMISSIONING COSTS

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

TAXATION

INVESTMENTS

pzzrr-—-Tommone»

A. REVENUE
Revenue comprises the sales value of electricity and gas and other refated energy services supplied to customers during the year and excludes value
Added Tax and intra-group sales. The group recognises revenue in respect of its principal revenue-generating operations as follows:

Transmission and distribution - revenue comprises charges made to the Great Britain system operator for the use of the transmission network and
charges made to customers for use of the distribution network. Distribution revenue includes accruals in respect of unbilled income relating to units
transferred over the network established from data flows and for other rechargeable work completed but not yet billed.

Generation - revenue comprises the value of units supplied during the year, Units are based on energy volumes that can actually be sold on the
wholesale market and are recorded on wind farm and power station meters and industry-wide trading and settlement systems. Revenue from wind
farms also includes the value of Renewables Obligation Certificates (“ROCs™ sold during the year and Levy Exemption Certificates (“LECs™) until their
cessation effective 1 August 2015,

wholesale - revenue comprises the value of units of wholesale energy supplied to customers during the year. Units are based on energy volumes that
can actually be sold on the wholesale market and are recorded using industry-wide trading and settlement systems. Purchases of wholesale energy are
reported within 'Procurements’.

Retail - revenue from the sale of energy to retail customers is the vafue of units supplied during the year and includes an estimate of the value of units
supplied to customers between the date of their last meter reading and the year end, based on external data supplied by the electricity and gas market
settlement process.

Gas storage - natural gas storage revenues are recognised over the contract period and hub service revenues are recognised at the point of gas flowing
into or out of the storage facilities,

Interest income is accrued on a time proportional basis, by reference to the principa! outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate which exactly discounts estimated future cash recelpts through the expected life of the asset to that asset's carrying amount.

B. GOODWILL
Goodwill represents the excess of the fair value of the purchase consideration over the group's share of the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of an acquired subsidiary or business at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is recognised as an asset and reviewed for impairment at least annually and whenever there is an indication of impairment. Any impairment is
recognised in the income statement In the period in which itis identified.

On disposal of a subsidiary, associate, jointly controlled entity or business, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the
profit or loss on disposal.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 31 March 1998 but prior to the group's date of transition 1o IFRS, 1 April 2004, has been retained as an asset
at the previous UK Generally Accepted Accounting Principles amounts as at 1 April 2004.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 April 1998 was written off against reserves and will not be included in determining any subsequent profit o
toss on disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

C. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (EXCLUDING GOODWILL)
C1. COMPUTER SOFTWARE COSTS

The costs of acquired computer software are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific software and are amortised
on a straight-line basis over their aperational lives, Costs directly associated with the devetopment of computer software programmes that will probably
generate econamic benefits over a period in excess of one year are capitalised and amortised, on a straight-line basis, over their estimated operational lives.
Costs indlude employee costs refating to software development and an appropriate proportion of refevant overheads directly attributable to bringing the
software into use. Amortisation of computer software costs is over periods of up to seven years.

C2. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

value was attributed to future Renewables projects recognised by Iberdrota, 5.A. on the acquisition of ScottishPower Renewable Energy Limited {*SPREL") and
was carried at acquisition cost. These assets were transferred to 'Property, plant and equipment’ when the construction of each wind farm commenced.,

D. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The group and company property, plant and equipment is stated at cost and is generally depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated
operational lives of the assets. Property, plant and equipment includes capitalised employee costs, interest and other directly attributable costs.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of major qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use. Reviews are undertaken annually of the estimated remaining lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment.
Residual values are assessed based on prices prevailing at each balance sheet date.

Land is not depreciated. The main depreciation periods used by the group and the company are as set out below.

Years
Hydro-electric plants 5-105
Fossil fuel plants 2-46
Combined ¢y<le plants 2-37
Gas storage facilities 10-35
wind farms 24-40
Transmission facilities 40
Distribution facilities 23-40
Meters and measuring devices 2-15

Other facilities and other iterns of property, plant and equipment  2-50

E. LEASED ASSETS

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at inception date; whether
fulfitment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset(s) or the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset(s), even if that right is
not explicitly specified In the arrangement. For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2004, the date of inception is deemed to be 1 April 2004 in
accordance with the transitional requirements of IFRIC 4 'Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease',

The group classlifies teases as finance leases whenever the lessor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

Finance lease receivables are initially recognised at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset and the present value of future payments. Finance
income is subsequently recognised aver the usefu! life of the leased asset using the effective interest method.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease,

F. IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (EXCLUDING GOODWILL)

At each balance sheet date, the group reviews the carrying amount of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any). Where the asset does not generate cash flows that are independent from other assets,
the group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

G. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
This policy is applicable to both the group's consolidated Accounts and the company’s individual Accounts.

G1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES UNDER IAS 39

(a} Financial assets categorised as trade and other receivables are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an aliowance for impairment
of doubtful debts, Allowance for doubiful debts has been estimated by management, taking into account future cash flows, based on past
experience and assessment of the current economic environment within which the group operates.

b} The carrying amount of finance lease receivables is calculated as set out in Note 3E.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

G. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued
G1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES UNDER IAS 39 continued

{c) Cash and cash equivalents and term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash on hand and term deposits which are readily convertible into a
known amount of cash without a significant risk of changes in value. In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents exclude term deposits
which have a maturity of more than 90 days at the date of acquisition and include bank overdrafts repayable on demand the next business day and
the net of current loans receivable and payable from group companies.

1) Financial liabilities categorised as trade and other payables are recognised and carried at original involce amount.

{e) Allinterest bearing loans and borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of directly attributable transaction costs, Interest bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, except where the loan or borrowing is a hedged
item In an effective fair value hedging relationship (see G3. Hedge Accounting).

(f)  Other investments are valued at fair value at the balance sheet date except where it is not possible to obtain a fair value for unquoted investments.
Revaluation surpluses and deficits are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

{g) The group enters into sale and purchase transactions for gas, electricity, oil and coal (until 24 March 2016) in the narmal course of it energy
business. Most of these contracts are entered into for the purposes of the group's expected business requirements. These own use’ contracts
are outside the scope of IAS 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’, and are accounted for on an accruals basis.

Certain physica!l commodity purchase and sale contracts are within the scope of IAS 39 because they are net settled or are capable of net settlement.
All such contracts are classified as derivative financial instruments in accordance with IAS 39. The group also enters into treasury-related derivatives to
manage its financial risk. The group’s palicies and management with respect to risks are discussed in Note 4.

IAS 39 requires all derivatives to be recognised on the balance sheet at fair vatue. Embedded derivatives in other financial instruments or other host
contracts are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely refated to those of the host contracts and the host contracts
are not carried at fair value through the income statement.

Unrealised gains or losses on remeasurement of derivatives and embedded derivatives are reported in the income statement except when hedge
accounting is applied {see G3 below). Fair value gains and losses on derivatives used in the group’s energy management activities are recognised in the
income statement within procurements and fair value gains and losses on derivatives used in the group’s treasury activities are recognised in the
income statement as finance income or finance Costs as appropriate.

G2, RISK CONTROL ENVIRONMENT

The group's strategy is to conduct business in a manner benefiting customers through balancing cost and risk while detivering shareholder value and
protecting the group's perfarmance and reputation by prudentty managing the risks inherent in the business. To malntain this strategic direction the
group develops and implements risk management policies and procedures, and promates 2 rigid control eavironment at all levels of the organisation.
Further details of the group’s strategy and management of risks are discussed in detail in Note 4,

G3. HEDGE ACCOUNTING
Hedge accounting is applied when certain conditions required by IAS 39 are met. Hedge accounting falls into the following categories:

G3.1 CASH FLOW HEDGES

The portion of gain or loss of the hedging instrument that was determined to be an effective hedge is recognised directly in equity and forms part

of the hedge reserve. The ineffective portion of the change in fair value of the hedging instruments is recognised in the income statement within
‘Procurements’ for hedges of underlying operations. For hedges of financing activities, any ineffectiveness is recognised within ‘Finance income” or
'Finance casts’, as appropriate, in the income statement. If the cash flow hedge relates to an underlying transaction which results in the recognition of
a non-financial asset, the associated gains or losses on the derivative that had previously been recognised in equity are recognised in the initial
measurement of the asset arising from the hedged transaction. For hedges that relate to an underlying transaction which results in recognition of a
financial asset or a liability, amounts deferred in equity are recognised in the income statement in the same period in which the hedged item affects
the income statement.

G3.2 FAIR VALUE HEDGES

The gain ar loss from remeasuring the hedging instrument at fair value is recognised directly in the income statement in the same location as the gain
or loss from remeasuring the hedged item. The gain or loss on the hedged item adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged item (when the item would
otherwise have been measured at amortised cost) and Is recognised in the income statement. The group starts amortisation of any such adjustments to
the carrying value of the hedged itemn when the hedging relationship ends.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

G. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued

G3.3 HEDGE EFFECTIVENESS

Hedge effectiveness is measured and respective entries recorded in the balance sheet, reserves and income statement on a monthly basis in respect of
commodities and on a half-yearly basis in respect of treasury hedging relationships. Hedge effectiveness is achleved where the correlation between the
changes in value of the hedging instrument and the hedged ltem is between 80% and 125%.

G3.4 DISCONTINUING HEDGE ACCOUNTING

The group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when the hedge instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, when the hedge
relationship no fonger qualifies for hedge accounting or when the designation is revoked. In the case of cash flow hedging, any gain or loss that has
been recognised in equity until that time remains separately recognised [n equity until the forecast transaction occurs. If the transaction is no longer
expected to occur, related cumulative gains and losses which have been previously deferred in equity are recognised in the income statement.

G4, VALUATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In those circumstances where I1AS 39 requires financial instruments to be recognised in the balance sheet at fair vatue, the group’s vatuation strategies
for derivative and other financial instruments utilise as far as possible quoted prices in an active trading market.

In the absence of quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities, it is sometimes necessary to apply valuation techniques where contracts

are marked using approved models. Models are used for developing both the forward curves and the valuation metrics of the instruments themselves
where the instruments are complex combinations of standard or non-standard products. All models are subject to rigorous testing prior to being
approved for vatuation and subsequent continuous testing and approval procedures designed to ensure the validity and accuracy of the model
assumgptions and inputs.

G5, OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
The group offsets a financial asset and a financial liability and reports the net amount only when the group has a legally enforceable right to set off the
amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simutianeously.

H. INVENTORIES (EXCLUDING EMISSIONS ALLOWANCES)
Inventories are valued at the tower of average cost and net realisable value.

1. EMISSIONS ALLOWANCES

The group participates in the EU Emissions Trading Scheme (“EU ETS"), As there are no specific rules under IFRS dealing with the treatment of emissions
allowances, the group, in alignment with group accounting policy, classifies purchased emissions allowances as inventories as they are consumed in the
production process. Such allowances are recognised at their acquisition cost. Emissions allowances are charged to the income statement as the emissions
arise.

The group recognises liabilities in respect of its obligations to deliver emissions allowances at the value at which these allowances were inltially recognised
on the balance sheet. If it is estimated that it will be necessary to deliver more emissions allowances than recorded on the balance sheet, the llability for
this shortfall is calculated based on the market price of the allowances at the balance sheet date.

J- GRANTS AND TRANSFERS OF ASSETS FROM CUSTOMERS
Capital and revenue grants and transfers of assets from customers are initially credited to ‘Deferred income’.

Capital grants are released to the income statement in equal installments over the estimated operational lives of the related assets. Revenue grants are
released to the income statement over the period in which they are intended to contribute to expenditure incurred.

Pursuant to the applicable industry regulations, the group occasionally receives contributions from {ts customers for the construction of grid
connection facilities, or is assigned such assets that must be used to connect those customers 1o a network and provide them with ongeing access to a
supply of goods or services, or both, As the installation recelved is considered to be payment for ongeing access to the supply of the goods and services,
itis credited to deferred income and released to the income statermnent in equal Installments over the estimated operational lives of the refated assets.

K. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The group provides pensions through defined benefit schemes and one defined contribution scheme.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit schemes is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date. Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability are recognised, directly in retained earnings, in the period
in which they occur and are shown in the statement of comprehensive income. The current service cost element of the pension charge is recognised
within "Staff costs’ in the consolidated income statement. Net interest on the net defined benefit liability or asset is included within ‘Finance costs’ and
‘Finance income’, respectively, in the consolidated income statement. The retirement benefits asset and liability recognised in the balance sheet
represent the net surpluses and deficits respectively in the group's defined benefit pension schemes.

Payments to the defined contribution scheme are charged as an expense as they fall due,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

L. DECOMMISSIONING COSTS

Provision is made, on a discounted basis, for the estimated decommissioning costs at the end of the producing lives of the group's power stations and
wind farms. Capitalised decommissioning costs are depreciated over the useful lives of the related assets. The unwinding of the discount is included
within 'Finance costs’.

M. FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions In forelgn currencies are translated at the spot rate at the date of the transaction, At the year end, monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date, with exchange gains and losses recognised in
the consolidated income statement.

The results and cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated to sterling at average rates of exchange. The net assets of such subsidiaries, including
fair value adjustments and the goodwill arising on their acquisition, are translated to sterling at the closing rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date.

N. TAXATION
The group's and the company’s liability for current tax is calculated using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax Is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on the difference between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the balance
sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profits (temporary differences), and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for alf taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses or credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability Is settted or the asset
realised based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged in the income statement,
except where it relates to itemns charged or credited to equity (via the statement of comprehensive income), in which case the deferred tax is also deatt
with in equity and is shown in the statement of comprehensive income.

0. INVESTMENTS
The company's investments in subsidiaries are stated in the balance sheet at cost, or fair value of shares issued as consideration where applicable,
Dividends from subsidiaries are recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The group’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowlngs and trade and other payables. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is 10 finance the group's operations. The group has toans and other receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and
short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The group also holds other investments, finance lease receivables and enters into derivative
Contracts.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the group has been exposed to energy market risk, credit risk and treasury risk. The group’s senior
management oversees the management of these risks. Details of the governance struciure in place are summarised below.

During the year under review, the ScottishPower governance structure and so that of the group, was supported by risk policies approved by the
ScottishPower Board. These risk policies are adopted and the risk limits and indicators approved by the Boards of the group’s businesses.
ScottishPower's business risk assessment teams and the independent group risk management function support the ScottishPower Board in the
execution of due diligence and risk management. In addition, the Boards of the group's businesses are responsible for ensuring that their respective
business risks are adequately assessed, monitored, mitigated and managed. The UK Risk Director reports on risks for ScottishPower to the ScottishPower
Audit and Compliance Committee and such reports are then presented to the ScottishPower Board.

The governance structure ensured that the risk management policies established for each business to Identify, assess, monitor, report, manage and
mitigate each of the various types of risk involved in its business were adequately designed and implemented and that an effective and efficient system
of internat controls was maintained. The businesses adhered to their specific business risk limits and guidelines which were approved by the
ScottishPower Board.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2016

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY continued

The position on risk and strategy for risk management were contalned in the Risk Policy for Iberdrota’s businesses in the UK (5cottishPower). The
scottishPower Board adopted these policies and they were implemented through a rigld sisk governance structure, whereby responsibilities were vested
with groups, committees and individuals on a global as well as business level. Generally, the risk management policy and controt environment ensured
that transactions undertaken and instruments used fall into the types of transactions approved by the ScottishPower Board and are properly validated
within the appropriate levels of authority. Transactions included instruments such as physically settled instruments, financially-settled instruments,
other contractuat obligations, regulatory requirements and other obligations. The types of instruments which can be used are approved for each
business. Subject to the fimit requirements discussed above, no transaction was executed unless it was an approved instrument, Authorised personngl
were permitted to engage only in those activities specified in the business operational policies and procedures.

A clear reporting structure was implemented within the group. It ensured that the portfolios were monitared on a timely basis and sufficient
information was made available to management to enable quick response of the business to the dynamic characteristics of its market environment.
Those reparts included daily position, mark-to-market, Value at Risk (*VaR") reports as well as periodical fundamentals reports, credit watch, credit
expasure, accounting and insurance reports.

Further details of the palicies in place to manage exposure to the key risks are detailed below:

(a) Energy market risk

The group is exposed to market risk associated with fluctuations in the market price of electricity and generation fuel compounded by volumetsic risk
caused by unplanned changes In the load and output of its portfolio of generation assets. The risk management policies are implemented at the
business level with the oversight of the businesses” Boards, management teams and the independent risk management function. The group uses a
number of risk measurement procedures and technlques to ensure that risk is kept within pre-approved limits. The key measures are stop loss limits
and volume exposure by tenor fimits. All vafuation models are reviewed and approved by the independent group Risk Management function an an
ongoing basis, including changes to assumptions and model inputs. Changes that could have had significant Impact on the Accounts required additicnal
review and approval by the appropriate Boards.

The Risk Management function employs additional techniques such as VaR, to asslst in measuring risk within the volume exposure by tenor limlts. VaR
is a key measure of the potential financial loss on a price exposure position over a defined period to a given level of confidence. VaR computations for
the group’s energy commodity portfolios are based on a historical simutation technique, which utilises historical energy market forward price curve
changes to estimate the potential unfavourable impact of price changes in the portfolio positions. The quantification of market risk using VaR provides
a consistent measure of risk and sensitivity across the group's continually changing portfolio, however, VaR is not necessarily indicative of actual results
that may occur, Future changes in markets inconsistent with historical data or assumptions used could cause variation in actual results to exceed
predicted ranges. The group’s VaR computations for its energy commadity portfolio utilise several key assumptions, including a 99% confidence level
for the resultant price changes and a holding period of five business days. VaR, while sensitive to changes in portfolio volume, does not account for
commedity volume risk. Commodity volume risk Is defined as the possibility that a change in the supply of, or demand for, the commodity will create
an unexpected imbalance and change the requirements for the commodity.

The application of the Var methodology has evolved to include the total forecasted volumes for the generation assets and retail contracts to provide
a more accurate measure of the risk associated with the volume exposure by tenor limits. The group's Var measures are shown in the table below.

2016 015

£m Em

VaR 420 209
Average VaR over prior year 290 236
Maximum VaR over prior year 420 30.0
Minimum VaR over prior year 18.5 13.9

Hedging activities associated with energy market risk are undertaken within the energy management function. The strategy of the business is to
mitigate the economic risks associated with electricity generation, purchase of fuel and supply of electricity and natural gas to end users in both the
wholesate and retail markets and also to optimise the value of the asset portfolio. From a reporting perspective the objective is to report earnings
results that are consistent with its operational strategies and hence recognise the earnings effect of financial and non-financial derivative transactions
executed to hedge economic business risks In the same period in which the hedged operational activity impacts earnings. The alm Is to minimise
earnings volatility, which would otherwise be present as a result of fair valuing all derivative contracts under IAS 39, To achieve this objective, where
effectiveness documentation and reporting requirements are met, cash flow hedge accounting s applied by designation of a series of derivative trades
and deferring In equity the fair value changes of open derivative positions until the period in which ferecast transactions occur. A number of contracts
do not qualify for own use or hedge accounting under IAS 39 and are therefore wholly or partially fair valued through the income statement.
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NQOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2016

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY continued

(a) Energy market risk continued

Cash flow hedging strategies are developed for each of the electricity, natural gas, coal and carbon allowances portfolios to hedge the variability in cash
flows associated with changes in the market price of each commodity. Forward (fixed price/fixed volume} contracts are designated as hedging instruments
in the electricity, gas, and carbon hedges, and financial swaps are designated in the coal hedge. Coal hedging ceased during 2016 following the closure
of Longannet.

The electricity, gas, coal and carbon hedges relate to the cash fiow variability associated with sales of electricity and purchases of electricity, natural gas,
coal and carbon allowances at floating prices that are required ta meet forecast demand for each commodity. Forecast demand is based on the existing
level of and predicted changes in customer numbers and historic profiles of demand, plus the existing level of and predicted changes in generating
activity, all of which are highly probable of occurring. The assoclated cash flows extend untit 2020 for electricity, 2019 for gas and 2020 for carbon
allowances.

The assessment of effectiveness of all hedging relationships currently In place is carried out on a monthly basis as part of the financial reporting cycte.
Prospective assessment is carried out at inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis to verify that the forecast is still highty probable of occurring,

Retrospective assessment is also carried out to assess the effectiveness in the period under review. Prospective and retrospective assessment is
performed using statistical analysis and the business can apply the hedge accounting rules prescribed by 1AS 39 if the hedging relationship passes the
criteria of a three-step regression test.

{b) Credit risk

The group ls exposed to bath settlement risk (defined as the risk of a counterparty failing to pay for energy and/or services which have been delivered),
as well as replacement risk (defined as the risk of incurring additional costs in order 1o replace a sale or purchase contract following a counterparty
default). Credit risk is mitigated by contracting with multiple counterparties and limiting exposure to individual counterparties to clearly defined limits
based upon the risk of counterparty default.

Aggregate portfolio risk is monitored and reported by a Credit Value-at-Risk Monte-Carlo based stmulation model to quantify the total credit risk within
the existing portfolio.

The group considers that 100% of its credit risk assoclated with energy-related derivatives can be considered to be with counterparties in related energy
industries, financia! institutions operating in energy markets or fellow Iberdrola group companies. At the counterparty level the group employs specific
eligibility criteria in determining appropriate limits for each prospective counterparty and supplements this with netting and collateral agreements
including margining, guarantees, letters of credit and cash deposits where appropriate.

Exposure to credit risk in the supply of electricity and gas arises from the potential customer defaulting on their invoiced payables. The financial
strength and credit-worthiness of business customers is assessed prior to commencing, and for the duration of their contract of supply. Domestic credit
worthiness is reviewed from a variety of internal and external information.

At 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the group evaluated the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, with no material
concentration of credit risk in the group arising from one particular counterparty.

The table below shows trade receivables that are past due but not considered impaired. These relate primarily to retail customers who have not paid the
outstanding balance within agreed payment terms:;

20% 2015
£m £m

Past due but not impaired:
Less than 3 months 98.3 103.6
Between 3 and 6 months 366 27.7
Batween 6 and 12 months 38.8 30.9
After more than 12 months 14.0 1.5
187.7 173.7

The requirement for an Impairment is analysed at each reporting date and this is estimated by management taking into account future cash flows, prior
experience, ageing analysls and an assessment of the current economic climate within which the group operates.

The maxirmum exposure to credit risk in respect of trade receivables is the carrying value of the trade receivables at the balance sheet date. The carrying
value of trade receivables is stated net of the allowance for impairment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY continued

(c) Treasury risk

Treasury risk is comprised of fiquidity risk and market risk. The group's cash management and short-term financing activity is integrated with
ScottishPower, whose activities are themselves integrated with Iberdrola’s. The group's financing structure is determined by its position in the wider
iberdrola group. The company holds investment grade ratings with Moody's Investor Services (Baal), Standard 8 Poor's Rating Services (BBB+) and Fitch
Ratings (BBB+}).

(i) Treasury liquldity risk

Liquidity risk, the risk that the group will have insufficient funds to meet its liabilities, is managed by Iberdrola Group Treasury, who are responsible for
arranging banking facilities on behalf of the group. For the purposes of the group, Scottish Power Limited is the principal counterparty for the loan
balances due to and from the subsldiaries of Scottish Power UK plc.

The tables below summarise the maturity profile of the group's financial iabilities as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 based on cantractual
undiscounted payments.

Financial liabilitles texcluding commodity derlvatives)

20%
2022 and
07 208 2019 2020 00 thereafter Total
Cash outflows [l tm £m o £m im &m
Derivative financial instruments (excluding commodity derivatives)” 107.5 30.6 11 - - - 1392
Loans and ather borrowings 46154 286.9 2755 229.0 408.9 21646 7,980.3
Payables™ 1,399.3 2.9 1.7 - - - 1,403.9
6,122.2 320.4 278.3 229.0 408.9 2,164.6 9,523.4
2015
202) andt
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 thereafter Toral
Cash outflows £m im £m &m Em im Em
Derivative financial instruments (excluding commodity derivatives)” 215.8 96.4 76 - - - 339.8
Loans and other borrowings 35593 3391 280.9 270.3 2094 2,382.2 7,041.2
Payables™™ 1,171.7 2.6 2.6 2.6 = - 1179.5

4.946.8 438.1 291.1 2729 200.4 2,382.2 B,540.5

* The above liquidity analysis Is stated after the impact of counterparty netxing irefer (o Note 11 (o).
** Contractual cash flows exclude accrued interest as these cash flows are Included within loans and other borrowlings,

Commodity derivatives

The group believes the liquidity risk associated with commodity derivatives needs to be considered in conjunction with the profile of payments in
relation to all derivative contracts rather than only those in a liability position. {t should be noted that cash flows associated with future energy sales and
commodity contracts which are not fAS 39 financia! instruments are not included in this analysis, which Is prepared in accordance with IFRS 7 “Financial
Instrurnents: Disclosures’.

2916
2022 and
017 am8 2019 w020 20 thereafter Total
£m £m £m m &m £m £m
Net cash outflows 130.0 88.5 19.7 0.9 - - 259
o
2021 and
2016 2017 2018 201% 2020 thereafter Tozal
im Em £m i £m £m Em
Net cash outflows 244.6 102.7 14.6 0.8 - - 362.7

Details of the group’s contractual commitments are given in Note 33.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 Decemnber 2016

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY continued

(c) Treasury risk continued

(i) Treasury market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from changes in market rates (foreign exchange rates and interest rates}, Within the Treasury function the
group utilises a number of finandal instruments to manage interest rate and foreign currency exposures,

The table below shows the debt structure of the group, after taking hedging derivatives into account.

Interest rate analysis of debt

2016 2005

£m £m

Fixed rate 2,019.0 1.832.9
varlable rate 4,864.0 3,984.3
6,883.0 5.817.2

The reference interest rates for the Aoating rate borrowings are Landon inter-Bank Offer Rate ("UBOR™), Euro Bank Offered Rate ("EURIBOR™, Bank of England Base Rate (“Base’) and Retall Prices Index
CRET).

The variable rate debt consists of a £104.6 million (2015 £83.0 million) Japanese Yen (“JPY") loan, £273.6 million (2015 £269.6 million) Inflation linked
bonds, £200.3 million (2015 £179.2 million) LIBOR debt, £439.5 million (2015 £198.1 million) EURIBOR debt and a £3,846.0 million (2015 £3,254.4
million) loan linked to Base.

The interest on the £104.6 million JPY debt is fixed, however this is changed to variable by a cross currency swap. Interest is based on the Sterling LIBOR
curve. For indicative purposes, a 1% increase in LIBOR would resultin a £0.5 million increase in the full year interest charge.

For the inflation linked bonds, if RPI was tQ increase by 1% the impact on the annual interest sate charge would be £0.2 million. If RPI was to increase by
1% the impact on the capital would be £2.7 million.

For LIBOR/EURIBOR linked debt, a 1% increase in the rate would result In a £6.4 million increase in the full year interest charge.

The Interest rate on the short-term variable rate debt is [inked to Base, a 1% increase in the Base rate would result in £38.5 million in¢rease in the full
year interest charge.

Cash flow hedges
Hedging of commodity purchases: where cormmodities are priced in a currency other than Stersling, the foreign exchange risk is hedged using forward
foreign exchange contracts. These are designated as cash flow hedges where they comply with the requirements of 1AS 39.

Hedging of asset purchases: the group is subject to cash flow risk resulting from the purchase of various assets which are denominated in foreign
currencies. The risk being hedged relates to the fluctuation in the functional currency terms of value of these foreign denominated purchases, The
group enters into forward foreign exchange rate contracts to hedge those risks.

Hedging the value of currency denominated intercompany loans: the group has provided funding to or received funding from other Iberdrola
companies denominated in currencies other than Sterling. The value of the group’s assets or liabilities in relation to this funding is subject to foreign
exchange risk. As a result, the group enters into Cross currency swaps or foreign exchange rate contracts as hedges and has designaied those within a
cash flow hedging relationship where they meet required hedging criteria.

Fair value hedges

Hedging the value of ¢ross currency debt: the group has issued debt instruments denominated in JPY. The value of the group’s liability with respect to
those instruments is subject to foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk. As a result the group has entered into Cross-currency swaps as hedges and
has designated those within a fair value hedging relationship where they meet required hedging criteria.

Hedging the value of currency denominated intercompany loans: the group has provided funding 10 other Iberdrola companies denominated in
currencies other than Sterling. The value of the group’s asset with respect to those loans is subject to foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk. Asa
result the group has entered inta cross currency swaps and has designated those within a fair value hedging relationship where they meet the required
hedging criteria.

Hedge assessment

Hedge assessment is done prospectively to verify that the forecast transactions are still highly probable of occurring (for cash flow hedges) as well as
retrospectively, to assess the effectiveness in the period under review. Prospective assessment is performed using sensitivity analysis and critical terms
matching. Retrospective assessment is performed using the dollar offset approach which compares the change in fair value of the hedging instrument
with the hedged item, to determine whether a high level of correlation exists between those changes.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2016

S CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In determining and applying accounting policies, judgement is often required in respect of items where the choice of specific policy to be followed
could matesially affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of the group should it later be determined that a different
choice would be more appropriate. Such a policy is discussed at (a) below. In addition, in preparing the consolidated Accounts in conformity with FRS,
the company Is required to make estimates and assumptions that Impact on the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of the
group. Actual results may differ from these estimates. These are discussed at (b) to (h) below, These criticat accounting judgements and key sources of
estimation uncertainty should be read in conjunction with the full statement of Accounting Policies at Note 3.

(a) EMISSIONS ALLOWANCES

In accordance with the group accounting policy, purchased emissions allowances are recognised at cost within inventories, The group recognises
liabilities in respect of its obligations to deliver emissions allowances. Any liabilities recognised are measured based on the value at which these
allowances were initialy recognised on the balance sheet. If it is estimated that it will be necessary to deliver more emission allowances than recorded
on the balance sheet the liability to this shortfall is calculated based on the market price of the aflowances at the balance sheet date.

At 31 December 2016, the liability in the balance sheet in respect of the company's obligation to deliver emissions allowances was £23.7 million (2015
£56.2 million).

(b) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

1AS 39 requires certain financia! instruments, in particular derivatives, to be recorded as assets and habilities in the balance sheet. The group’s valuation
strategy for these financial instruments is to utilise, as far as possible, quoted prices in an active trading market. In the absence of quoted prices for
identical or similar assets or liabilities, it is sometimes necessary to apply valuation techniques where contracts are marked to approved models. Models
are used for developing both the forward curves and the valuation metrics of the instruments themselves where the instruments are complex
combinations of standard or non-standard products. All models are subject to rigorous testing prior to being approved for valuation and subsequent
continuous testing and approvat procedures designed to ensure the validity and accuracy of the model assumptions and inputs.

The assumptions within the models used to value financiat instruments are critical, since any changes in assumptions could have a significant impact on
the fair values and movements which are reflected in the group income statement, group statement of comprehensive income and group balance sheet.
As a result, significant judgements must be made in 2pplying IAS 39 to the group’s energy contracts in particular. Disclosures relating to the group’s VaR
measures and derivative financial instruments are set out in Notes 4 and 21 respectively.

At 31 December 2016, the carrying value of derivative financial assets was £301.5 million (2015 £175.4 million) and the carrying value of derivative
financial fiabilities was £164.6 million {2015 £213.8 million),

(c) REVENUE

The nature of the energy industry in the UK in which the group operates is such that the group's revenue recognition is subject to a degree of
estimation. The assessment of energy sales to retai! customers is based on meter readings, which are carried out on a systematic basis throughout the
year. Revenue from the sale of energy to retail customers and from wind farms is the value of units supplied during the year and includes an estimate
of the value of the units supplied to customers between the date of their last meter reading and the period end based on external data supplied by the
electricity and gas market settlement process, At the end of each accounting period, amounts of energy delivered to customers since the last billing
date are estimated and the corresponding unbilfed revenue is estimated and recorded in revenue.

Bilied revenue not yet received is included in trade receivables and unbilled revenue is included within accrued income in the consolidated balance
sheet. Billed and unbilled revenue relating 1o the group’s retail customers included within the consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2016
amounted to £493.3 million (2015 £509.4 million).

(d) IMPAIRMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables are stated net of allowance for impairment of doubtfu! debts. The group estimates Its provision for impairment taking into account
future cash flows, based on prior experience, ageing analysis and an assessment of the current economic environment within which the group operates.
Such estimates involve a significant degree of judgement.

The provision for impairment of trade receivables at 31 December 2016 amounted to £120.5 million (2015 £94.4 million} and trade receivables and
accrued income {net of the provision for impairment) amounted to £207.1 million (2015 £772.3 million).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

S CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY continued

{e) IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND GOODWILL

tn certain circumstances property, plant and equipment is required to be reviewed for impairment. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment at least
annually. when a review for impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount is assessed by reference to the net present value of the expected future
cash flows of the relevant Cash Generating Unit {*CGU"), or disposal value if higher, The discount rate applied is based on the group's weighted average
cost of capital with appropriate adjustments for the risks associated with the CGU. Estimates of cash flows involve a significant degree of judgement and
are consistent with management’s plans and forecasts,

At 31 December 2016, the carrying value of property, plant and equipment amounted to £12,829.1 million (2015 £11,246.8 million). The carrying value of
goodwifl amounted to £364.6 million (2015 £364.6 million). Refer to Note 8(b) for further details on the impairment testing performed on goodwill,

(f) CONTINGENCIES

Appropriate recognition and disclosure of contingent liabilities is made regarding litigation, tax matters, regulatory and environmental issues, among
others. Accounting for contingencies requires significant judgement by management regarding the estimated probabilities and ranges of exposure to
potential loss. The evaluation of these contingencies is performed by various specialists inside and outside of the group.

The company’s assessment of the group's exposure to contingencies could change as new developments occur of more information becomes available.
The outcome of the contingencies could vary significantly and could materially impact the group’s results and financial position. The group has used its
best judgement in applying I1AS 37 to these matters.

(2) RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The group operates two defined benefit schemes for its employees which are accounted for in accordance with IAS 19 'Employee Benefits' (*1AS 197)
using the immediate recognition approach.

The expense and balance sheet items telating to the group’s accounting for penslan schemes under IAS 19 are based on actuaria! valuations. Inherent in
these valuations are key assumptions, including discount rates, earnings increases, mortality and increases in pensions in payment. These actuarial
assumptions are reviewed annually in line with the requirements of 1AS 19. The assumptions adopted are based on prior experience, market conditions
and the advice of actuaries and other specialists within the Iberdrola group.

At 31 December 2016, the liability in the batance sheet for retirement benefit obligations amounted to £442.5 million (2015 £264.4 million). Sensitivity
disclosures refating to the group's retirement benefit obligations are set out in Note 18.

(h) DECOMMISSIONING AND ENVIRONMENTAL

The group periodically revises the estimates made concerning the costs to be incurred in the decommissioning of the group’s plant tincluding wind
farms) and the obligation to remove asbestos from the power stations over the course of their operational lives. At 31 December 2016, the present
value of the aforementioned costs amounted to £199.3 million (2015 £209.2 million).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

6 BUSINESS SEGMENT REPORTING

(a) Operating segments and business divislons

The group classifies lts operating segments based on a combination of factors principally differences in products and services and the regulatory
environment in which each business operates. The group is organised into three reportable segments; Energy Networks, Energy Wholesale and Retall
and Renewables. The group identifies SPT, SPD and SPM as individua! operating segments, but as management deem these operating segments to
exhibit similar economic characteristics, they have been aggregated {together with other Energy Networks entities) into a single reported segment,
Energy Networks, In line with IFRS B 'Operating Segments’ the group reports its operating segments on this basis and the measure of profit used for
the purpose of reporting to the Chief Operating Decision maker (“CODM”} is operating profit as per the consolidated income statement, All revenue for
the reported segments arise from operations within Great Britaln and Irefand.

In accordance with the disclosure requirements of IFRS, the Annual Report and Accounts of the company reports the relevant financial results of the
reported segments as described above. In the interest of improved transparency the group has voluntarily disclosed revenue and operating profit for
the separate business divisions within the Energy Wholesale and Retail and Renewables reported segments, whilst also providing detail in relation to
non-recurring items and certain re-measurements arising from I1AS 39, consistent with the Suppty and Generation regulatory licence conditions. This
information has been calculated, where appropriate, in accordance with Standard Licence Condition 16B of the Electricity Generation Licence and
Standard Condition 19A of the Electricity and Gas Supply Licences.

The group's reported segments, business functions and business divisions are as follows:

Reported segment Business function Business division Business division description

Energy Networks Energy Networks The transmission and distribution business within the group.
Energy Wholesale Energy Wholesale Ceneration - Licensed business'  The licensed activity of the Energy Wholesale business function,
and Retall which owns and operates gas and hydro-electric generation plant,

and until 24 March 2016 coal generation.

Energy Management' The non-licensed activities of the Energy Wholesale business
function, responsible for wholesale market sales and purchases
for the Generatlon and Supply licensed business divisions.

Other The other non-licensed activity of the Enesgy Wholesale business
function which includes the results of the group's waste water
treatment facility.

Energy Retail Supply - Licensed business' The licensed activity of the Energy Retail business function
responsible for the supply of electricity and gas to domestic and
non-domestic customers,

Other The non-licensed activity of the Energy Retail business function
includes the group’s Energy Services activities and non-licenced
metering activities.

Renewables Renewables - Licensed business’ The Great Britain licensed activity of the Renewables reported
segment, which develops and operates renewable generation
plant, other than hydro-electric generation plant.

Other The non-licensed activity of the Renewables reported segment,
which includes generation activity outside Great Britzin and the
impact of the amortisation of the fair value attributed to the
Renewables operating segment when purchased by Iberdrola
during 2007.

' The Generaiion - Licensed, Supply - Licensed, Renewables — Licensed and the Energy Management businesses are conslstent with those disclosed in the Consolidated
Segmental Statementis for the Supply and Generation licensed businesses presented In accordance with Standard Licence Condition 168 of the Electricity Generation Licence
and Standard Condition 194 of the Electricity and Gas Supply Licences. These statements Can be found at www.scottishpower.com/pages/company_reporting.aspx.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

6 BUSINESS SEGMENT REPORTING continued
(b} Revenue by reported segment, business function and business division
(i) Revenue by reported segment

The revenue by reported segment for the year ended 31 December 2016 is detailed below:

Tota! revenue
External tnter-segment reported to
revenue revenue ths CODM
Reported segment £m &m £m
Energy Networks 2054 179 1,079.8
Energy Wholesale and Retafl 4472 sa 4,476.2
Renewables 461 300.7 3468
Elimination of inter-segment revenue 1480.3)
5,422.5
" Inter-segment revenue relating to Energy Networks Is predominantly subject to regulation and is based on published tariffs set by the regulator.
The revenue by reported segment for the year ended 31 December 2015 is detailed below:
Total revenue
Extemal ntec-segment reparted o
revenue revenue the CODM
Reported segment tm £m im
Energy Networks 919.9 193.8° 137
Energy wholesale and Retail 5,486.1 5.3 5,491.4
Renewables 184.4 395.0 579.4
Elimination of inter-segment revenue 1594.1}
6.590.4
" Inter-segment revenue relating w Energy Networks Is predominantly subject to regulation and s based on published tariffs set by the regulator.
{ii) Additional Information — Revenue by business function and business division
The revenue by business function and business division for the year ended 31 December 2016 is detailed below:
Revenue
Joint re-allocations Towt
venture as per revenue
shareof  regutatory Ucence as per
Total revenue requirements  regulatory licence
revenue iNote iliin (Note (vl requirements.
Reported segment Business function Buslness division £m £m £m £m
Energy Networks 1,079.8 - - 10798
Generation - Licensed business 7193 - - 718
Energy Management 2,868.8 - - 2,868.8
Elimination of intro-function revenue (990.8) - - (990.8)
Energy Wholesale 2,5971 - - 25971
Supply - Licensed business 37024 - (24.8) 3,677.6
Other 9.6 - - 9.6
Energy Retail 3,712.0 - 24.8) 36872
Efimination of intro-segment revenue 1,832.9) - = 11,832.9)
Energy Whelesale and Retall 4,476.2 - (24.8) 4,451.4
Renewables - Licensed business 331.8 79 - 337
Other 15.0 - - 15.0
Renewables 3468 79 - 354.7
Etimination of Inter-segment revenue (480.3) - - (480.3)
Total 5422.5 7.9 (24.8) 5.405.6
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

6 BUSINESS SEGMENT REPORTING continued
(b) Revenue by reported segment, business function and business divislon continued
(i Addlitional information - Revenue by business function and business division continued

The revenue by business function and business divisian for the year ended 31 December 2015 is detailed below:

Revenue
Joint re-allocations Towal
venture as per revenue
shareof  reguiatory licence as per
Total revenue requiremens  reguiatory licence
revenue {Note (i) {Note {ivik requirements
Reported segment Business function  Business division Note Em £m £m im
Energy Networks 11137 - - 1,113.7
Generation - Licensed business 1482 - - 1,148.2
Energy Management 4,309.8 - - 4,309.8
Efimnination of intra-function revenue 11,716.5) - - 1,716.5)
Energy Wholesale 3115 - - 3,741.5
Supply - Licensed business 38034 - 33.6} 3,769.8
Other 9.4 - - 9.4
Energy Retail 3.812.8 - 33.6) 3.779.2
Elimination of intra-segment revenue 2,062.9} - - {2,062.9)
Energy Wholesale and Retall 5,491.4 - 33.6) 5457.8
Renewables - Licensed business 431.9 10 - 434.9
Other tvh 147.5 - - 147.5
Renewables 579.4 3.0 - 582.4
Elimination of inter-segment revenue (594.1) - - 1594.1)
Total 6.590.4 3.0 (33.6) 6,559.8

(il All the joint ventures within the group are consolidated using the equity method. The results of the joing ventures are therefore presented within
“Results of companies accounted for using the equity method” on the face of the consolidated income statement and so do not form part of “Total
revenue”, As per the licence conditions, and so the associated regulatory reporting. the group is required to proportionally consolidate the results of the joint
ventures and 5o present revenues and costs in the appropriate lines of the income statement.

{iv) As disclosed In Note 26 of the financial statements, in line with group accounting policy “Taxes, other than income tax” includes the costs of the
WHD scheme. As per the licence conditions these costs are required to be deducted from “Total revenue™

{v) “Total revenue” in 2015 includes £134.4 million following the sale of a transmission asset during the year.

(c) Operating profit/(loss) by reported segment, business function and business division
(i) Operating profit/(loss) by reported segment
The operating profit/(loss} by reported segment for the year ended 31 December 2016 is detailed below:

Operating

profit/lass)

reported (o

the CODM

Reported segment m
Energy Networks 577.2
Energy Wholesale and Retall 151.7
Renewables 103.8

Unallocated 1.4)
Total 831.3

The operating profit/(loss) by reported segment for the year ended 31 December 2015 is detailed below:

QOperating

profit/iloss)

Teported

the CODM

Reported segment £m
Energy Networks 612.2
Energy Wholesale and Retail (1311
Renewables 180.2
Unallocated 3.8
Total 665.1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

6 BUSINESS SEGMENT REPORTING continued
(c) Operating profit/(loss) by reported segment, business functlon and business diviston continued
(ii) Additional information - Operating profit/{loss) by business function and busliness division

The operating profit/iloss) by business function and business division for the year ended 31 December 2016 is detailed below:

Jolnt venture
share of Adfusted operating
operating Non-recurring Certaln profitAloss) as per
Operating profit/lioss) lterns remeasurements reguiatory licence
profit/lloss)  (Note (li {Note {ivl} {Note {v)) requirements”
Reported segment Business function  Business divislon £€m &m &m £&m m
Energy Networks 5772 0.1 5.2 - 5825
Generation - Licensed business (33.23 - 35 (12.2) (46.9)
Energy Management na - - 158.9) 13.0
Other 33 (0.1 - - 3.2
Energy Wholesale 420 0.1 3.5 (76.1} {30.7)
Supply - Licensed business 1143 - 16.8 (1.3) 129.8
Other (4.6) - 3.7 - (0.9}
Energy Retail 109.7 - 20.5 (1.3} 128.9
Energy Wholesale and Retall 1517 0.1 24,0 (774) 88.2
Renewables - Licensed business 116.4 0.4 6.0 - 122.8
Qther {12.6) 1.7 - - {10.9)
Renewables 103.8 2.1 6.0 - AR ]
Unallocated (1.4) - (0.7} - 12.1)
Total 8313 2.1 34.5 (774) 790.5
* Standard Ucence Condition 168 of the Etectricity Generation Licence and Standard Condition 134 of the Electricity and Gas Supply Licences.
The operating profit/iloss) by business function and business division for the year ended 31 December 2015 is detailed below:
Joint venoure
share o Adjusted operating
operating Nen-recurring Certaln profitTioss) as per
Omﬁ(ing {loss)/profit items  remgasurements regumnry llcence
profivf(loss)  (Noee (fii {Note (v (Noteivi requirements’
Reported segment Business function  Business division im Em Em £m im
Energy Networks 612.2 - 0.1 - 612.3
Generation - Licensed business (365.2} - 2358 204 {109.00
Energy Management 340 - 0.4 (14.2) 20.2
Other 29 {0.5) 0.9 - 33
Energy Wholesale 328.3) ©.5) 2371 6.2 {85.5)
Supply - ticensed business 196.9 - (33.4) 1.1 164.6
Other 0.3 - - - 0.3
Energy Retail 197.2 - 133.4} 1.1 164.9
Energy Wholesale and Retail 13,1} 10.5) 203.7 7.3 79.4
Renewables - ticensed business 2308 3.3 9.4 - 236.9
Other (50.6) 0.1} 0.1 - 50.6}
Renewables 180.2 3.4) 9.5 - 186.3
Unallocated 38 - 2.6 - 6.4
Total 665.1 (3.9) 2159 7.3 834.4

* standard Licence Conditlon 16B of the Electricity Generation Licence and Standard Condition 19A of the Electricity and Gas Supply Licences.

(ith joint venture share of operating profit

All joint ventures within the group are consolidated using the equity method, The results of the joint ventures are therefore presented within “Results of
companies accounted for using the equity method" on the face of the consolidated income statement and so do not form part of "Operating profit”.

As per the licence conditions, and so the associated regulatory reporting, the group is required to proportionally consolidate the results of the joint veniures and

s0 present revenues and costs in the appropriate lines of the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

6 BUSINESS SEGMENT REPORTING continued
(c) Operating profit/(loss) by reported segment and busliness division continved

(iv) Non-recurring [tems

In the year ended 31 December 2016 the following non-recurring items were recorded:

Provisions for restructuring and other liabilities: On review of the group's provisions as at 31 December 2016 net restructuring provisions and associated
pension costs of £21.9 million were recognised principally in relation to a restructuring programme within the Energy Retail business function.

Impairment and non-current asset write-offs: During the year ended 31 December 2016 the group recognised an impairment charge of £14.6 million
comprising of a charge of £6.9 million following a reduction to the residual value of Longannet power station, a charge of £3,1 million for the write off of
operational windfarm assets following fire damage and a charge of £4.6 million in relation to the cancellation of certain onshore wind power projects (Refer
to Note 9). Non-current asset write-offs of £1.9 million were also recognised.

Non-recurring income: During the year the group recognised £3.9 million of non-recurring income on settlement of varlous contractual disputes.

In the year ended 31 Decesnber 2015 the following non-recurring items were recorded:

Provisions for restructuring and other liabilities: On review of the group's provisions as at 31 December 2015 net restructuring provisions and associated
pension costs of £29.1 million were recognised principally in relation to the closure of Longannet power station. In addition the group recognised

£19.6 million of net costs associated with other contractual and regulatory obligations.

Impatrment and non-current asset write-offs: During the year ended 31 December 2015 the group recognised an impairment charge of £216.6 million
comprising of a charge of £209.5 million in respect of the closure of Longannet power station and a charge of £2.1 million principally in relation to the
cancellation of certain onshore wind power prajects (Refer to Note 9). Equity accounted joint ventures within the group, also recognised impairment charges
of £5.4 million relating principally to the cancellation of a wind farm repowering project. Non-current asset write-offs of £0.6 million were also recognised.
Non-recurring income: During the year, the group recognised £55.4 million of non-recurring income on setdement of varlous contractual disputes.

(v} Certain remeasurements

Certain remeasurements are the fair value movemnents on energy contracts arising from the application of IAS 39, These have been disclosed separately to
aid the understanding of the underlying performance of the group.

td) Other financial data by operating segment

Acquisition of Depreclation,
property, plant and amortisation tmpalrment of
equipment and and impairment trade recetvables
intangible assets reported to reported to
reported to the CODM the CODM the COOM
Qther kems by segment for the year ended 31 December 2016 £m £m £m
Energy Networks %7 2369 03
Energy Wholesale and Retail 157 118.2 1R
Renewables 811.0 na.z -
Unallocated 36.2 19.2 0.1
Total 1,730.0 489.0 81.5
Depreciation,

Acquisition of property amortisation Impalrment of
plant and equipment and Impalrment trade receivables
and Intangible assets reported o repored to

reported to the CODM the CODM the CODM
Other items by segment for the year ended 31 December 2015 £m £m im
Energy Networks 845.2 229.5 Q.Y
Energy Wholesale and Retail 801 412.8 55.1
Renewables 3825 1379 {0.1)°
Unailocated 26.6 18.6 -
Total 1,334.4 798.8 54.9

* In Energy Networks the refease of excess provisions for Impalrment exceeded the charge for impairment during the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

7 GROUP INFORMATION
(a) subsidiaries and joint ventures

The table below sets out details of the subsidiaries and joint ventures included in the consofidated Accounts for the group.

Registered
office and country
of Incorporation Equity Interest
Name Principal activities (see Note (ix)} 2016 2015
Energy Networks
Subsidlaries
scottish Power Energy Metworks Holdings Umited Holding company {A) 100% W 100%
SP Distribution plc Ownership and operation of distribution network 8) 100% 100%
within the ScottishPower area
SP Manweb plc Ownership and operation of distribution network [{w) 100% 100%
within the Mersey and North wales area
SP Network Connections Limited Design and construction of utllity connections [{a) 100% 100%
SP Power Systems Limited Provision of asset management services and (A} 100% 100%
muiti-utility and construction service
SP Transmlssion plc Ownership and operation of transmission network (A} 100% 100%
within the ScottishPower area
Manweb Services Limited Operation of a private electricity distribution network (o) 100% 100%
Jolnt ventures
NGET/SPT Upgrades Limited Development of offshore HVDC West Coast 0} 50% i) ik 50%
transmission link
Energy Wholesale and Retail
Subsidiaries
Scottish Power Generation Holdings Limited Holding company {8} 100% G} 100%
ScottishPower (DCL) Limited Holding company Ch 100% 100%
scottishPower Energy Management Limited wholeszle energy management company engaged 8 100% 100%
in purchase and sale of electricity and gas
ScottishPower Energy Management (Agency) Limited Agent for energy management activity of [1:}] 100% 100%
ScottishPower Energy Management Limited
and Scottish Power UK pic
ScottishPower Generation Limited Electricity generation [1:}] 100% 100%
ScottishPower (SCPL) Limited Holding company ) 100% 100%
SMW Limited Wastewater treatment 18) 100% 100%
SP (as Transportation Cockenzie Limited Holder of Gas Transporter Licence (8) 100% 100%
SP Gas Transportation Hatfield Limited Holder of Gas Transporter Licence [:H 100% 100%
scottishPower Energy Retail Limited Supply of electricity and gas to domestic and (8 100% 100%
business customers
SP Dataserve Limited Data collection, data aggregatian, meter operation (8] 100% 100%
and revenue protection
Joint ventures
5cotAsh Limited Sales of ash and ash-related cementitious products {E) 50% (i} 50%
Renewables
Subsidiaries
ScottishPower Renewable Energy timited Holding company (B} 100% () 100%
Colgham windfarm Limited Electriclty generation (o] 80% 80%
East Anglia One Limited Development and construction of offshore wind farm {F} 100% (v} 100%
€ast Anglia Three Limited Development of offshore wind farm (F} 100% (v} 50%
ScottishPower Renewables (UK) Limited Development, construction and operation of wind farms (G 100% 100%
scottishPower Renewables (WODS) Limited Operation of an offshore wind farm [(:3] 100% 100%
Iberdrola Renovables France SAS Holding company (H) 100% 100%
Iberdrola Renovables Offshore Deutschland GmbH Development and construction of offshore (1 W00%  (vi) 100%
wind farm
Iberdrola Renovables Deutschtand GmbH Holding company n 100% 100%
Alles Marines 5AS Develppment of offshore wind farm (H) 70% 70%
Jolnt ventures
Celipower Limited Electricity generation i 50% (i) 50%
East Anglia Offshore Wind Limited Commercial operation of offshore met masts (F) 50% (i} 50%
East Anglia Four Limited {now Norfolk Vanguard Limited} Development of offshore wind farm i - (i v 50%
Morecambe Wind Limited Provision of operational services {K} 50% (i) 50%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

7 GROUP INFORMATION continued
{a) Subsidiarles and Joint ventures continued

offi R:gistered

ofcfn?:?:r;;:?lgz Equity Interest
Name Principal activitles {see Note (ix)) 2016 2015
Other
Subsidiaries
ScottishPower tnvestments Limited Halding company (B) 100% (i} 100%
Dormant subsidiarles in liquidation
Clubcall Telephone Services Limited In liguidation L 100% 100%
Clubline Services Limited In fiquidation (s8] 100% 100%
Demon Internet Limited In liquidation [[%)] 100% 100%
Manweb Energy Consultants Limited In liquidation M 100% 100%
Manweb Nominees Limited In liquidation (M) 100% 100%
Manweb Penslons Trustees Limited In fiquidation (M) 100% 100%
Manweb Share Scheme Trustees Limited In liquidation (M) 100% 100%
ScottishPower (DCOL) Limited In liquidation (N} 100% 100%
SP Gas Limited In fiquidation [{e}} 100% 100%
Teledata (Holdings) Umited In liquidation [1s}} 100% Gt 100%
Teledata (Qutsourcing) Limited In liquidation w 100% 100%
Teledata Scotland Limited In liquidation [{e}} 100% 100%
The Callcentre Service Limited In liquidation (L 100% 100%
The information Service Limlted In liguidation (L) 100% 100%
Dormant subsidiarles now dissolved
Caledonian Gas Limited Dissolved [(e]} - 100%
Camjar plc Dissolved (L - Wil 0%
Manweb Contracting Services Limited Dissolved (N) ~ Wil a0y
Manweb Gas Limited Dissalved N} - Wi 0%
ScottishPower Sharesave Trustees Limited Dissolved (o) - Wil q00%
ScottishPower Share Scheme Trustees Limited Dissolved (4] - Wil o0y
ScottishPower (SOCL) Limited Dissolved ) - Wil 00y
Scottish Power Trustees Limited Dissolved {a]] - Wil 400
SPD Flnance UK plc Dissolved (N} - Wil yp0%
SPPT Limnited Dissolved (L - Wil
sterling Coltections Limited Dissolved {e]] ~ Wit o0y
Telephone International Media Holdings Limited Dissolved w - Wil o0y
Telephone International Media Limited Dissolved ] - Wi o0y
Telephone Informatien Services plc Dissolved 18] - Wil 400
TIM Limited Dissolved (L - Wil 400%

(i} The Investment in this company is a direct holding of Scottish Power UK pic at 31 December 2016.

i) Al jolnt ventures are accounted for using the equity method.
{il} NGET/SPT Upgrades Umited has a non-conterminous year end date of 31 March. This Is a contractual obligation as agreed in the joint operating agreement.

{iv]

This company was an equity accounted joint venture until the group increased its equity interest o 100% in March 2015 (refes to Note 36).

v} On 15 February 2016, the group acquired the remalning 50% interest in the share capltal of East Anglia Three Limited, at which paoint East Anglia Three Limited ceased

to be a joint venture and became a subsidiary.

(v} On 3 December 2015, Iberdrola Renovables Offshare Deutschland GmbH entered Into a joint operation with S0Hertz Offshore GmbH. The agreement is for the joint
realisation of the offshore substacion being built as part of the Wikinger offshore wind farm project located In Germany. Both partles have joint contro! of this asset.

{vii} On 15 February 2016, the group sold its S0% Interest [n the share capital of East Anglia Four Umtted for a conslderation of £0.50, being the carrying value of the
Investment. The group now holds no Interest In East Anglla Four Limited,

{vlii} This company was dissotved during the year ended 31 December 2016.
{Ix) The reglstered offices of the subsidiarles and Joint ventures are as listed betow, atong with thelr countries of Incorporation. Where 3 company's registered office is

In England It Is registered In England and Wales:

1A) ©Ochil House, 10 Technology Avenue, Blantyre G72 OHT, Scotland {1y Charlottenstrasse 63, D-10117, Berlin, Germany

By 3205t Vincent Street, Glasgow G2 SAD, Scotland
C) 3 Prenton Way, Prenton, CHa3 3ET, England
(D} 1-3Swand, London, WC2N SEH, England

() VstFloor, 1 Tudor Street, London, ECAY OAH, England
(K} DONG Energy, 5 Howick Place, London, SWIP YWG, England
(L} KPMG LLP, 15 Canada Square, tondon, E14 5GL, England

(E) Portand House, Bickenhall Lane, Solihull, Birmingham, B37 7BQ, England (M) Johnston Carmichael, 107-111 Fleet Street, London, ECAA 2AB, England

F)  3sd Floor, 1 Tudor Street, London, ECAY OAH, England

(M} KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London, ECAY 8B8, England

(G} The Soloist, ¥ Lanyon Place, Belfast, BT1 3LP, Northern Irefand (O} KPMG LLP. Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EG, Scotland
(H) Oficina Central, 40 Rue de la Boetie, 75008, Paris, France

(%) For those entities Incorporated in Scottand, Northern Ireland and England and Wales, the principal place of business is considered to be the United Kingdom: for all
other entities, the country of incorporation is the principal place of business,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

7 GROUP INFORMATION continued
(b) Significant judgements and assumptions used to determine the scope of the consolidation

The consolidated financial statements combine the financial statements of Scottish Power UK plc and its subsidiaries. A subsidiary is an entity over
which the company has control. The company has control over another entity when an entity has power over the relevant activities of the investee, for
example thraugh voting rights; exposure, or rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the investee: and the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee,

No significant judgements have been made in applying these principles during the year,

(c) Significant restrictions

As is typical for a group of its size and scope, there are restrictions on the ability of the group to obtain distributions of capital, access the assets or
repay the llabilities of members of its group due to the statutory, regulatory and contractual requirements of its subsidiaries and due to the protective
rights of non-controlling interests. After consideration of these factors, the resutting significant restrictions have been identified:

SP Distribution plc

SP Distribution plc is a regulated DNO whose activities are governed by a licence granted by Ofgem. For such licenced entities the maln drivers
facilitating distributions including dividends is holding an investment grade credit rating and complying with several other licence conditions. The total
value of distributable reserves is restricted by the requirement to comply with several licence conditions including holding an investrnent grade cCredit
rating. In addition, standard condition 26 of the distribution licence conditions restricts the disposal of property, plant and equipment.

2006 2013
Value restricted £m £m
Distributable reserves 5576 499.9
Property, plant and equipment 2,633.1 2.515.4

SP Manweb plc

$P Manweb plc is a regulated DNO whose activities are governed by a licence granted by Ofgem. For such licenced entities the main drivers facilitating
distributions incuding dividends is holding an investment grade credit rating and complying with several other licence conditions. The total value of
disrributable reserves is restricted by the requirement to comply with several licence conditions including holding an investrment grade credit rating. In
addition, standard condition 26 of the distribution licence conditions restricts the disposal of property, plant and equipment,

2016 2005
Value restricted im £m
Distributable reserves 6816 597.7
Property, plant and equipment 2,577 2.460.3

SP Transmisslon plc

SP Transmission plc is a regulated electricity transmisslon entity whose activities are governed by a licence granted by Qfgem. For such licenced
entities the maln drivers facilitating distributions including dividends is holding an investment grade credit rating and complying with several other
licence conditions. The total value of distributable reserves is restricted by the requirement to comply with several licence conditions including holding
an investment grade credit rating. In addition, standard condition B3 of the transmission ficence conditions restricts the disposal of property, plant and
equipment.

2015 2015
Value restricted £m Em
Distributable reserves 5726 493.8
Property, plant and equipment 2,466.2 21819
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(a) Movements in intangible assets

Cther Intangibte assets

Computes
Goodtwill sofrware Other

Note (b} {Note (i Lcences Note (i} Total Total
Year ended 31 December 2015 Note £m £m m £m £m £m
Cost:
At 1 January 2015 364.6 434.0 9.5 398.4 8419 1.206.5
Addiiions - 43.5 - 1.1 44.6 44.6
Transfers to property, plant and equipment i) - - - 108.7) (108.7)] (108.7)
Disposals - (81.6) - (6.4) (88.0) (88.0)
At 31 December 2015 364.6 395.9 9.5 284.4 689.8 1 1.054.4
Amortisation:
ALY January 2015 - 2.9 26 6.5 231.0 2.0
Amortisation for the year - 60.1 0.3 0.1 60.5 60.5
Disposals - 181.5) - {6.4) (B7.9) (87.9)
At 31 December 2015 - 200.5 2.9 0.2 203.6 203.6
Net book value:
At 31 December 2015 364.6 195.4 6.6 284.2 486.2 850.8
At fanuary 2015 364.6 212, 6.9 391.9 610.9 975.5

Other intangible assets
Computer

Goodwill softwase Other

Note (b)) {Note (i} Ucences {Nate (i) Total Total
Year ended 31 December 2016 Note m im £m m im £m
Cost
ALY fanuary 2016 364.6 395.9 9.5 284.4 689.5 1.054.4
additions - 43.3 - - 43.3 433
Transfers fram/{to) property, plant and equipment Lii} - 2.0 - 1282.9) (280.9}] (280.:
Disposals ~ 42.0) - - (42.0} {42.00
At 31 December 2016 364.6 399.2 9.5 1.5 410.2 774.8
Amortisation:
At 1 January 2016 - 200.5 2.9 0.2 2036 203.6
Amortisation for the year - 59.8 0.4 0.4 60.6 60.6
Teansfers from property, plant and equipment - 1.4 - - 1.4 1.4
Disposals - (41,8} - - (41.8) {41.8)
At 31 December 2016 - 219.9 3.3 0.6 223.8 2238
Net book value:
At 31 December 2016 364.6 1793 6.2 0.9 186.4 5310
At 1 January 2016 364.6 195.4 6.6 284.2 486.2 850.8

() The cost of fully amortised computer software still in use at 31 December 2016 was £30.8 million (2015 £101.0 million).

(i) The ‘Other’ category of intangible assets principally represented the value atributable to future Renewables projects recognised by Iberdrola, S.A. on acquisition of

SPREL During 2016, followlng FID approval of the East Anglia One project, these assets were transferred to 'Property, plant and equipment’ (refer to Note 9).

(i The cost of intangible assets under, construction at 31 December 2016 was £49.5 million (2015 £25.8 miltion).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS continued
(b} Impalrment test for goodwill

The carrying amount of gocdwill for the Renewables business at 31 December 2016 was £364.6 million (2015 £364.6 million).

The recoverable amount for the Renewables business has been determined based on a value-in-use calculation. The calculation uses cash flow
projections which reflect past experience and which are based upon a management approved business plan ending in 2024. Cash flows beyond that
period reflect asset estimated useful lives as well as management's forward view of prices and the business strategic objectives. It is considered
appropriate to assess the cash fiows over a period longer than five years as this better reflects the long term nature of energy market operations and
governance and of wind farm development lead times.

The value-in-use calculation is based on anticipated generation output over the expected lives of individual wind farm projects.

Cash inflows for all projects are based on anticipated generation output based on wind studies and past experience, The output is vafued at forward
power prices based on: observable market information where available; assumed continuing government support through ROCs, CfDs and other
mechanisms: and on internal model assumptions. Cash outflows are based on planned operating and capital expenditure.

The maln assumptions and basis for determining values assigned to the key assumpticons are detailed below:

Main assurnptions used for value-in-use calculations Basls tor determining values assigned to key assumptions
Discount rate {pre-tax): Onshare 5.91%; and Offshore 7.11% Discount rate ks determined on the basis of market data and the divistonal cost of capltal
Forward price of power Market quotes/management future expectations

The value-in-use calculation of the Renewables business exceeds the carrying value.

The group has also performed several sensitivity analyses of the impairment test result in relation to the key assumptions to which the value-in-use
calculation is most sensitive, these tests included:

s 1% increase in the discount rate; and

* 10% decline in the power price per kWh (only applicable to production for which no long-term sales agreements have been entered into).

The sensitivity anatysis was carried out separately for each basic assumption and did not detect the existence of any impairment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(a) Movements In property, plant and equipment

Other [tems. Orcher items
Total  of property. of property,
operating plant and plant and
plant equipment Plantin equipment
{Nate (b)) inyse progress In progress Total
year ended 31 December 2015 Notes £m £m im £m im
Cost:
AL 1 January 2015 13,339.2 404.2 942.0 340 14,719.4
Additions 60.9 19,6 1.205.1 4.2 1.289.8
Transfers from in progress to plant in use 569.3 - 1569.3) - -
Transfers from intangible assets (iii) - - 108.7 - 108.7
Transfers from Iberdrola group companies - 0.7 - - 0.7
Disposals (100.3) (69.6) 0.4) (7.6) N7z
Business combinatlons vy - - 49.1 - 49.1
Impairment vl - - [EAT] (10.1) 117.2)
Exchange - - (3.04 - (3.00
At 31 December 2015 13,869.1 354.9 1,725.1 20.5  15,969.6
Depreciation:
AL 1 January 2015 3.965.3 197.3 - - 4,162.6
Charge for the year 506.2 15.5 - - 521.7
Disposals 927 (68.2) - - {160.9
Impairment v} 159.4 - - - 199.4
At 31 December 2015 4,578.2 144.6 - - 4,722.8
Net book value:
At 31 Decernber 2015 9,250.9 210.3 1,725.1 205 11,246.8
At1 January 2015 9,373.9 206.9 942.0 34.0 10,556.8
The net book value of property, plant and equipment at 31 December 2015 Is analysed as follows:
Property, ptant and equipment n use 9,290.9 2103 - - 9,501.2
Property. plant and equipment in the course of construction - - 1,725 20.5 1,745.6
9,290.9 2103 1,725.1 20.5 11,246.8
Crher ltems Other [tems
Total  of property, of property,
operatng plant and ptant and
plam equipment Pantin equipment
(Note (b} inysa progress In progress Total
Year ended 31 December 2016 Notes im tm £m Em £m
Cost
AU January 2006 13.869.1 3549 1,725.1 20.5 15,969.6
Additions 98.3 s 1.562.2 87 1,686.7
Transfers 1.6} 1.6 - - -
Transfers from in progress to plant in use 878.6 243 1891.4) 11.5) -
Transfers from a joint venture vi) - - 19.0 - 19.0
Transfer to inventory in respect of offshore transmission asset - - 9.5) - (9.5)
Net transfers (to)/from intangible assets i} 2.0 - 2829 - 280.9
Disposals (1,067.6} 32.7) - (0.8} (31,1017}
Impairment v (4.0} - {4.2) {0.4) (8.5
Exchange - - 58.7 - 58.7
At 31 December 2016 13,770.8 365.6 27428 16.5 16,895.7
Depreciation:
AL 1 January 2016 4,578.2 144.6 - - 4,722.8
Charge for the year 399.4 a4 - - 413.8
Transfers to intangible assets (1.4} - - - (1.4)
Disposals (1,044.2) (30.4) - - (1,074.6)
Impairment {v) 6.0 - - - 5.0
At 31 December 2016 3.,9380 128.6 - - 4,066.6
Net book value:
At 31 December 2016 09,8328 2370 2,742.8 15.5 12,820.1
At 1 January 2016 9,290.9 0.3 1,725.3 20.5  11,246.8
The net book value of property, plant and equipment at 31 December 2016 Is anatysed as follows:
Property, plant and equipment in use 9.832.8 237.0 - - 10,069.8
Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction - - 2,742.8 16.5 2,759.3
9.832.8 2370 2,742.8 16.5 12,829.1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT conlinued

(b) The movements in total operating plant are analysed as follows:

Hydro- Fossll  Combined wind Gas Meters and Other Toral
electric fuel cycle pawer srage  Transmission  Distribution measuring  facilides operating
plangs plants plants plants facilides tacllicies tacilities devices {Note{vi) plant
year ended 31 December 2015 £m im Em Em Em [ 7] im tm [4u] £
Cost
At 1 January 2015 148.0 954.6 942.2 3a.2 35 1,708.3 5.854.4 3861 1893 133392
Additions - 1na 27 17.0 0. - 8.0 22.0 - 60.9
Teansfers from in progress to plant in use 24 7.8 205 17.3 [1X] 159.6 359.7 - 1.7 5693
Dispasals 0.1} 1,5) (38.0) {10.6) - (8.3) (18.0) (2.4)  (21.4) (100.3)
At 31 December 2015 150.3 972.0 9274 31449 35.5 1,859.6 6.204.1 405.7 169.6 13,869.1
Depreclation:
AL january 2015 778 646.7 438.4 593.7 123 3814 1418 286.5 1104 3,965.3
Charge for the year 4.8 95.3 489 129.3 09 42.0 158.1 19.7 7.2 5062
Disposals ('R }] - (37.6) 6.6} - (7.8} 17.3) 2.0 (@2 192.7)
impairment - 199.4 - - - - - - = 1994
At 31 December 2015 82.5 941.4 449.7 716.4 13.2 415.6 1,558.9 304 96.4 4,578.2
Net book value:
At 31 Decernber 2015 57.8 30.6 4777  2.42B.5 22.3 1,444.0 4,645.2 107.6 73.2 9,290.9
At 1 January 2015 70.2 307.8 503.8 25275 22.8 1,326.9 4,436.3 59.6 78.9 93739
Hydrg- Fossii - Combined wind Gas Meters and Other Total
eleceric fuel cycle power siorage  Transmibssion  Disglbution  measuring  facilities operatng
plants plans. plants plants tadlities fadilities taciiities devices (Note {vi) plant
Year ended 31 Decernber 2016 £m m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m im
Cost
AL 1 January 2016 150.3 972.0 9274 31449 35.5 1,859.6 6.204.1 405.7 169.6 13,869.1
Additions - - 1.0 16.7 0.1 - 5.3 75.2 - 98.3
Transfers - 1.6} - - - - - - - {1.6)
Transfers from In progress to plant In use 23 - 1.4 259.7 - 2755 3283 - 14 8786
Transfers to intangibie assets - 2.0} - - - - - - - (2.0}
Disposals - 1968.4) 2.7 0.1} - 8.0 116.1) (72.1)  (0.2) (1,067.6)
Impairment - - - 14.0) - - - - - (4.0)
At 31 December 2016 152.6 - 9371 34172 35.6 21271 65216 408.8 1708 13,7708
Depreciation:
AL 1 January 2016 825 9414 449.7 716.4 13.2 415.6 1,558.9 3040 964 4,578.2
Charge for the year 4.8 0.2 49, 103.7 0.8 46.9 167.4 19.3 7.2 3994
Transfers - - - 8.1 - - 18.1 - - -
Transfers to intangible assets - (1.4 - - - - - - - 14
Disposals - (947.1} (2.4) [LAT) - (7.3} (15.3) (71.9) (011 (1,044.2)
tmpairment - 6.9 - (0.9} - - - - - 6.0
At 31 December 2016 873 - 496.4 801.0 14.0 4552 1,729 2515 1035 3,9380
Net book value:
At 31 December 2016 653 - 440.7  2,616.2 26 1,671.9 4,792.5 157.3 673 98328
At 1 January 2016 67.8 30.6 477.7  2,428.5 22.3 1.444.0 4,645.2 101.6 73.2 9,290.9

(h  interest on the fynding attributable to major caplial projects was capltalised during the year at a rate of 1.7% (2015 2.2%).

tli)  The cost of fully depreciated psoperty, plani and equipment stiltin use at 31 December 2016 was £504.5 million (2015 £1.719.7 million).

tliir This primarily represents future Renewabtes projects in the development phase (to which value was attributed on Ibesdrola, 5.A."s acquisition of SPREL) that were
transferred from ‘tntanglbte assets’ to ‘Property, plant and equipment” when the construction of each wind farm commenced {refer (o Note 8},

(ivl  During the year ended 31 December 2015, the group acquired the remalning 50% interest in East Anglia One Limited, a company previousty accounted for as a 50% joint
venture under the equity method. The cost of property. plant and equipment recognised as part of this acquisition, amounted to £49.1 million (as set out at in Note 36).

(v} The impalrment charge of £14.6 mlllion recognised during the year comprised a £6.9 miltion reduction to the restdual value of Longannet Power Statien, following a

review of the scrap vatue of the plant. Prior to the year end, the remaining plant assets in relation to Longannet were disposed of. The remalning impairment charge

comprised the wilte-off of operational wind farm assets following fire damage of £3.1 million and a charge of £4,6 million in respect of the cancellation of certain onshore

wind projects. The impalrment charge of £216.6 million made during the year ended 31 December 2015 comprised a charge of £209.5 million In respect of the closure of

Longannet power station and a charge of £7.3 million principaily in relation to the cancellation of certain onshore wind projects. The recoverable amount of Longannet

power station at 31 December 2015 was £29.8 million. which was deemed to be the then current value-in use. The costs in both years have been charged 1o

‘Depreciation and amartisation charge, allowances and provisions' in the income statement.

During 2016 Rengwables finalised an agreement with Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd (“Vattenfall®) to split the remainder of the East Anglia Zone. As part of this sulte of

agreemerts £19.0 million of development assets were transferred fram East Anglia Offshore Wind Limited {a joing venture between ScottishPower Renewables (UK}

Limited and Vattenfall) to subsidiary companies within the group.

tvil} The "Other facilities’ category of operating plant largely comprises water treatment facilities and Energy Networks communications facilities.

twiii} tn March 2015, the lease on the building which the group held under a finance lease was re-negotlated with the tandlord and designated as an operating lease. At that
date the group de-recognised the asset and the related finance lease obligation. The derecognition resulted in a credit to the income staternent of £6.6 million included
within ‘Depreciation and amortisation charge, allowances and provisions',

tixt Included within ‘Other operating income” in the Income statement for the year ended 31 December 2016 Is £6.9 million (2015 Enil} relating to compensation receivable
from third parties for items of property, plant and equipment that were Impalred, lost or given up.

(x)  tncluded within the cost of property, plant and equipment at 31 December 2016 are assets in use not subject to depreciation, being land and cushion gas, of £135.6 million
2015 £133.3 million).

(xi) Following a review, the group has increased the useful life of certain wind farm assets (refer 1o Note 2).

(vi
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT continued

(c) Operating lease arrangements

016 2015
(i} Operating lease payments £m im
Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised as an expense in the year 219 19.2
Contingent based operating lease rents recognised as an expense in the year $6.3 724
Sublease payments recognised as an expense in the year 0.3 0.3
78.3 91.6

The group leases varicus property, plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating tease arrangements, The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and
renewal rights.

The contingent based operating lease rents primarily relate to contracts under which the group purchases electsicity, The expense recognised represents the invoiced
amounts under these contacts,

015 2005

(l) Operating lease commitments im m
The future minimum fease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Within one year 25.6 21.3

Between one and five years 740 56.0

More than five years 2184 77.6

3180 154.9

The group teases vartous property, plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation dlauses and
renewal fights.

2016 2015
(ili) Operating lease receivables £m £m
The future minimum lease payments recelvable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
Within one year 20 36
Between one and five years 15 3.1
More than five years 0.9 1.0
4.4 7.7

The group leases buildings ang equipment as a lessor under operating leases. The lease arrangements have initial terms of 1 to 99 years and some contain provisions o
extend the term at the option of the lessee. The leases have varying terms, escalation dauses and renewal rights.

Total sublease rentals recognised as income in the year ended 31 Decernber 2016 amounted to £1.1 million (2015 £1.0 million).

{d) Capltal commitments

2016 2005
ém £m
Contracted but not provided 2,429.4 1.618.0

{e) Research and development expenditure

The amount of research and development expenditure recognised as an expense during the year was £8.0 million {2015 £6.0 million).

10 INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
{a) Movements In Investments [n jolnt ventures are analysed as follows:

Shares Loans Total

Note £m Em £m

At 1 January 2015 16.2 43.0 59.2
Additions 0.8 - 0.8
Repayment of loans - (24.6) (24.6)
Share of result for year 14.3) - 4.3

At 1 January 2016 2.7 184 3
Repayment of capital {vi) 15.2) - 5.2
Repayment of loans - g1 (18,1}
Share of result for year 0.9 - 0.9
At 31 December 2016 B.4 0.3 8.7

(i) Investments in joint veniures are accounted for using the equity method. Details of the joint ventures are set out in Note 7.

(i) No quoted market prices exist for investments in Joint ventures.

{iil) No significant restrictions exist {e.g. resulting from borrowing arrangements, regulatory requirements or contractual arrangements between investors with joint control
of or significant influence over a joint venture) that impact upon the ability of joint veniures to transfer funds to the group In the form of cash dividends, or to
repay loans or advances made by the group (2015 none).

{Iv) On 15 February 2016, the group acquired the remaining 50% of the share capital of East Anglia Three Limited for £0.50 at which point East Anglia Three Limited ceased to
be a jolnt venture and became a subsidiary.

(v) On 15 February 2016, the group disposed of its 50% interest In the share capital of East Anglla Four Limited for a consideration equal to its carrying value of £0.50,

(vl) On 27 July 2016, the group's 50% Joint venture, East Anglia Offshore Wind Limited repaid share capital of £5,250,000 to the group,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

10 INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES continued
(b) Interest in joint ventures

2016 2015
tm £m
Aggregate carrylng amount of individually immaterial equity accounted interests 8.4 12.7
Aggregate profit/(loss) from continuing operations attributable to the group 0.9 (4.3)
Aggregate total comprehensive income attributable to the group 0.9 14.3)
The group has no interests in associates,
(¢} Commitments
The group has commitments not recognised as at 31 December 2016 relating to its interests in joint ventures of £200.8 million (2015 £252.7 million).
11 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a) Carrying value of financial instruments
The 1able below sets out the carrying amount and Fair vatue of the group’s financial instruments.
2016 2015
Carrying Falr Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
Notes £im £m m Em
Finandial assets
Finance lease recelvables 0.9 09 13 1.3
Derlvative financial instruments 1)) 3.5 im.s 175.4 175.4
Current receivables (il 1,406.0 1,406.0 1,562.0 1,562.0
Non-current receivables (i} 379 379 38.2 38.2
Qther investments 11 11 1.2 1.2
Cash iii} 355 35.5 237 23.7
Financlal liabiiitles
Derivative financial instruments (0} {164.6) {164.6} 1213.8) (213.8)
Loans and other borrowings (v (6,883.00 7.412.7} (5.817.2) 6,220.6)
Payables {ii) {1,513.4) 1,513.4) (1,287.1) 1,287.1})

The carrylng amount of these financial instruments is calculated as set out in Note 3G, With the exception of loans and other borrowings, the carrying value of
financlal instruments is a reasonable approximation of fair value. The fair value of loans and other borrowlngs is calculated as set out In Note (iv) below.

(i)  Further detail on derivative financial instruments is disclosed in Note 21,

(i) Balances outwith the scope of IFRS 7 have been excluded, namely prepayments, payments recelved on account and other taxes recelvable and payable,

fiiit As a general rule, cash deposited with banks earns interest at rates similar (o marker rates on daily deposits. Cash as at 31 December 2016 includes deposits with banks
of £33.7 million {2015 £19.4 million) which is elther restricted for use on specific projects: to meet regulatory requirements; or for use by a joint aperation, and so is not

available to finance the group’s day-to-day operations.

(v} The fair value of listed debt is calculated using the mast recently traded price to the year-end date and the fair value of all other loans and borrowings is calculated using

a discounted cash flow.

(b) Measurement of financial Instruments

The group hotds certain financlal Instruments which are measured in the balance sheet at falr value, The group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing

the falr value of financlal instruments by valuation techntque:
Level §: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly
teve! 3: techniques which use Inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

fn both the current and prior year all derivatives held by the group are Level 2.

tncluded in Leved 2 liabilities of £164.6 million (2015 £213.8 million) are Inseparable third-party credit enhancements. These have been reflected In the fair value

measurement of the liability.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

11 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued

(c) Offsetting of financial assets and financlal liabilities

The group is efigible to present financlal assets and financial llabilities net on the balance sheet as described in Note 3G.5. The following table provides Information on the
Impact of offsetting on the consofidated balance sheet as well as the financial Empact of the neting of certain instruments in the event of default or similar agreements.

2016
Gross amounts Related amounts not
of recognised Net amounts offset [n balance sheet
Gross 2mounts Anancial of financial
of recognised {liabilides)/assers  assets/(iabilities) Financlat Cash collateral
flnanclal offset in the presented In the instruments. {heldl/posted Net
assets/(Habiltles) balance shegt batance sheet {Note (I (Notes (il and (i51} amount
£m im £m im £m £m
Flnandal assets
Receivables 1,836.5 {392.6) 1,443.9 (32.4) {4.8) 1.406.7
Derivative financial instruments 814.5 {513.00 3.5 73.4) (50.3) 1778
Financial liabilities
Payables 1,906.0) 3192.6 n513.4 324 4.8 1,476.2)
Derivative financial instruments {677.6) 513.0 {164.6} 734 ~ (91.2)
2015
Gross amounts Retated amounts not
of recognised Net amounts offset In balance sheet
Gross amounts financlal of financly
of recognised {liabilitiesr/assets assets/(fabilitesk Financial Cash collateral
finandlat offset In the presented [n the instruments {held)y/pasted Net
assersAlLabilices) balance sheet balance sheer {NOTRIEDY  (Notes tih and il amount
£m Em Em Em m Em
Financial assets
Receivables 1,761.4 (161.2} 1.600.2 111.5) 39.7) 1,549.0
Derivative financial Instrurments 302.2 1126.8) 1754 133.7 129.2) 125
Finangial liabilities
Payables 11,448.3) 161.2 (1,287.1} 11.5 39.7 1,235.9)
Derivative financial instruments (340.6) 126.8 1213.8) 33.5 - 1180.3}

i} Cerain contracts for derivatives, receivables, and payables in relation to the purchase of gas do not currently meet the offsetting criteria within IAS 32 ‘Financial
Instruments; Presentation’ (“tAS 32°), however in the event of default would be required to be offset per the requirements of the contract The above balances show the
effect on the group If these contracts were also offset. Due to the nature of certaln contracts, it is not possible to split accurately the effect of offsetting these balances
across the derlvatives, recefvables and payables categories, For presentational purposes the impact has been allocated o recehvables and payables as appropriate.

{ii)  The group enters Into standard netting agreements with its commaodity trading counterparties in order to mitigate the credit risk exposure of the business. In addltion, the
group utilises collateral support agreements with derivative counterparties to manage Its credit exposure, All collateral is settled In cash, These forms of collater2 include
margining for trading with exchanges, cash collateral used for bilateral and brokering trading as well as letters of credit. At 31 December 2016, the value of letters of
credit held amounted te £44.0 miflion (2015 £53.0 million) and letters of credit posted amounted to £188.2 million (2015 £176.9 million).

(i} At 31 December 2016 the group held cash collaterat of £14.9 million (2015 £3.9 million) In respect of recelvables, of which all (2015 all} can be offset against financlal assets.
At 31 December 2016 the group also posted cash collateral of £14.1 million (2015 £44.2 milliory) In respect of payables. of which £10.1 million (2015 £43.6 million) can be
offset against Anancial liabilities,
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NOTES TO THE CONSQLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

12 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

20% 2005
Nofes £m £m
Current recelvables:

Recelvables due from tberdrola group companies - trade 101 6.0
Recelvables due from tberdrola group companles - loans la} 677.7 766.7
Recelvables due from iberdrola group companies - interest 9.5 131
Recelvables due from jointly controlled entities - trade 1.2 319
Recelvables due from jointly controlled entities - other 04 -
Trade receivables and accrued income by (c} 7071 7723
Prepayments 59.8 27.5
Other tax receivables 18.2 18.9
1,484.0 1,608.4

Non-current recelvables:
Prepayments 363 9.7
Other receivables {d) 37.9 38.2
74.2 47.9

{a) Current loans receivable due from group compantes are receivable on demand with interest linked to the Bank of England base rate, A 1% increase in the base rate would
result in a £6.8 million increase in full year Interest income.

b} Trade recelvables are stated net of allowance for impairment of doubtfut debts of £120.5 million (2015 £94.4 million}. Trade receivables are assumed to approximate thekr
fair values due to the short term nature of trade receivables, Provisions for doubrful debts have been estimated by management, taking Inte account Ruture cash flows,
based on prior experlence, ageing analysis and an assessment of the current economic environment within which the group operates, The income statement impact of
change in bad debt for the year to 31 December 2016 Is £81.5 miltion (2015 £54.9 million),

tc) Certaln trade seceivables and payables are presented net on the balance sheet when the offsetting criteria under tAS 32 are met {refer to Note 3G.5). A reconciliation
between the gross and net position is provided in Note 1140,

) This balance represents other recelvables recognised as part of a contractual renegotiation.

tey With the exception of retail customers, the group considers that lts credit sisk can be considered to be with counterpartes in related energy industries or with financiat
institutions operating in energy markets. The carrying amount of receivables represents the maximum exposure to credit risk.

tH Trading terms are governed by Industry Standard agreements which typically provide for interest to be charged where payments are not made on the specified
settlement date.

tg) Movernents on the provision for impalrment of trade recetvables are as follows:

2016 2015

£m Em

At beginning of year 94.4 88.1
Receivables written off during the year as uncollectible ’ {55.9) (48.6)
Pravision for receivables impairment B81.5 54.9
At end of year 120.5 94.4

ti) The creation and release of the provision for iImpaired receivables has been included in “Depreciation and amortisation charge, allowances and provisions” in the
consolidated Income statement {refer 1o Note 27),

iii} The provision for impaired receivables mainly relates to retail customers where a low likelihood of collection has been assessed.

{iH) At 31 December 2016, trade receivablas of £77.2 million (2015 £61.3 million) that would otherwise be past due or Impalred were renegotiated. These mainly relate to retail
customers who, subseguent to defaulting on original payment terms, have made new arrangements to pay amounts owed,

13 INVENTORIES

2016 2015

Notes £m £m

Fuel stocks (a) 8.8 69.1
Emissions allowances (a} 240 56.9
Qther inventorles (b} 51.3 -
84.1 126.0

(a} Inventories with a value of £102.2 million (2015 £362.4 million} were recognised as an expense during the year.
{b) Other Inventorlas principally represents a transmission asset which will be soid to an offshore transmission operator once It has been completed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

14 SHARE CAPITAL
06 2015
Em £m
Allotted, called up and fully pald shares:
1,743,983,102 ordinary shares of S0p each (2015 1,743,983.102) 872.0 B72.0
15 ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC
Share Hedge Translaton Other Retalnad
Ordinary premium reserve reserve resprves earnings
share capltal {Note (ah tNote (b} {Nate tch Note (d)} {Noce {e) Total
Em im im m im Im im
At 1 January 2015 872.0 398.2 67.5) .1 14.0 2.693.7 3.910.3
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of Scottish Power UK plc - - - - - 486.6 486.6
Changes in the value of cash flow hedges - - 23.3 - - - 235
Actuarial losses on retirement benefits - - - - - {10.5) 10.5)
Tax on items relating to cash flow hedges - - 4.7 - - - 4.7}
Tax on items relating to actuarlal losses on retirement benefits - - - - - 21 21
Exchange movement on translation of overseas results and net assets - - - 0.5} - - 0.5}
Dlvidends - - - - = {230.0) {230.0}
At 1 January 2016 872.0 398.2 48.7) {0.6) 4.0 2909 41768
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of Scottish Power UK plc - - - - - 580.9 580.9
Changes in the vaiue of cash flow hedges - - 158.6 - - - 158.6
Actuarial losses on retirement benefits - - - - - 251.4) (251.4)
Tax on itemns relating to cash flow hedges - - 30.7 - - - 30.7)
Tax on itemns relating to actuarial losses an retirement benefits - - - - - 421 421
Exchange movement on translation of overseas results and net assets - - - 0.9 - - 09
Dividends - - - - - 1663.0) (663.0)
At 31 December 2016 872.0 398.2 79.2 0.3 14.0 2,650.5 4,014.2

{a) The share premium account represents constderation recetved for shares Issued in excess of thelr nominal amokent.

(b} The hedge reserve represents the balance of gains and tosses on cash flow hedges (net of taxation} not yet transferred to income or the carrying amoumnt of

a non-financlal asset.
C) The translation reserve represents the accumulated exchange differences on the translation of the results and net assets of foreign subsidiaries.

d} Other reserves at 31 December 2016 comprises a revaluation reserve of £5.8 million (2035 £5.8 million) and a caplial redempdon reserve of £8.2 million (2015

£8.2 million). The revaluation reserve comprises the revaluation of assets arising on the purchase of the remaining 50% of the equity share capital of a former joint

venture. The capltal redemption reserve represents the cumulative nominal value of shares repurchased and cancefled by the company.

(e} Retained earnings comprise the cumutative balance of profits and losses recognised in the financial statements as adjusted for transactions with shareholders,

principally dividends,
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15 ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC continued
{f) The changes In the hedge reserve arising from valuation adjustments to hedging derivatives Is set out betow:

Foreign
exchange Gross
Commodity rate vahue of Tax
hedges hedges hedges effect Total
Cash flow hedges m im Lm £m £m
ALY January 2015 174.2) 110.4) (84.6) 171 {67.5)
Effective cash fiow hedges recognised (58.3} (8.6} {66.9) 13.4 (53.5}
De-designated cash flow hedges 20.3 (0.3} 20.0 (4.0} 16.0
rRemoved from equity and recognised in income statement 30.% 75 376 (YA} 301
Removed from equity and recognised in carrying amount of hedged items 30.1 2.7 32.8 16.6) 26.2
At 1 January 2016 (52.0} 9. {611} 124 148.7)
Effective cash flow hedges recognised 341 90.4 93.5 8.7 74.8
De-designated cash flow hedges 0.6 o.n 0.5 on 0.4
Remaoved from equity and recognised in income statement 72.7 I 7.0 14.2) 56.8
Removed from equity and recognised in carrying amount of hedged items 1.0 17.4) 16.4) 13 (5.4
Change in tax rates - - - 1.0 1.0
At 31 December 2016 25.4 72.1 97.5 {18.3) 79.2
{g} The marurlty analysls of amounts included in the hedge reserve Is as follows:
2006 2015
£m £m
Less than 1 year 180 39.2)
1-2 years 2n (8.8)
2-3 years 259 (0.7}
3-4 years 73 -
4-5 years 0.9 -
79.2 (48.71
16 NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
Em
At 1 January 2015 0.4
Net profit attributable to non-controliing Enterests 0.1
At 1 January 2016 0.5
Net profit attribuzable to non-controlling interests 0.1
0.6

At 31 December 2016
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17 DEFERRED INCOME
At Recelvable Released o At
1 january durlng income 31 December
2015 year smtement 2015
Year ended 31 December 2015 im tm £m im
Capital grants 18 - .3 0.5
Transfer of assets from customers 9236 137 (30.2) 1.0071
Emissions allowances allocated - 0.1 {0.1) -
Total deferred Income 925.4 113.8 (31.6) 1,007.6
AL Receivable Reteased to At
1 january during income 31 December
26 year starement 2016
Year ended 31 December 2016 £m £m Em £m
Capitat grants 0.5 - o.n 0.4
Transfer of assets from customers 1,007 132.0 132.2) 1,106.9
Emlssions allowances allocated - 03 10.1) -
Total deferred income 1,007.6 1321 32.4) 1,107.3
18 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
(a) Analysis of balance
The amounts recognised In the balance sheet in respect of redrement benefit obligations are detailed below:
2016 2015
£m £m
Non-current liabilities 442.5 264.4
(b} Group pension arrangements
The group operates the following pension schernes for staff:
Scattish Power Marrweb Group of Electriclty Stakehoider
Scheme Periskon Schems CSPPS™ Supply Penslon Scheme FManweb™) Penision Plan
Type of benefit Final salary Final salary Defined contribution
New entrants No~ No Yes
Funded separately fram group assets Yes Yes Yes
Administration method Trustee board Trustee board Insurance contract
Member contributions 5% of salary 5.5% of salary 5% of salary
Group contributions - how determined Agreement of trustees and group  Agreement of trustees and group  Defined
following actuarial valuation following actuarial vatuation
tlast valuation: 31 March 2015) (last valuation: 31 March 2015}
Current actual group contributions 48% of salary 45% of salary Service-related, 6% to 14% of salary
Special contributions during year ended £51.1 million £30.9 million None
31 Decembwer 2016
Special contributions planned for year ending £50.0 million £39.0 million None
31 December 2017
Pension charge Based on advice of independent  Based on advice of independent  Equal to actuat group contributions
qualified actuary qualified actuary in the year

" A number of members of the Stakehotder Pension Plan were entitled to defined benefits for future service upon achleving ten years of membership. The group has
withdrawn this option and therefore there is no benefit accrual for Stakeholder members.

The age profile of the two final salary schemes is expected to se over time, due to the reduction in new entrants. This willin turn eesult in ncreasing service costs for these
two schemes due to the actuarial valuation method used {the projected unit method). The group belleves that the projected unit method continues to be appropriate at
present, and provides a reasanable basls for assessing the group’s final satary pension costs.

Group pension scheme governance

As described in the table above, the group operates two defined benefit pension schemnes. Active members continue to accrue benefits in the schemnes, which are based on
final pensionable salary. The two schemes are hawever closed to new entrants. The schemes provide benefits which are based on final pensionable salary.

The schemes are approved by HMRC and subject to standard UX pensions and tax law. The defined benefit schemes are subject to the scheme funding requlrements as set
out in section 224 of the Pensions Act 2004, In accordance with the scheme funding requirements, an actuarial funding valuation is carried out at lzast triennially to
determine the appropriate level of ongotng contributions for both future service and a recovery plan fn respect of any deficit at the valuation date. These actuarlal vatuations
will be based on assumptions agreed between the Trustees and the group. The most recent completed actuartal valuation was as ag the effective date of 31 March 2015. The
valuations for SPPS and Manweb were agreed in December 2016, The new recovery plans and schedules of contributions came in to effect from 1 January 2017, Company
contribution rates increased from 31% to 48% for SPPS and from 30.1% to 45% for Manweb. In additon to the deficli contributions expected to be paid in 2017 (as shown in
the above table), £21 million and £7 million was paid in January 2017 for SPPS and Manweb respectively to cover backdated future service contributions,

In accardance with UK trust and pensions law, the defined benefit penston schemes are governed by their respective board of trustees. Although the group meets the financial
cost of running the schemes, the Trustees are responsible for the management and governance of the schemes and have a duty to act In the best interests of the members.

The strategle managerment of the assets Is the responsibility of the Trustees acting on expert advice, The Trustees take advice from the schermes’ actuaries and Investment
advisers with a view to Investing the schemes' assets in a manner that is appropriate o the nature and duration of the expected future retirement and death benefits payable
from the schemes, In consuliation with the group, the Trustees have set out a target investment strategy for the schemes of 55% marching and 45% growth assets. In terms
of the matching portfolio, the schemes utilise a tability Driven tnvestment ("LDI") strategy. The alm of the LDI portfolio 1s to Invest in a range of assets (mostly bonds) which
broadly match the expected future benefit payments from the schemes. In additon, the Trustees of the ScottishPower Pension Scherme and the Trustees of the Manweb
Group of Electricity Supply Pension Scheme have implemented longevity swaps in December 2014 and Juty 2016 respectively. For further details, please see the ‘Mortality risk’
secdon that follows.

In addition to the defined benefit schemes described above, the group also operates a defined contribution scheme which is open to new entrants, This scheme Is a contract
based arrangement to which both the gioup ard the employee contribute,

Scottish Power UK plc Annual Report and Accounts 2016

57
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18 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS continued
(b) Group pension arrangements continued

Following the dedslon by the UK to exlt the European Undon, there has been signlificant market volatility and actions such as the Bank of England's decision 10 cut base interest
rates and extend quantitative easing has resulted in lower yields on both government and corporate bonds with subsequent increases in pension scheme fiabilites, The
formal exit process commenced in March 2017 with negotiations between the UK and the EU to last at least two years. During this period, the Trustees witl continue to
monitor how decistons Impact on the schemes frem an investment and legal perspective based on expert advice,

Risk management
The defined benefit schemes expose the group to actuarlal risks and detalls of the specific risks 2nd how they are managed are described below:

Investment imarket) risk; there is a risk retating to changes In the value of the portfolic due to movements In the market value of the assets. To the extent that there is a
mismatch between the Investment strategy and the overalt level and profile of the llabilities this can lead to volatility In the funding level and as the portfolio matures there
is a risk of not belng able to reinvest assets at the assumed rates. The Trustees utillse an LDI strategy which alms to invest 55% of the assets in matching LDIs such as bonds,
which broadty match the nature and profile of the future expected benefit payments from the scheme. The Trustees have further diversified the market risk in the growth
portfolio across multiple asset types, such as equities, property, diversified growth funds, infrastructure and mezzanine debt, Through diversification, the specific risk
associated with individual investments Is mostly mitigated and expected volatllity of returns Is ceduced. tn addition, the Trustees review the investment strategy on a regular
basis to ensure that it remains appropriate and in particular in response to legislative changes, a material change in the schemes’ funding levels or changes in the attitude to
tisk of the Trustees or group.

Mortality risk: the assumptions adopted by the group make allowance for future Improvements in life expectancy, There IS a risk that [ife expectancy improves faster than
assumed and that benefits are paid for longer than expected, thereby increasing the cost of the schemes. The group and the Trustees regutarly review the acwal scheme
mortality experience to minimise the risk of using an inappropriate assumption. In general, the Trustees will also use prudent assumptions when derlving the triennlal
arctuarial vatuation basis used for funding requirements and this will help to manage the risk.

In December 2014, the Trustees of SPPS implemented a longevity swap in respect of the current pensloners, The swap removes the previously unhedged tongevity sisk for
the current pensioners (who constitute approximately 50% of the total kabllity of the scheme) and their contingent spouses by hedging the risk of members covered by the
contract living longer than expected. The swap is an insurance contract between SPPS and the counterparty insurer. Counterparty risk is mitigated by bath 5PPS and the
counterparty posting coflateral to the other party on a daily basis to account for market movements in the value of the derivatives held.

In july 2016, the Trustees of Manweb also implemented 2 longevity swap in tespect of the current pensloners. The swap removes the previously unhedged longevity risk for
the current pensioners (wha constitute approximately 50% of the tota! liability of the scheme) and thelr contingent spouses by hedging the risk of members covered by the
cantract iving longer than expected. The swap Is an Insurance contract between Manweb and the counterparty insurer. Counterparty risk is mitigated by both Manweb and
the counterparty posting coflateral to the other party on a dally basis to account for market movementis in the value of the derivatives held.

Interest rate risk: a fall in the yleld on government bonds increases both the liabilitles and assets of the schemes. To the extent that the assets do not fully match the nature
and duration of the liabilities, this could lead to a worsening in the fFunding position of the schemes. The Trustees currently target 55% of the schemes’ Investments in LDI
which include matching assets such as fixed interest bonds. The interest rate hedging strategy adopted within the LDI portfalio provides protection against the impact of
changes in ylelds.

Inflation rate risk: the majority of the schemes'’ liabilities Increase in line with Inflatdon, subject to relevant caps and collars. To the extent that inflatlon is higher than

expected, this will increase the llabilities of the schemes. The schemes' target investment strategy & to invest 55% of the portfolio in LDI investments which will include bonds
which are also linked to inflation, The Inflation hedging strategy adopted within the LDI portfolio provides protection against the impact of changes in inflation.

Each of the pension schemes Is Invested In an appropriately diversified range of assets. The broad proportion of each asset class in which the schemes alm to be invested are
as follows, however it Is important to note that this may vary from time to time as markets change and as cash may be held for strategic reasons.

016 2015
Equities 21% 19%
Infrastructure 3% 5%
Liability driven investment 55% 55%
Property 4% 4%
Mezzanine debt % 4%
Diversified growth funds 12% 13%
Total 100% 100%

No scheme held ScottishPower or Iberdrola shares in 2016 or 2035,

Additional penslon arrangement: The group also operates an Unfunded Unapproved Retirement Benefit Scheme {"UURBS™) for former senior executives’ benefit promises
in excess of {imits set by the UK taxation authorlties. The UURBS has no invested assets, and the group has provided £6.2 million as at 31 December 2016 (2015 £6.6 miliion) for
the benefit promises which wili ultimately be paid by the group.

(c} Pensions — defined contribution scheme
The charge for the year ended 31 December 2016 in respect of the Stakeholder Pension Plan is £6.8 million (2015 £6.5 million).

(d) Pensions - defined benefit schemes
The group operates defined benefit pension schemes as described earlier in this note, Formal actuarial valuations were carried gut as described earlier and
updated to 31 December 2016 by a qualified independent actuary, The major assumptions applied by the actuary are given In footnote (e}.

(i) Analysis of net liabitity relating to pensigns

2016 2015

£m Em

Present value of furtded obligations {5,324.2) (4,635.6)

Fair value of scheme assets 4,8879 4.377.8
Net liability of funded plans (436.3) (257.8)
Present value of unfunded obligations (6.2) {6.5)
Net liability 442.5) (264.4)

Amounts in the balance sheet.

Non-current fiabilities (442.5) [264.4)
et liability (442.5) 1264.4}
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18 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS continued
(d) Penslons - defined benefit scheme continued

(ii) The amounts recognised are as follows:

2016 2015
£m £m
Current service cost 523 55.2
Past service cost 14.8 21.7
Net interest cost on defined benefit obligation/scheme assets 6.8 9.3
Administration expenses 25 2.5
Total Income statement charge 76.4 88.7
Actual return on scheme assets 616.9 109.2
Net actuarial losses recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income {251.4) {10.5)
tifir Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligations are as follows:
200 2015
£m im
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year (4,642.2) 14,614.7)
Current service cost (52.3) (55.2)
Interest on obligation {11.6) (174.5)
Scheme members’ contributions 8.6) 9.1}
Past service Costs (14.8) 21.74
Actuarial galns/{losses):
Actuarial gains/(losses} arising from changes in demographic assumptions 30.8 .3
Actuarial {losses)/gains arising from changes in financial assumptions (n9.n 26.7
Actuarial {losses)/gains arising from changes of the scheme experience different to that assumed (14.6) 201
Benefits paid 262.6 187.5
Defined benefit obligation at end of year (5,330.4) (4,642.21
Analysis of defined benefit obligation
Fians that are wholly or partly funded 15,324.2) (4.635.6)
Pians that are wholly unfunded 6.2) 16.6)
Total . (5.330.4) 14,642.2)

The defined benefit obligations for SPPS are 34% (2015 34%) In respect of active scheme participants, 14% (2015 13%} in respect of deferred scheme participants and 52%
2015 53%) in respect of retirees. The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31 December 2016 1521 years.

The defined benefit obligations for Manweb are 38% (2015 35%) In respect of active scheme panticipants, 7% (2015 8% In respect of deferred scheme participants and 55%
{2015 57%) In respect of retirees. The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31 December 2016 is 19 years.

tivi Changes in the falr value of scheme assets are as follows:

2016 2015

an m

Fair value of scheme assets at beginning of year 4,3778 4,306.3
Interest incorme on scheme assets 164.8 165.2
Return on assets in excess of interestincome 4521 (56.0)
Employer contributions 149.7 143.2

Scheme members’ contributions 8.6 9.1
Administration expenses 2.3 (2.5}
Benefits paid [262.6) (187.5}
Falr vatue of scheme assets at end of year 4,887.9 4,377.8

(e) Actuarial assumptions

() The assumptions used by the actuary for the pensions arrangements, for all schemnes, were as follows and are expressed as weighted averages:

2016 2015
Rate of increase in salaries 3.5% p.a. 3.6% p.a.
Rate of Increase in deferred pensions 3.0% pa. 3.0% pa.
Rate of increase to pensions In payment 2.9% p.a. 3.0% p.a.
Discount rate 2.9% pa. 3.8% p.a.
Inflztlon assumptlon 3.0% p.a. 3.1% p.a.
tiit  The weighted average life expectancy for mortality used to determine the benefit obligations were as follows:

Member age 63 (current life expectancy} 2016 2015
Male 25.6 25.8
Female 26.7 27.1
Member age 45 (life expectancy at age 63)

Male 27.7 274
Female 28.9 28.7
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18 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS continued
(e) Actuarial assumptions continued

tiiil The following table presents a sensitivity analysis for each critical actuarial assumption showing how the defined benefit obligation would have been affected by changes
in the relevant actuarial assumptions that were reasonably possible at the balance sheet date. This sensltivity applies to the defined benefit obligation only and not to the net
defined benefit pension Ilabilicy in ks entirety, the measurement of which is driven by a number of factors including, In addition to the assumptions below, the fair value of
scheme assets.

Increase/idecrease) in defined
benefit chiigation
2016 2015

sensitlvity anatysis of critical actuarlal assumptions £m (m
Rates of increase in Inflation and salary growth

increase by 0.1% 99.8 78.6

Oecrease by 0.1% [FPFAY (79.1}
Discount rate

Increase by 0.25% {248.49) {196.6)

Decrease by 0.25% 262.7 196.6
Assumed life expectancy

Increase mortality by one additional year 181.6 145.1

{iv) Allowance for cash commutation
Within the pension schemes, members are assumed to commute 25% of their benefits for a tax-free cash sum where this option s available,

{v) The following table provides information on the composition and fafr value of plan assets of the SPPS and Manweb pension schemes. The group’s definition of Level ¥, 2
and 3 valuation technigues is detailed fn Note 11(b}.

SPPS Scheme 2016 2015
Plan asset Plan asset
tevell Level2  Level3 Total  afiocation Level 1 Level2  Levet3 Totat  aflocation
£m Em &m m %X £m Em Em £m .1
Equities 848.9 - - 8489 23.3% 748.8 - - 748.8 23.0%
Infrastructure - - 108.4 108.4 3.0% - - 1615 161.5 4.9%
tiability driven instrument 16135 2504 - 18639 51.0% 144920 130.2 - 15723 48.3%
Property 0.6 - 150.2 150.8 a1% 0.7 - 1548 155.5 4.8%
Cash 189.4 - - 1894 5.2% 205.2 - - 205.2 6.3%
Mezzanine debt - - 1285 1285 is% - - 1162 116.2 3.6%
Diversified growth funds ma - - ma4 B8.5% 2979 - - 2971 9.1%
BMO - Guaranteed government debt 50.3 - = 50.3 1.4% - - - - -
Fair value of scheme assets 3,014.1 250.4 3871 3,651.6 100% 2,693.9 1302 4325 13,2566 100%
Manweb Scherne 2016 2015
Plan asset Plan asset
Levell  Levell  Leveld Toral  allocation level}  levetz  Lleveld Tow!  altocaton
im £Em tm £m % Em £m £m tm %
Equities 2NE - - 2918 23.6% 256.8 - - 256.8 22.9%
Infrastructure - - 325 325 2.6% - - 48.4 48.4 4.3%
Liability driven instrument 5945 16.3 - 6108 49.4% 523.6 88.3 - 611.9 54.6%
Cash 76.0 - - 75.0 6.2% 1.6 - - 1.6 0.1%
Diversified growth funds 225.2 - - 2252 18.2% 202.5 - - 202.5 18.1%
Fair value of scheme assets 1,187.5 16.3 325 12363 100% 984.5 88.3 484 11212 100%
Total 4,887.9 4.377.8

(f) Future contributions
The group expects to conlribute £193.6 million to the pension schemes in the year ending 31 December 2017, based on the agreement with scheme trustees
followlng the valuation at March 2015.
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19 OTHER PROVISIONS
A ynwinding Disposal utllised Released At
1 january New of of during during 31 December
2018 provisions. discouns  subsidiaries year year 20015
Year ended 31 December 2015 Hotes Em £m im Em Em £m Em
Reorganisation and restructuring {a) 06 6.1 - - (0.6 - 6.1
Decommissioning and environmental (] 181.7 27.0 3.5 - 2.3 0.7} 209.2
Emisslans allowances [{d] 49.1 56.0 - - 455 1.6 56.2
Onerous contracts {d} 241 5.2 0.3 - 6.6 2.0} 7.0
Insurance el 9.5 0.7 - 4.3) {0.2) (1.6} a1
Regulatory h 2.4 - - - (2.4) - -
Other g) 11.7 0.1 - - (2.4} 3.5) 5.9
2791 95.1 3B (4.3) 159.8) 111.4) 302.5
At Unwinding Utlised Refeased At
1 january New of during during 31 becember
2016 provistons. discount year year 2016
Year ended 31 December 2016 Notes im £m im £m £m £m
Reorganisation and restructuring [EY 6.1 5. - 4.7 0.5 6.0
Decommissioning and environmental te}] 209.2 177 36 28.0 13.2) 1993
Emissions allowances [(#} 56.2 23.7 - (54.7} 11.5) 23.7
Onerous contracts d) 2r.0 (6.7} 0.2 (5.5} 10.3) 8.7
insurance (e} 4.1 23 - .7 1.1 a6
Other (g} 5.9 0.1 - 10.3) (0.6} 5.1
302.5 42.2 38 {94.9) {7.2) 2464
206 205
Analysis of total provislons £m £m
Non-current 1949 208.8
Current 51.5 93.7
246.4 302.5

(a} The new provision for reorganisaton and restructuring in 2016 relates to the Energy Retall business function and Is expected to be utilised in 2017, The provision at
31 December 2015 principally relates o the ¢losure of Longannet pawer station within the Energy Wholesale business function and was largely utilised during 2016,

The remaining balance will be utilised in 2017,

(b} The proviston for decommissioning and environmental costs Is the discounted future estimated costs of decommissioning the group's power plants and the obligation
to remove asbestos from power stations over the course of thelr operational lives. The decommissioning of these plants is expected to occur over the period between

2017 and 2056.

{¢) The provision for emissions allowances represents the value of emissions allowances certificates expected (o be delivered in the next year,
{d) The provision for onerous contracts principally relates (o various property leases. These leases will explre over the period between 2017 and 2025.

te) The provision for insurance principally represents the value of claims reserves, The claims are expected to be settled between 2017 and 2020.

(R The provision for regulatory costs at 1 January 2015 related to various contractual obligations and the future costs associated with varlous regulatory reviews. This was

fully utilised during 2015.

(g} The ‘Other category comprises provisions which are not Individually sufficiently materlal to warrant separate disclosure,
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20 LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

06 2015
Analysis by instrument and maturity Notes Inerest rate’ Maturity tm tm
Loans with Iberdrola group companies Base + 1% On dermand 3,846.0 3.254.4
Loans with Iberdrola group companies (b) EURIBOR + 0.4593% On demand 222 14.6
Loans with Iberdrola group companies ()] EUR 3 month + 1,1892% On demand 513 10.5
£200 millicn euro-sterling bond (chich B.375% 20 February 2017 200.0 159.8
Collateral LIBOR 17 June 2007 50.3 29.2
Loan with Avel vor Energle Eolienne (e} EUR 12 month + 1.11% 31 January 2018 10.6 7.8
Long-term loans with Iberdrola group companies UBOR +0.34% 17 December 2018 150.0 150.0
Long-term loans with Iberdrola group companies 3.858% 29 January 2019 150.0 150.0
Loans with Iberdrola group companies [1:}] EUR 3 month + 0.785% 1 May 2020 2554 -
Loans with Iberdrola group companles 5.135% 1August 2020 238 20.7
Loans with Iberdrola group companies if) EUR 6 month + 1.025% 2 November 2020 - 62.9
Loans with Iberdrola group companles 1.262% 2 Movember 2020 B85.1 4.0
£300 million medium-term note tg) 5.9% 22 February 2021 2972 296.6
Loans with {berdrola group companies th EURIBOR + 1.025% 28 March 2022 100.0 102.3
Loans with iberdrola group companies (i) 2.25% 3 April 2023 1703 -
£250 million euro-sterling bond (. (j) 6.75% 29 May 2023 2489 248.8
£175 million Inflation linked bond tg) 3.494% x RPI 13 October 2024 2736 269.6
£350 million euro-sterling bond {ch 1k} 5.875% 17 July 2026 3472 346.9
£350 million euro-sterling bond . (h 4.875% 20 September 2027 3456.5 346.1
10 billion [PY loan (m} 4.6% 27 july 2029 104.6 83.0
£50 million medium-term note Q) 5.75% 9 December 2039 50.0 50.0
£100 million medium-term note (g} 6.375% 31 May 2041 100.0 100.0
6,883.0 5,817.2

* Base - Bank of England Base Rate; LIBOR - London Inter-Bank Offer Rate: EURIBOR - Euro Bank Offered Rate; RP1 - Retall Prices Index; JPY - japanese Yen.
2016 2015
Analysis of total loans and other borrowings Note £m im
Non-current 2,698.1 2,496.0
Current {3} 4,184.9 3.321.2
6,883.0 5817.2

fa) Current borrowings comprise loans with (berdrola group companties repayable on demand, the short-term elernent of the BURIBOR 2022 loan with [berdrola {refer to
Note (h} betow) and collateral together with finance costs due to be amortised within one year, the short term element of falr valie hedge adjustments and the

adjustments on discontinued fair value hedges due to be amortised within one year, which totalled (£(3.3) million {2015 £(3.5) million).

(b} These loans have the interest rates reset at pre-determined dates, this includes the ability 1o ad]ust the margin rate as deemed appropriate by both parties.

¢} These bonds contain a "Loss of licences™ covenant that will require repayment of the outstanding amount should the group lose all of their electricity licences
{distributfon, transmission and supply licences).

tdy The euro-sterling bond due 2017 can be redeermned at any time by the group at the higher of principal amount of redemption price (as determined by HSBC Bank ple}
giving 30 to 80 days’ notice to lender,

(@) Under the loan between Afles Marines 5AS and Avel Vor Energle Eolienne further borcowings can be drawn down, giving at least one month’s nogice, up to a maximum of
€10.8 millign in total.

IR The £62,9 million loan between Iberdrola Rengvabtes Offshore Deutschland GmbH and Iberdrota Financiacion $.A.U. was repald early in April 2016.

(g} The company and Scottish Power Limited have an established joint USS7? billion euro-medium term note programme, Scottish Power Umited has not issued under the
programme, SPUK has In Issue various notes [n Sterling which can be redeemed by SPUK with 30 to 90 days’ notice In case of unfavourable and unavoidable changes in
the UK tax laws impacting on the note payments.

(hy The EURIBCR loan with Iberdrola that is due to mature in March 2022 has a schedule of repayments which commenced in 2034, The repayment of £18.4 million due in
2017 (2015 £16.0 million due in 2016) Is classiflied as current in the above anatysls.

th  These toans can be redeemed at any time by the group, totally or partially, at market value (caleulated as a present value of future cashflows discounted at the current
internal rate of return, defined as market swap rate plus applicable credit spread at valuation date) giving five business days’ notice to the lender. The lender may declare
these credit fadlity agreements to have matured early in the event the lender’s shareholding In the group reduces to the extent that the group no longer belongs w the
Iberdrola group.

{j The euro~sterling bond due 2023 can be redeemed at any time by the group at the higher of principal amount or redemption price (as determined by HSBC Bank pic)
giving 30 to 45 days’ notice to the lender.

{k} The £350 million euro-sterling bond will be redeemed at lts principa! amount on 17 July 2026 unless previousty redeemed or purchased and cancelled. The bond can be
tedeemed ar any tme by the group at a higher redemption price tas determined by a financial advisor appointed by the group and Guarantor) giving 30 1o 60 days’
notice.

I} The £350 million euro-sterling bond will be redeemed atits principal amount on 20 September 2027 unless previousty redeemed or purchased and cancelled. The bond
can be redeemed at any time by the group at a higher redemption price (as determined by a financial advisor appointed by the group and Guarantor} giving 30 to 60
days’ notice.

(m) The interest rate quoted above on the 10 billion §PY loan is fixed. This is changed to a variable rate by a cross currency swap.

{n} The group has no undrawn committed barrowing facilities at 31 Dacember 2016 (2015 nill,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

21 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Analysis of derivative financial instruments - carrying value

2015
Assets Uabllides Assets Liabilties
Non Non Non Non
Current Curremt Current rrent Current Current Current Current
Note &m im £m £m £Em im Em Em
Hedging derhvatives:
Exchange rate hedges
Falr value hedge - Currency swap 11 53.9 - - 09 323 - -
Cash flow hedge - Foreign exchange rate 41.3 5.0 139 04 17.5 2.3 {13.6} (0.7
Commodity hedge - Cashflow hedge 48.8 36.7 (37.00 2.2) 44.2 1.5 (57.7) {14.6)
Non-hedging derlvatlves:
Exchange rate derivatives - Foreign exchange rate 23 - 2.0 - 12.6 0.6 7n 0.3)
Commodity derlvatives 618.6 6.8 {614.9) (7.2) 179.7 10.6 1237.6) {9.0}
Total gross derivatives na 1024 {667.8) 9.8 254.9 473 1316.0} 124.6)
impact of netting {a)  (506.3) (6.7) 506.3 6.7 (116.1) 110.7) 116.1 10.7
Total net derivatives in balance sheet 205.8 95.7 {161.5) 3.1) 138.8 36.6 (199.9) 113.9)
(a} Certain derivative financial instruments are presented net on the balance sheet. A reconciliation between the gross and net position is provided in Note 11{c).
22 EFFECT OF HEDGING AND DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS ON THE RESULTS
An analysis of the effect of hedging and derivative financial Instruments on the income statement is given below:
2016 2015
RO Em £m
Operating derivatives:
Effect of operating derlvative instruments 13} 541 12.4)
Financing derlvatives:
Effect of forelgn exchange rate derivatives {a) (1.6} 7.3
Fair value hedges:
Movements in the fair value of hedging instruments 78 1.6
Movements in the fair value of hedged item (7.8) (1.6)
Effect of fair value hedges - -
Cash flow hedges — amounts released from equity:
Commodities nn 30.13
Foreign exchange rate derivatives 1.7 (7.5}
Effect of cash flow hedges {b) (71.0) 137.6)
Total o (18.5) 42.7)

(2) The amount Includes de-designated cash flow hedges.

(b) The amount relates to gains and losses on the effective portions of cash flow hedges which have previously been deferred in equity which have been transferred to
the Income statement in the current year to maich Uming of occurrence of the hedged cash flows,

fc) The net effect of hedgling and derivative financial Instruments with iberdrala group companies on the income staternent for the year ended 31 December 2016 was

£45.7 million (2015 £424.1) million),

.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

206 2015
Notes £m Em

Current trade and other payables:
Payables due to Iberdrola group companies - trade 374 219
Payables due to Iberdrola group companies - capital a5 62.7
Payables due to Iberdrola group companies - interest 571 55.6
Payabtes due to jointly controlled entities - trade 6.6 8.4
Trade payablas ta), 1 5915 514.5
Other taxes and sociat security 706 92.7
Payments received on account 1523 177.4
Capital payables and accruals 580.3 451.8
Other payables 194.4 164.4
1,731.7 1,549.4

Non-current other payables:

Payments received on account 30.6 -
Other payables 4.6 7.8
35.2 7.8

{3} Trade payables include amounts due on commodity activities.

{b} Certaln trade payables and recelvables are presented net on the balance sheet when offsetting criterla under IAS 32 are met (refer to Note 3G.5). A reconciliation between

the gross and net position is provided at Note 11{c).

24 DEFERRED TAX
Deferred tax provided In the Accounts is as follows:

Praperty, Dertvative QOzher
plant and Ananclal o it Intang porary
equipment Instruments benefits assets differences Total
Em Em Em £m Em im
At1 January 2015 788.3 125.31 (61.7) 78.3 4.9) 774.7
{Credit)/charge to income statement (65.9) 2.0 10.9 (26,8} 3.7 (87.5)
Recorded in the statement of comprehensive income - 4.7 (2.1} - - 2.6
Exchange - - - - 0.2 0.2
At 1 January 2016 7224 {22.6) 152.9} 51.5 18.4) 690.0
Charge/icredit) to income statement 60.1 16.1 12.9 (51.5) 0.6 38.2
Recorded in the statement of comprehensive Income - 30.7 142.1) - - 1.4}
Exchange - - - - (0.5) 0.5)
At 31 December 2016 782.5 24.2 82.1) - {8.3) 7163
Deferred tax presented in the Accounts is as follows:
2016 2015
Note £m £
Non-current assets ) 5.2 -
Non-current [labilities (721.5) 1690.0}
(716.3) {690.0}

{a} At 31 December 2016, the group had unutilised capitat losses of £22.3 miltien (2015 £16.5 mitlion). No deferred tax asset has been recognised in the Accounts due

10 the unpredictabllity of sultable future profit streams against which these losses may be utilised.

(b Leglslation has been enacted to reduce the rate of UK Corporation Tax to 19% on 1 April 2017 and to 17% on 1 April 2020 These changes reduce the tax rates expected

o apply when temporary differences reverse and impact the deferred tax charge.

[ch  The deferred tax assei relates to losses from the group’s operations in Germany and Is expected to be recovered after the Wikinger wind farm becomes operational.

25 EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

(a) Staff costs
2016 015
MNote Em £m

wages and salaries 273.2 284.2
Social security costs 281 26.4
Pension and other costs (i} 93.8 106.2
Total staff costs 3951 416.8
Less: capitalised staff costs (132.6) (129.1)
Charged to the income statement 2625 287.7

fit Pension and other costs in 2016 Includes £19.7 million of costs for a restructuring programme within the Energy Retail business function. In 2015 this included

£26.0 mitlion of pension and other costs in relation to the closure of Longannet Power Station.
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NQOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

25 EMPLOYEE INFORMATION continued

(b} Employee numbers

The year end and average numbers of employees (full and part-time) employed by the group, including UK based directors, were:

Year end Average Year end Average

2016 2016 2015 2015

Energy Networks 2,857 2912 2,972 2,985
Energy Wholesale and Retall 2,405 2,498 2,649 2.709
Renewables 312 292 279 289
Corporate 499 503 539 538
Total 6,073 6205 6,439 6,521

The year end and average numbers of full-time equivalent staff employed by the group, including UK based directors, were:

Year end Average year end Average

206 2016 2015 2015

Total 5,861 6,004 6.220 6.318

26 TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAX

2016 205

Note £m £m
Property taxes 1152 114.8
Business taxes 04 1.2
Other 1axes {a} 76.9 84.4
1932 200.4

ta} Other taxes malnly comprise obligations specific to the energy industry, which in both years principally comprised ECO and WHD.

27 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION CHARGE, ALLOWANCES AND PROVISIONS

2016 2015

Note £m Em

Property, plant and equipment depreciation charge 413.8 521.7
Intangible asset amortisation 60.6 60.5
Capital grants transferred to income for the year - .3
Charges and provisions, allowances and Impairment of agsets (a) 82.1 273.3
556.5 854.2

(a) Included within "Charges and provisions, allowances and iImpairment of assets’ for the year ended 31 Decernber 2015 are impalrment charges of £209.5 million

retating to the closure of Longannet power station.

28 FINANCE INCOME
2016 2015
im £m
Interest on bank and other deposits 1.2 1.0
interest receivable from Iberdrola group companies 95 13.5
Interest receivable from jointly controlled entities 0.1 0.3
Forelgn exchange gains 103 14.6
Fair value and other gains on financing derivatives 3.1 13.7
24.2 43.1

29 FINANCE COSTS

2016 2013
Note £m [10]
Interest on bank toans and overdrafts 03 0.1
Interest on amounts due to Iberdrola group companies 626 60.4
Interest on other borrowings 142 n2z
Unwinding of discount on provisions 38 18
Foreign exchange losses 10.3 13.3
Net interest on retirement benefit obligations 6.8 9.3
Falr value and other losses on financing derivatives 4.7 6.4
Impairment of {inancial investments 0.6 3.6
2033 209.6
Capitalised interest (@) {19.0) (11.6)
184.3 198.0

{a) The tax relief on the capitalised Interest for the year ended 33 December 2016 was £2.1 million (2015 £1.4 milllon),
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

30 INCOME TAX

20% 015

im £m

Current 1ax:
UK Corporation Tax charge on profits for the year 546 122.6
Adjustments in respect of prior years (0.1) 19.8)
Current tax for the year 54.5 112.8
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 88.3 (7.6)
Adjustments in respect of prior years 3.2 35
tmpact of tax rate change {53.3) (83.4)
Deferred tax for the year 38.2 (87,5}
Income tax expense for the year 92.7 25.3
The tax charge on profit on ordinary activities for the year varied from the standard rate of UK Corporation Tax applicable to group companies as follows:

2016 2015

£m im

Corporation Tax at 20% (2015 20,25%)} 1347 103.7
Adjustments in respect of prior periods i (6.3}
Impact of tax rate change (53.3) 63.4}
Non deductible expenses and other perrmanent differences 8.2 11.3
tncome tax expense for the year 92.7 25.3

The rate of UK Corporation Tax reduced from 21% to 20% on 1 April 2015. Legislation has been enacted to reduce the rate of UK Corporation Tax to 19% on
1 April 2017 and to 17% on 1 April 2020. These changes reduce the tax rates expected to apply when temporary differences reverse and impact the deferred tax
charge.

205 2015
Comparlson of UK Corparation Tax charge and payments Lm £m
UK Corporation Tax charge on profits for the year 546 122.6
K Corporation Tax in the consclidated cash flow statement 1079 108.3

The amount of Corporation Tax paid In the year, shown in the consolidated cash flow statements, and the amount of the Corporation Tax charge for the year are
not the same. The main reasan for this is the timing of payments. UK Corporation Tax is due in four instalments: two in the year to which the instalment relates,
and two in the following year. in addition, the amount in the cash flow statement also includes any refunds received or payments made relating to Corporation
Tax liabilities of prior periods.

31 DIVIDENDS

20% 2015 2016 015
pence per grdinary share pence per ordinary share £m im
Interim dividend paid 38.0 13.2 663.0 230.0

32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Legal proceedings

The group's businesses are parties to various legal claims, actions and complaints, certain of which may involve material amounts. The group is unable

to predict with certainty whether or not it will ultimately be successful in these tegal proceedings or, if not, what the impact might be. The group currently
believes that disposition of these matters will not have a materially adverse effect on the Consolidated Accounts.

33 FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS

Contractual commitments

The group manages its energy resource requirements by integrating long-term fire, short-term and spot market purchases with its own generating
resources to manage volume and price volatility and maximise value across the energy value chain. As part of its energy resource portfolio the group is
committed under long-term purchase cantracts summarised in the tables below.

2016
2022 and
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 thereatter Total
Em im Em £m Em 1321 Em
Long-term energy purchase contract commitments 1,902.2 273.2 19.4 - - - 21948
Other contractual commitments 83.3 63.8 26.0 20.6 9.7 3.0 206.4
2015
202) and
2016 2017 2008 2019 2020 thereafter Total
Em im im Em Em Em Em
Long-term energy purchase contract commitments 1,932.9 2709 25.5 0.8 - - 2,230
Other contractual commitments 1233 65.7 31.8 23.8 18.6 8.2 2.4
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
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34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Transactions and balances arising in the normal course of business

2016 2018
immediae
mmediate parent
parent Oher uk IScottish
tUhtimate (Scottish Iberdrata Utdmate parent Porver UK Crher
parent Power group Jolntly parent  (Scottish Holdings Iberdrota Joindy
(berdrola,  ibmi I ¢ ¢ liberdrola, Power Umited) group controlled
SA)  (Notedll) {Note (1) entitles SAY  Umited) {Note {iill  companies entides
&m £m &m im £m (1] im &m Em
Types of transaction
Sales and rendering of services o1 14 208 a1 01 1.3 - 254 33
Purchases and receipt of services 38.5) 2.0) (179.4) 2.2 {34.0) 5.2) - 1264.3} {0.4)
Finance Income - 9.5 - 0.1 - 115 - - 0.3
Finance costs 2.3 (54.6) 5.7 - 2.3 (56.2) - 1.9 -
Net (losses)/gains on foreign exchange as.1) 151 1.0y - 7.2 (7.4) - 0.6 -
Net (losses)/gains on financing derivatives - 1.6 - - - 7.3 - - -
Dividends paid - {383.0) 1280.0) - - - {230.0) - -
Changes in the value of cash flow hedges - B0.1 - - - 0.9 - - -
Transfers of property, plant and equipment - - - - - - - 0.7 -
Balances outstanding
toans recelvable - 6777 - 03 - 766.7 - - 18.4
Trade and other receivables 01 - 10,0 16 - - - 6.0 39
Interest receivable - 95 - - - 134 - - -
Derivative financial assets - 48.6 120 - - 329 - 4.7 -
Loans payable 173.5) (4,146.0) {534.6) - (127.4} 13,554.49) - 1157.6} -
Trade payables - - (37.4) {6.6) 2.5 0.1} - ¢19.3} (8.4)
Capltal payables - - 41.5) - - - - 62.7) -
Interest payable 0.9} {32.6) 3.6) - 10.71 (54.2} - (0.7) -
Derivative financia! liabilities - (16.3) 0.n - - 21.71 - 40.0) -

(i}  The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be sertled In cash. No guarantees have been given or received in relation to Intra-group transactions.

(it Scottish Power UK Holdings Limlted was the immediate parent company durlng the period from 1 January 205 to 6 July 2016. On 7 July 2016, Scottish Power Uimited
became the immediate parent company. On 31 March 2016 a dividend of £280.0 million was paid to Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited.

(b) Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the key management personne! of the group is set out below, Of the twelve (2015 twetve) key management personnel, three (2015
four) were remunerated by another Iberdrola group company during the year.

2016 2005
&m im
Short-term employee benefits 34 3.2
Post-employment benefits 05 0.5
Share-based payments 15 1.7
5.4 5.4
(<) Directors’ remuneratlon
The remuneration of the directors that provided qualifying services to the group is set out below. During the year, all 2015 two!) of the directors were
remunerated by the group.
2016 2015
€000 £000
Aggregate remuneration in respect of qualifying services 890 934
Aggregate contributions payable to a defined contribution pension scheme - 4
Number of directors who exercised share options 3 2
Number of directors who recelved shares under a long-term incentive scheme 2 2
Number of directors accruing retirement benefits under a defined benefit pension scheme 3 2
016 s
Highest paid director £000 £000
Aggregate remuneration in respect of qualifying services 344 420
Accrued pension benefit 49 -
- 4

Aggregate contributions payable to a defined contribution pension scheme

i)y The highest paid director received shares under a long-term share incentive scheme in both years,
tliy The highest paid director exercised share options during 2016 only.

(d) Ultimate parent company

The directors regard Iberdrola, S.A. lincorporated in Spain) as the ultimate parent company, which is also the parent company of the largest group in which
the results of the company are consolidated. Copies of the Consalidated Accounts of Iberdrola, S.A. may be obtained from the registered office of the
company at tberdrola, S.A., Torre Iberdrala, Plaza Euskadi 5, 48009, Bilbao, Spain.

The parent company of the smallest group in which the results of the company are consolidated is Scottish Power Limited, Copies of the Consolidated
Agcounts of Scottish Power Limited may be obtained from the Secretary. Scottish Power Limited, 320 St. Vincent Street, Glasgow G2 5AD.
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35 AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

2016 2015

£m £m
Audit of the company’s annual Accounts 03 0.1
Audit of the company’s subsidiaries pursuant to legistaton 1.2 1.2
Audit fees 13 1.3
Audit-related assurance services = ather services 0.2 0.1
Total 1.5 1.4

For the year ended 31 December 2015, 2ll fees pald to the auditors of £1.5 million (2015 £1.4 million) were charged 1o operating profit.

36 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
{a) Acquisition of East Anglia One Lintited
The principal activity of East Anglia One Limited ("EA1") is the development and construction of an offshore wind farm in the East Anglia zone.

AL 1 january 2015, EA1 was jointly owned and managed by ScottishPower Renewables (UK) Limited {(“SPRUKL"), a subsidiary of the group, and vattenfall
wind Power Ltd (*VWPL"), both holding a 50% interest in the equity of the company. During the period from 1 january 2015 to 24 March 2015, EA1 was
treated as an equity-accounted joint venture within the Scottish Power UK plc group Accounts.

On 24 March 2015, SPRUKL acquired the remaining 50% interest in the share capital of EA1, at which point the company became a wholly owned
subsidiary of SPRUKL and of the group.

Details of the book value and fair value of the assets and liabilities of EA1 as at 24 March 2015 are shown in the table below:

Book value Fair value

of EAt at dare Fair vatue of EAY atdate

of acquisition* uptift’ of acquistton*

£m im im

Property, plant and equipment 44,3 4.8 49.1
Amounts payable to Iberdrola group companies (44.3) - (44.3)
Deferred tax - (0.8} (0.8}
Net assets - 4.0 4.0

* Represents 100% of EAY entity

tn line with group accounting policy the group remeasured the previously held equity interest in EA1 at acquisition date fair value and therefore
recognised a gain of £2.0 miilion in the income statement in the year ended 31 December 2015: £2.4 million was recognised within ‘Gains on disposal/
acquisition of non-current assets’ along with a refated tax charge of £0.4 million within ‘Income tax’.

&m
Book value of previously held equity investment In EAY -
Fair value of previousty held equity interest : 2.0
Falr vatue uplift recognised In the Income statement 2.0

The falr vatue of the net assets acquired by the group on the acquisition of the remaining 50% Interestin EA1 was £2.0 million and the consideration
paid for that 50% interest was £0.50. A gain of £2.0 mitlion was therefore recognised in the income statement in the year ended 31 December 2015:
£2.4 million was recognised within ‘Gains on disposal/acqulsition of non-current assets’ along with a related tax charge of £0.4 million within ‘income tax',

£m
Cash consideration for the acqulsition of remaining 50% in EA1 -
Fair value of 50% of remaining interest in EA1 acquired 2.0
Galn on acquisition of remaining 50% Interest In EA1 2.0

(b) Disposal of subsidiary

ScottishPower Insurance Limited

On 18 December 2015, ScottishPower Insurance Limited ("SPIL"} was sold to Enstar for net cash proceeds of £1.9 million, At the date of disposal SPIL had
net assets of £3.9 million which included cash of £8.2 million, offset by provisions of £4.3 mitlion. This resulted in a net loss on disposal of £2.0 million
which was offset agalnst the provision recognised in the consolidated income statement in respect of this transaction during 2014,

The analysis of cash flow in respect of the above transaction is detailed below:

m
Net cash proceeds 1.9
Net cash and cash equivalents disposed of 8.2}
Net cash outflows on disposal of subsidiary (6.3)
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37 GOING CONCERN

The group’s business activities together with the factors likely to affect its future development and position are set out in the Strategic Report on pages
1to11,

The group has recorded a profit after tax in both the current and previous financial years and the group’s balance sheet shows that it has net current
liabitities of £4,348.2 million and net assets of £4,014.8 million at its most recent balance sheet date.

The group Is uttimately owned by Iberdrola, S.A. and it participates in the Iberdrola group's centralised treasury arrangements and shares banking
facilities with its parent companies and fellow subsidiaries. As a consequence, the group depends, in part, on the ability of the Iberdrola group to
continue as a going concern. The directors have considered the group’s funding relationship with {berdrola to date and have considered available
relevant information relating to Iberdrola’s ability to continue as a going concern. tn addition, the directors have no reason to believe that Iberdrota
group will not continue to fund the group to enable it to continue in operational existence,

On the basis of these considerations, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the group will be able to continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future, Therefore, they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the Accounts.
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SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC
COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS

at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015

2016 2015
Notes im £m
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Intangible assets 38 19.7 24.7
Property, plant and equipment 47.5 263
Property, plant and equipment in use 39 45.7 229
Property, plant and equipment in course of construction 39 1.8 34
Trade and other receivables 40 1,739.6 1,957.8
Financial assets 3,255.3 3,048.7
Investments in subsidiaries 9 3,200.7 3.015.7
Other Investments an 0.7 0.7
Derivative financial instruments 43,50 53.9 323
Deferred tax asset 42 B85.4 58.0
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 51475 5.115.5
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables 40 7039 409.3
Current tax receivables 18.0 2.0
Financial assets 1.3 0.9
Derivative financial instryments 43,50 1.3 0.9
CURRENT ASSETS 723.2 422.0
TOTAL ASSETS 5,870.7 5.537.5
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Of shareholders of the parent 2,332 2.564.4
Share capital 45, 46 8720 B72.0
Share premium 46 398.2 398.2
Hedge reserve 46 0.t -
Other reserves 46 8.2 8.2
Retained earnings - opening balance 46 1.286.0 1.227.7
Retained earnings ~ profit for the year a6 639.9 296.7
Retained earnings - other movemnents 46 1872.3) (238.4)
Retained earnings - closing balance 46 1,053.6 1,286.0
TOTAL EQUITY 23321 2,564.4
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provislons 4482 2720
Provision for retirement benefit obligations a7 442.5 264.4
QOther provisions 48 5.7 6
Bank berrowings and other financial labilities 1,076.5 1.250.0
Loans and other borrowings 49 1.076.5 1,250.0
Trade and other payables 51 69.3 40.5
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,594.0 1.562.5
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provisions 48 2.7 2.3
Bank borrowings and ather financial llabilities 1,824.3 1,303.0
Loans and other borrowings 49 1,824.3 1.303.0
Trade and other payables 51 1176 105.3
CURRENT LIABIUTIES 1,944.6 1.410.6
TOTAL LIABILITIES 35386 2,973
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5.870.7 5,537.5

Approved by the board on 26 April 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

~3D

David Wark
Director

Notes 1 to 5 and the accompanying Notes 38 to 57 are an integral part of the company balance sheets as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015.
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SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC
COMPANY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015

2016 w05
Noze £m £m
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 639.9 296.7
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified to the income statement:
Actuarial fosses an retirement benefits:
Actuarial losses on retirement benefits 46 (251.4) (10.5)
Tax relating to actuarial losses on retlrement benefits 46 421 21
Cash flow hedges:
Change in the value of cash flow hedges recognised 46 0.2 -
Tax relating to cash flow hedges 46 10.1) -
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR {209.2) {8.4)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 430.7 288.3
Total comprehensive income for both years is wholly attributable to the equity holders of Scottish Power UK plc.
COMPANY STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015
Ordinary
share Share Hedge Cther Retained Total
caplat premium reserve reserves arnings equity
Em Im £m m im im
At1 January 2015 872.0 398.2 - 8.2 12277 2.506.1
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - 288.3 288.3
Dividends - - - - {230.00 1230.0)
At 1 January 2016 B72.0 398.2 - B.2 1,286.0 2,564.4
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 0.1 - 430.6 430.7
Dividends - - - - (663.0) (663.01
At 31 December 2016 872.0 398.2 01 8.2 1,053.6 23321

Notes 1 to 5 and the accompanying Noies 38 to 57 are an Integral part of the company statements of comprehensive Income and the company statements of changes in

equity for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015,
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SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC
COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015

2016 05
£m im
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 6327 291.2
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 20.3 211
Change in provisions (WA }} -
Finance income and ¢osts 30.4 213
Shareholding inceme (663.00 (320.0)
Net (loss)/gain on disposal/impairment of non-current assets [fe A1 8.3
Movernent in retirement benefits (B0.V) (63.8)
Changes in working capital:
Change in trade and other receivables {4.6) (45.9)
Change in trade and other payables 38.1 44.0
Provisions paid {1.6) 2.3)
Income taxes received 15.8 19.6
Interest received 72.7 58.3
Dividends received 663.0 320.0
Net cash flows from operating activities (i} 7235 351.8
Cash flows from investing activities
Investrents in intangible assets (7.3 12.6)
Investments in property, plant and equipment (34.5) (7.4)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.3 1.0
Net investment in non-current investments {185.0} 1499.9)
Net cash flows from Investing activitles (ii} (226.5) (518.9)
Cash flows from financing activities
Decrease/lincrease} in amounts due from Iberdrola group companies 192.0 679.0}
Dividends paid to company’s equity holders (663.0} 1230.00
Cash Inflows from borrowings 21.1 71
Interest paid 83.4) L7
Repayments of barrowings - (5.6)
Net cash flows from financing activities (i {533.3) (979.2}
Netdecrease In cash and cash equivalents (i)-+{ii}ii) (36.3} 11,146.3)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year [{RFiR}] 25.2
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (1,157.4) {1.121.1)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year comgrises:
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companles - [oans 418.8 154.9
Payables due to Iberdrola group companies - loans 11,576.2) 1,276.0)
Company cash flow statement cash and cash equivalents (1,157.4) (1,121.1)

Notes 1 to 5 and the accompanying Notes 38 to 57 are an Integral part of the company cash flow staternents for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 Decernber 2015,
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS

31 December 2016

38 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer
software
(Note (ah LUcences Total

Year ended 31 December 2015 £m m im
Cost
At 1 January 2015 151.6 - 1516
Addidons 1.5 1. 12.6
Disposals 165.6) - (65.6}
Al 31 December 2015 97.5 17 98.6
Amortisation;
At 1 January 2015 126.1 - 126.1
Amartisation for the year 131 0.2 13.3
Disposals (65.5) - (65.5)
At 31 December 2015 73.7 0.2 739
Net book value:
At 31 December 2015 238 09 24.7
At 1 January 2015 25.5 - 25.5

Computer

software

{Note [a)) Ucences Toal
Year ended 31 December 2016 £m im Em
Cost:
At 1 January 2016 975 11 98.6
Additions 7.3 - 7.3
Disposals (20.6) - {20.6}
At 31 December 2016 84.2 11 853
Amortisation:
At 1 January 2016 73.7 0.2 739
Amortisation for the year ns 04 12.2
Dispasals 120.5) - (20.5)
At 31 December 2016 65.0 0.6 65.6
Net book value:
At 31 Decernber 2016 19.2 05 19.7
AL 1 january 2016 23.8 0.9 24.7

{a) The cost of fully amortised computer software still in use at 31 December 2016 was £36.3 million {2015 £54.6 million),
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2016

39 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(a) Movements In property, plant and equipment

Property, plant
and equipment Plant
inuse In progress
(Note {D {Nore (lin Tatal
Year ended 31 December 2015 tm £m im
Cost:
At1 January 2015 76.2 1.7 779
Additions 9.8 1.7 11.5
Transfers from Iberdrafa group companies 06 - 0.6
Disposals 4.0 - 0n4.0)
At 31 December 2015 72.6 34 76.0
Depreciation:
At1 January 2015 55.2 - 58.2
Charge for the year 7.8 - 78
Disposals 13.3) - 13.3)
At 31 December 2015 49.7 - 49.7
Net book value:
At 31 December 2015 22.9 34 26.3
AL January 2015 21.0 1.7 22,7
The net book value of property, pfant and equipment at 31 December 2015 is anaiysed as fofiows:
Property, plant and equipment 229 - 229
Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction - 34 34
22.9 3.4 26.3
Property, plant
and equipment Prant
I use in progress
Note (b} {Note i) Tozal
Year ended 31 December 2016 Im tm im
Cost
At 1 january 2016 72.6 34 76.0
Additions 12.3 12.2 29.5
Transfers from progress to plant in use 18.8 {18.8) -
DIsposals (14.4) - 14.4)
At 31 December 2016 89.3 18 9.
Depreciation:
AL January 2016 49.7 - 49,7
Charge for the year 81 - 8.1
Disposals {14.2) - 14.2)
At 31 December 2016 43.6 - 43.6
Net book value:
At 31 Decemnber 2016 45.7 18 475
ALY January 2016 22.9 3.4 26.3
The net book value of property, plant and equipment at 31 December 2016 Is analysed as follows:
Property, plant and equipment 45.7 - 45.7
Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction - 1.8 1.8
45.7 1.8 475

() The 'Property, plant and equipment In use’ category principally comprises IT equipment and vehicles.
(i) The ‘Plantin progress” category comprises costs in relation to leased office buildings.

(ili} The cost of fully depreclated property. plant and equipment still in use at 31 December 2016 was £26.1 million (2015 £33.5 million).
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

39 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT continued

(b} Operating lease arrangements

2016 2015
(] Operat!_n__g, lease commitments £m Em
The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
Within one year 135 9.3
Between one and five years 408 25
More than five years 92.4 11,2
146.7 45.6
The company leases various property, plant and equiprmient under non-cancellable operating lease arrangements, The leases have varying terms, escatation clauses and renewal fights,
2016 2015
(i) Operating lease receivables £m £m
The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
Within one year 0.7 1.2
Between one and five years 0.5 1.2
1.2 2.4

The company leases bulldings as a tessor under operating leases. The lease arrangements have Enltial terms of 1 to 99 years and some contain provisions to extend the term at

the option of the lessee, The leases have varying terms, escalation dauses and renewal rights.

(c) Capital commitments 2m6 015
£m im
Contracted but not provided 32 0.2
40 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2016 2005
Notes £m tm
Current recelvables:
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - trade 17.2 9.2
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - loans (a} 6348 346.9
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - interest 299 29.8
Trade receivables 12.7 14.3
Prepayments 9.3 8.9
7039 409.1
Non-current recelvables:
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - loans (a) 1,694.0 1,90.0
Prepayments 78 9.6
Other receivables (b} 378 38.2
1.739.6 1,957.8

(a) Current loans due from Iberdrola group companies includes £418.8 milllon (2015 £154.9 million) repayable on demand with interest payable at 1% above the Bank of
England base rate. The non-current loans with iberdrola group companies due to mature in 2022 and 2023 are repayable In equal annual installments on a bl-annual basis,
The installment of £216.0 million due in 2017 on the loans with a final maturity of 2023 is dassified as current at 31 December 2016 and the installment of £192.0 million

paid In 2016 on the loans with a final maturity date of 2022 was classified as current at 31 December 2015.
(b} This balance represents other receivables recognised as part of a contractual renegotiation,

(c) The company utilises forms of collateral to manage its credit exposure. At 31 December 2016, the company held tetters of credit of £13.5 millien (2015 £13.5 million).

td) At 31 December 2016 trade recetvables of £11.8 million (2015 £6.2 million) were past due but not Empalred:

2016 s
&m £m

Past due but not impaired:
Less than 3 months 1.7 6.0
Between 3 and 6 months 0.1 -
Between 6 and 12 months - 0.2
1.8 6.2
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2016

41 INVESTMENTS

tnvestments Other
In investments
subsidiaries (Note (ah) Total
Noms Em £m £m
At 1 January 2015 2,524.1 0.8 2,5249
Additions (2] 500.0 - 500.0
Disposals - (LR} 0.}
impairment ) 8.4} - 8.4}
At1 January 2016 3.05.7 0.7 3.06.4
Additions (d) 185.0 - 185.0
At 31 December 2016 3,200.7 0.7 3,201.4

{a} At 31 December 2016 the company held £0.7 million (2035 £0.7 million} of investments for which no quoted market price is available and whose fair value coutd not be

reliably measured,

b} On 24 December 2015 the company subscribed for and was allocted an additlonal 500,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each In Scottish Power Generation Holdings Limited

for a consideration of £500.0 million,

(¢) During the year ended 31 December 2015, an Impairment charge of £8.4 million was made in respect of the company’s 100% interest In the share capital of various

dormant subsidiaries now In liquidation.

fd) On 24 Ocrober 2016 the company subscribed for and was allotted an additional 185,000,000 ordinary shares of €1 each In ScottishPower Energy Networks Holding

Limited for a consideration of £185.0 millien.
(e} The company’s subsidiary and jolnt venture holdings are listed in Note 7.

(R On 11 Aprll 2016 Caledonian Gas Limited, a dormant subsidiary, was dissolved, The investment in this company was Enil,

42 DEFERRED TAX ASSET
Deferred tax recognised in the Accounts Is as follows:

Property, Derfvative Other
plant and financia) Retirement temporary
equipment Instruments benefits differences Total
Em im m im im
AL 1 January 2015 5.6 0.3 61.7 Q.7 68.3
Charge to income statement (1.1} 0.3) 0.9 (0.1) (12.4}
Recorded in the statement of comprehensive income - - 2.1 - 2.1
At january 2016 4.5 - 52.9 0.6 58.0
Charge to Income statement 3 - 2.9 0.4) {14.6)
Recarded in the statement of comprehensive income - o.n 424 - 42.0
At 31 December 2016 3.2 0.1) 821 0.2 85.4

(a}
unpredictabllity of the sultable future profit streams agalnst which these losses may be uilised.

b
1 apply when temporary differences reverse and impact the deferred tax charge.

43 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The table below sets out the carrying amount and falr value of the company's finandal instruments:

At 31 December 2016, the company had unutilised capital losses of £5.4 milllon {2015 £3.7 million), No deferred tax has been recognised in the Accounts due to the

Legisfation has been enacted to reduce the rate of the UK Corporation Tax to 19% on 1st April 2017 and to 17% on 1 April 2020, These changes reduce the tax rate expected

2016 2015
Carrying Falr Carrying Falr
Amount Value Amaount Value
Notes im Em Im Em
Financial assets

Derivative financial instruments {a) 55.2 55.2 33.2 33.2
Current receivables b} 6946 694.6 400.2 400.2
Non-current receivables b}, (&) 1.731.8 2,130 1,948.2 2,306.4
Other investments 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7

Financial (iabilitles
Loans and other borrowings (d} (2,9008) (3182.2) 12,553.00 (27837
Payables (b} 142.5) (142.5} (132.3) (1372.3)

The earrying amount of these financial Instruments i5 calculated as set out in Note 3G. With the exception of non current receivables and loans and other borrowings.,
the carrying value of finandial Instruments is a reasonable approxirmation of falr vafue. The fair value of non-current receivables is calculated as set out in footnote (c).

The fair value of loans and other borrowings is calculated as set out in footnote {d).

fa} Further detail on derivative financial instruments is disclosed in Note 50,
]

Balances outwith the scope of IFRS 7 have been excluded principally prepayments, payments recetved on account and other tax payables.

fet  The fair value of non-Current receivables relating to loans due from Iberdrola group companies is calculated using a discounted cash flow,

id

a discounted cash flow,

The fair value of listed debt is calcutated using the most recently traded price to the year-end date and the fair vatue of 31l other loans and barrowings Is caleulated using

The company holds certain financial instruments which are measured in the balance sheet at fair value. The company uses the followlng hierarchy for determining and disclosing

the falr value of financial Instruments by valuation technigue;
Level t: quoted (unadjusted) prices In active markets for identical assecs or liabilities

Level 2: other technlques for which all Inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded falr value are observable, elther directdy or Indirectly
Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

All derivatives held by the cormpany were tevel 2 in both the current and prior year.
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

44 LIQUIDITY ANALYSIS
Maturity profile of financial liabilities

The table below summarfses the maturity profile of the company’s financial liabilities based on conuractual undiscounted cash flows,

2016
2022 and
017 2008 2019 2020 2011 thereafter Total
Cash outtlows Hote £m m &m im £m Im £m
Derivative financiat insfruments 0.6 - - - - - 06
Loans and other borrowings 1,9191 56.8 571 57.3 348.8 10721 isn.z
Payables 1a) 46.1 na 89 5.2 13.5 - 84.8
1,965.8 67.9 66.0 625 362.3 1,072.1 3,596.6
2005
2021 and
2016 7 018 2019 2020 thereafrer Total
Cash outflows Note £m em im im £m Em Em
Loans and other borrowings 1,389.3 27249 56.4 56.7 57.0 14128 3,245
Payables (a) 47.2 11.8 n.o 7.5 5.6 4.6 87.7
1,436.5 284.7 674 64.2 626 14174 33328
fa) Contractual cash flows exclude accrued nterest as these cash flows are included within loans and other borrowings.
45 SHARE CAPITAL
2016 2015
&m £m
Allotted, called up and fully paid:
1.743,9831,102 (2015 1,743,983,102) ordinary shares of 50p each 872.0 872.0
46 ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE EQUITY HOLDERS OF SCOTTISH POWER UK PLC
Share Hedge Other Retained
premium reserve ressrves earnings
capital iNotR {a)) tNGte (bR {Note e} {Note (d) Toal
Em [1y] im Em [{y}
AL 1 January 2015 872.0 398.2 - 8.2 t,227.7 2,506.1
Profit for the year attributable to the equity holders of Scottish Power UK pic - - - 296.7 296.7
Actuarial losses on retirement benefits - - - (10.5) {10.5)
Tax on [tems relating to actwarial losses on retirement benefits - - - 21 21
Dividends - - - (230.0) (230.0)
At1 January 2016 872.0 398.2 - 8.2 1,286.0 2,564.4
Profit for the year attributable to the equity holders of Scottish Power UK plc - - - 639.9 639.9
Changes in the value of cash flow hedges - 0.2 - - 0.2
Actuarial losses on retirement benefits - - - (251.4} (251.4)
Tax relating to cash flow hedges - 0.3} - - .1
Tax on [tems relating to actuarial losses on retirerent benefits - - - 42, 421
Dividends - - - (661.00 (663.0)
At 31 December 2016 872.0 398.2 0.1 8.2 1,053.6 2,332

{a) The share premium account represents consideration received for shares issued In excess of thelr nominal amount,
{b} The hedge reserve represents the balance of gains and losses on cashflow hedges (net of taxation) not yet ransferred to income or the carrying value of a non-financiat

asset.

{ch Other reserves as 31 December 2016 comprises a capital redemption reserve of £8.2 million (2015 £8.2 milliion), The capital redemption reserve comgrises the nominal

value of the company's ordinary share capital purchased by the company in previous years.

td) Retained earnings comprise the cumulative balance of profit and losses recognised in the financlal statements as adjusted For transactions with sharehoiders, principally

dividends.
{e) The changes in the hedge reserve arising from valuaton adjustments to the hedging derlvatives are set out below;
Foreign
exchange
rate hedges Tax effect ‘Total
Em Im I
At 1 January 2015 and 1 January 2016 - - _
Effective cashfiow hedges recognised 0.3 ©.1) 0.2
Rermoved from equity and recognised in the carrying amount of hedged items .1 - (0.1}
31 December 2016 0.2 {0.1) 0.1

1f) All amounis included in the hedge reserve at 31 December 2016 are due to mature within ane year (2015 due within one yeark.
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2016

47 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet in respect of retirement benefit obligations are detailed below: 2016 05
Em im
Non-current liabilities 4425 264.4

(a) The company recognises the pension scheme deficit in the batance sheet for the schemes for which it is the sponsoring employer as there is no appropriate contractual
agreement of group policy to allocate the deficlt on a legal entity basis. Detalled disclosures are provided in Note 18 of the group financial statements.

48 OTHER PROVISIONS

A1 Rnuary Hew Unwinding Utilised Released At 31 December

2015 Provisions of discount during year during year 2015

Year ended 31 December 2015 Notes im £m im 1) {m 1]
Onerous contracts 13} 10.6 1.9 0.3 2.3 0.9 8.6
Other (b} 1.3 - - - - 1.3
11.9 1.9 0.3 12.3) (1.9} 9.9

AL January New Unwinding Udlised Released At 31 December

2016 provisions of discount during year during year 2016

Year ended 31 December 2016 Notes m tm £m £m £m Em
Onerous Contracts {a} 8.6 0.2 0.2 1.4 0.3 73
Other b} 1.3 - - (0.2} - 1.1
9.9 0.2 0.2 (1.6} 0.3 g4

2016 FH

Analysls of total other provisions &m £m
Non-current 57 7.6
Current 2.7 2.3
84 9.9

{a) The provislon for "Onerous contraces’ relates to various property leases. The leases will expire between 2017 and 2025,
{b) The ‘Other’ category comprises various provisions which are not Individually sufficientty material to warrant separate disclosure.

49 LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

2016 2015
Analysis by instrument and maturity Notes Interest rate’ Maturtty &m £m
on demand loans with iberdrola group companies Base + 1% On demand 15762 1,276.0
£200 million euro-sterling bond (b}, {0 B.375% 20 February 2017 2000 199.8
Collateral LIBOR 17 june 2017 503 29.2
£300 million medium-term note (d 5.9% 22 February 2021 2972 296.6
£250 million eure-sterling bond (b}, (&) 6.75% 29 May 2023 2489 248.8
£175 million inflation linked bond ) 3.494% x RPI 13 October 2024 2736 269.6
10 billion JPY loan (£} 4.6% 27 July 2029 104.6 83.0
£50 million medium-term note {d) 5.75% 9 Decermnber 2039 50.0 50.0
£100 miltion medium-term note d} 6.375% 31 May 2041 100.0 100.0

2,900.8 2,553.0

* Base - Bank of England Base Rate; LIBOR-tondon Inter-Bank Offer Rate; RPI - Retail Price Index

016 2015
Analysls of loans and other borrowings Note 1] £m
Non-current 1,076.5 1,250.0
Current fa) 18243 1.303.0

2,900.8 2,553.0

{a)  Current borrowings comprise loans with [berdrola group companies repayable on demand and collateral together with finance costs due to be amortised within one year,
short term element of falr value hedge adjustments and the adjustments on discontinued Fair value hedges due to be amortised within one year. This totalled
£(2.2) million (2015 £12.2) million).

(b} These bonds contain a “Loss of licences” covenant that will reguire repayment of the outstanding amount should the UK group lose all its electricity licences (distribution,
transmission and supply licences),

{c} The euro-sterling bond due 2017 can be redeemed at any time by the company at the higher of principal amount or redemption price tas determined by HSBC Bank plc)
giving 30 to 50 days' notlce to the lender.

(dr Scoktish Power Limited and the company have an established joint USS? billion euro-mediurn term note programme. Scottish Power Limited has not issued under the
programme. The company has inissue various notes In Sterling, which can be redeemed by the company with 30 to 90 days’ notice in case of unfavourable and unavoidable
changes in the UK tax laws impacting on the aste payments.

{¢) The euro-sterling bond due 2023 can be redeemed at any time by the company at the higher of principal amount or redemption price {as determined by HSBC Bank plc)
ghving 30 to 45 days’ notice to the tender.

{fi The interest rate quoted above on the 10 billion JPY loan is fixed, This is changed to a variable rate by a cross currency swap.
{g) The company has no undrawn committed borrowing facilities at 31 December 2016 (2015 nil).
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

50 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Analysis of derivative financial Instruments - carrylng value

2016 2005
Assets Assets
Note Current Non-cumrent Current Non-current
Hedglng derlvatives: Exchange rate hedges
Fair value hedge - Cuirency swap {a) 11 539 0.9 323
Fair value hedge - Foreign Exchange 0.2 - - -
Total derivatives In the balance sheet 1.3 53.9 0.9 32.3

tal At 31 December 2016 the company held cash caflateral of £50.3 million (2015 £29.2 milllon) in respect of derivatives.

51 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2016 2015
Note £m £m

Current trade and other payables:
Payables due to Iberdrola group companies - trade 15.5 1.5
Payables due 10 Iberdrola group companies - interest 195 1.8
Trade payables 19.8 19.8
Qther taxes and social security 125 B.S
Payzbles received on account 13 -
Capital payables 57 10.7
Other payables 433 43.0
117.6 105.3

Non-current other payables:

Payables due to iberdrola group companies ~ trade {a} 378 g2
Payables received on account 30.6 -
Other payables 0.9 23
69.3 40,5

(al This balance represents other payables secognised as part of a convactual renegotiation.

52 COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT
As permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the company has not presented its own income statement, The company’s income statement was
approved by the Board on 26 April 2017, The prafit for the financial year per the Accounts of the company was £639.9 miltion (2015 £296.7 million).

53 STAFF COSTS
(2) Staff costs

2016 2018

£m Em

wages and salarfes 280 308
Soclal security costs a0 31
Pension and other costs 125 13.8
Total staff costs 435 477
Less: capitalised staff costs (0.8) {0.8)
Charged to the income statement 42.7 46.9

(b) Employee numbers
Details of the year end and average number of employees {full and part time) employed by the company. including UK based directors, can be found within
the Corporate category of Note 25(b).

(c) Pensions
The company’s contributions in the year were £5.8 million {2015 £5.8 miilion). The company contributes ta the group’s defined benefit and defined
contribution schemes in the UK. Full details of these schemes can be found in Note 18,

54 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

The auditors’ remuneration of the ScottishPower group is billed on a group basis and is not recharged to the company. Of the total group audit fee for
the year ended 31 December 2016, £33,000 (2015 £33,000) related to the audit of the company Accounts. The total auditors’ remuneration for the
group is disclosed in Note 35 to the consolidated Accounts.

55 DIVIDENDS
2016 205 206 2015
pence per ordinary share pence per ordinary share £m £m
taterim dividend paid 38.0 13.2 663.0 230.0
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2016

56 FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS

2016
2022 and
07 2018 2019 2020 2021 thereafter Total
&m Em £m £m £m Em im
Long-term energy purchase contract commitments 0.5 - - - - - 05
Other contractual commitments 35.0 29.8 23.3 19.6 8.7 3.0 119.4
2015
2021 and
2016 2007 2018 2019 2020 thereafter Total
Im Em im im m Im £m
Dther contractual commitments 40.4 304 28.2 22.5 18.6 B.2 148.3
57 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(a) Transactions and balances arising in the normal course of business
2016 2015
Immediate
tmmediate parent
Ultimate parent Qther Uiimate 15cottish
parent tScottish Iberdrola parent UK parent Power UK Qther
company Power group company {Scottish Holdings Iberdrola
{Iberdrola, Umied) Subsidiary companies tiberdrota, Power uUmited  Subsidiary gnoup
SAd {Note (i companies {Nate (i) SAY Umired) {Note (il companles  companles
im £m im Em im Em im im Em
Types of transaction
Sales and rendering of services 04 14 166.4 44 0.1 13 - 1244 3.9
Purchases and receipt of services (37.0 - (1.5} @.1) 33.7) - - 2.2) -
Finance income - - 728 - - - - 704 -
Finance costs - (19.4) 0.7 - - {11.4) - 1.4) -
Change in the value of cashfiow hedge reserve - 02 - - - - - - -
Dividends received - - 663.0 - - - - 3200 -
Dividends paid - 383.00 - (280.0) - - {230.0) - -
Penstans contributions received - - 50.3 - - - - 84.2 -
Transfer of property, plant and equipment - - - - - - - - 0.6
Balances outstanding
toans receivable - - 23288 - - - - 2,2569 -
Trade receivables - - a7 7.5 - - - 1.7 75
Interest receivable - - 29.9 - - - - 29.8 -
Derlvative financial assets - 0.2 - - - - - - -
Loans payable - (1,559.5) (16.7) - - {1,258.3) - 177N -
Trade payables - - {53.3) - - - - 149.7} -
Interest payable - {19.3) 0.2) - - 1.4 - 0.4} -

(i) The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled tn cash, Mo guarantees have been glven or received.

(i Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited was the immediate parent company during the period from 1 January 2015 to 6 july 2016. On 7 July 2016, Scottish Power Limited
became the Immediate parent company. On 31 March 2016 a dividend of £280.0 million was paid to Scottish Power UK Holdings Umited.

(b) Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the key management personnel of the company is set out below. As all of the key management personnel are remunerated for

their work for the ScottishPower group, it has not been possible to appartion their remuneration specifically in respect of their services to this company.

During the year all (2015 two) of the key management personnel were remunerated by the company.

2016 2015

Em ra

Short-term employee benefits 08 0.8
Post-employment benefits 0.2 0.
Share-based payments 0.3 0.3
1.3 1.2

{c) Directors’ remuneration
Details of directors’ remuneration are set out at Note 34(c).

(d) Ultimate parent company

The directors regard Iberdrola, $.A. as the ultimate parent company, which is also the parent company of the largest group in which the results of the
company are consolidated. The parent company of the smaliest group in which the results of the company are consolidated is Scottish Power Limited.
Capies of the Consolidated Accounts of Iberdrola, S.A. may be obtained from Iberdrola, S.A., atits registered office, Torre Iberdrola, Plaza Euskadi 5,
48009, Bilbao, Spain. Copies of the Consolidated Accounts of Scottish Power Limited may be obtained from The Secretary, Scottish Power Limited,
320 St. vincent Street, Glasgow G2 5AD.
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